ABSTRACT BOOK



CUMHURİYET 10. ULUSLARARASI SOSYAL BİLİMLER KONGRESİ



CUMHURIYET 10TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES OCTOBER 29, 2023 – ANKARA

ISBN:978-625-6830-55-4 Academy Global Conferences& Journals



















CUMHURIYET 10TH INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS ON SOCIAL SCIENCES OCTOBER 29, 2023 ANKARA

Edited By

ASSOC. PROF. DR. FERANAŞUR

CONGRESS ORGANIZING BOARD

Head of Conference: Assoc. Prof. Dr. Feran Aşur
Head of Organizing Board: Dr Gültekin Gürçay
Organizing Committee Member: Amaneh Manafidizaji
Organizing Committee Member: Prof. Dr. Hülya Çiçek
Organizing Committee Member: Prof. Dr. Ali Bilgili
Organizing Committee Member: Prof. Dr. Naile Bilgili
Organizing Committee Member: Prof. Dr. Başak Hanedan
Organizing Committee Member: Assoc. Prof. Dr. Elif Akpınar Külekçi
Organizing Committee Member: Assoc. Prof. Dr. Dini Yuniarti
Organizing Committee Member: Assoc. Prof. Ivaylo Staykov
Organizing Committee Member: Dr. Mehdi Meskini Heydarlou
Organizing Committee Member: Aynuro Əliyeva

All rights of this book belong to Academy Conferences Publishing House Without permission can't be duplicate or copied.

Authors of chapters are responsible both ethically and juridically.

Academy Global–2023 ©

Issued: 30.11.2023

ISBN:978-625-6830-55-4

CONFERENCE ID

CUMHURIYET 10TH INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS ON SOCIAL SCIENCES

DATE – PLACE OCTOBER 29, 2023 ANKARA

ORGANIIZATION ACADEMY GLOBAL CONFERENCES & JOURNALS

EVALUATION PROCESS

All applications have undergone a double-blind peer review process.

PARTICIPATING COUNTRIES

Turkey - Iran. Azerbaijan- Austria - Egypt - Pakistan - Japan - Indonesia - Romania - India - Malaysia - Malaysia - Republic of Korea - Algeria - Portugal - United Kingdom- Korea - Thailand - Bangladesh - Finland - Russian - Singapore - Italy - Saudi Arabia - Taiwan - UAE - Morocco - Germany - Tanzania - Serbia - Belgium - Czech Republic- Sweden -

PRESENTATION

Oral presentation

ASSOCIATION & ACADEMIC INCENTIVES:

55 papers from Turkey and 92 papers from other countries

Members of the organizing committees of the conference perform their duties with an

"official assignment letter"

LANGUAGES

Turkish, English, Russian, Persian, Arabic

Scientific & Review Committee

Prof. Dr. Ali BILGILI – Turkiye Prof. Dr. Naile BİLGİLİ – Türkiye Prof. Dr. Başak HANEDAN – Türkiye Prof. Dr. Hülya Çiçek KANBUR – Turkiye Prof. Dr. Emine KOCA – Turkiye Prof. Dr. Fatma KOÇ – Turkiye Prof Dr. Bülent KURTİŞOĞLU – Turkiye Prof. Dr. Hajar Huseynova – Azerbaijan Prof. Dr. Dwi SULISWORO – Indonesia Prof. Dr. Natalia LATYGINA – Ukraina Prof. Dr. Yunir ABDRAHIMOV - Russia Prof. Muntazir MEHDI – Pakistan Prof. Dr. Raihan YUSOPH – Philippines Prof. Dr. Akbar VALADBIGI – Iran Prof. Dr. F. Oben ÜRÜ – Turkiye Prof. Dr. T. Venkat Narayana RAO – India Prof. Dr. İzzet GÜMÜŞ – Turkiye Prof. Dr. Mustafa BAYRAM - Turkiye Prof. Dr. Saim Zeki BOSTAN – Turkiye Prof. Dr. Hyeonjin Lee – China Assoc. Prof. Dr. Abdulsemet AYDIN – Turkiye Assoc. Prof. Dr. Mehmet Fırat BARAN - Turkiye Assoc. Prof. Dr. Dilorom HAMROEVA - Ozbekstan Assoc. Prof. Dr. Abbas GHAFFARI – Iran Assoc. Prof. Dr. Yeliz ÇAKIR SAHİLLİ - Turkiye Assoc. Prof. Ivaylo STAYKOV - Bulgaria Assoc. Prof. Dr. Dini Yuniarti - Indonesia Assoc. Prof. Dr. Ümit AYATA – Turkiye Assoc. Prof. Dr. Okan SARIGÖZ – Turkiye Assoc. Prof. Dr. Eda BOZKURT – Turkiye Assoc. Prof. Dr. Ahmet TOPAL – Turkiye Assoc. Prof. Dr. Abdulkadir Kırbaş – Turkiye Assoc. Prof. Dr. Mesut Bulut - Turkiye Assoc. Prof. Dr. Fahriye Emgili – Turkiye Assoc. Prof. Dr. Sandeep GUPTA – India Assoc. Prof. Dr. Veysel PARLAK - Turkiye Assoc. Prof. Dr. Mahmut İSLAMOĞLU – Turkiye Assoc. Prof. Dr. Nazile Abdullazade – Azerbaijan Assist. Prof. Dr. Göksel ULAY - Turkiye Assist. Prof. K. R. PADMA – India Assist. Prof. Dr. Omid AFGHAN - Afghanistan Assist. Prof. Dr. Maha Hamdan ALANAZİ - Saudi Arabia Assist. Prof. Dr. Dzhakipbek Altaevich ALTAYEV - Kazakhstan Assist. Prof. Dr. Amina Salihi BAYERO – Nigeria Assist. Prof. Dr. Baurcan BOTAKARAEV - Kazakhstan Assist. Prof. Dr. Ahmad Sharif FAKHEER - Jordania Assist. Prof. Dr. Gültekin GÜRÇAY – Turkiye Assist. Prof. Dr. Dody HARTANTO - Indonesia Assist. Prof. Dr. Mehdi Meskini HEYDALOU - Iran Assist. Prof. Dr. Bazarhan İMANGALİYEVA - Kazakhstan Assist. Prof. Dr. Keles Nurmaşulı JAYLIBAY - Kazakhstan Assist. Prof. Dr. Mamatkuli JURAYEV – Ozbekistan Assist, Prof. Dr. Kalemkas KALIBAEVA – Kazakhstan Assist. Prof. Dr. Bouaraour KAMEL - Algeria Assist. Prof. Dr. Alia R. MASALİMOVA - Kazakhstan Assist. Prof. Dr. Amanbay MOLDIBAEV - Kazakhstan Assist. Prof. Dr. Ayslu B. SARSEKENOVA - Kazakhstan Assist. Prof. Dr. Bhumika SHARMA - India Assist. Prof. Dr. Gulşat ŞUGAYEVA – Kazakhstan Assist. Prof. Dr. K.A. TLEUBERGENOVA - Kazakhstan Assist. Prof. Dr. Cholpon TOKTOSUNOVA – Kirgizia Assist. Prof. Dr. Hoang Anh TUAN - Vietnam Assist. Prof. Dr. Botagul TURGUNBAEVA - Kazakhstan Assist. Prof. Dr. Dinarakhan TURSUNALİEVA - Kirgizia Assist. Prof. Dr. Yang ZİTONG - China Assist. Prof. Dr. Gulmira ABDİRASULOVA – Kazakhstan Assist. Prof. Dr. Imran Latif Saifi - South Africa Assist, Prof. Dr. Zohaib Hassan Sain – Pakistan Assist. Prof. Dr. Murat GENÇ – Turkiye Assist. Prof. Dr. Monisa Qadiri - India Assist. Prof. Dr. Vaiva BALCIUNIENE - Lithuania Assist. Prof. Dr. Meltem AVAN – Turkiye Aynurə Əliyeva - Azerbaijan Sonali MALHOTRA - India



CUMHURIYET 10TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 10TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES 25TH INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION OCTOBER 29, 2023 ANKARA

Join Zoom Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88193707664?pwd=MEZBL3M0SlArNWVsMjV0YUJkR3IIQ T09

Meeting ID: 881 9370 7664 Passcode: 123456













CUMHURIYET

10TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES

10TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES

25TH INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION

OCTOBER 29, 2023

ANKARA

ÖNEMLİ AÇIKLAMA (Lütfen okuyunuz)

- ZOOM bağlantısı için yukarıda verilen bağlantıyı veya yine yukarıda verilen giriş bilgilerini kullanabilirsiniz.
- Oturum içerisinde en KIDEMLİ olan moderator olarak seçilir. Moderatörün oturum düzenini gözetmesi, akademisyen adaylarını yönlendirmesi beklenmektedir.
- Oturuma bağlanmadan önce Salon numaranızı adınızın önüne aşağıdaki gibi ekleyiniz. Bu sayede kongre açılışında beklemeden oturumlarınıza gönderilebileceksiniz. Ör. 5 Ahmet Ahmetoglu
- Sunum süresi 10 dakikadır. Bu sürenin aşılmamasını moderatörler temin edecektir.
- Sunum sonrası 5 dakikayı geçmeyen soru-cevap, tartışma süresi verilmektedir.
- Sunumlar TÜRKÇE veya İNGİLİZCE yapılabilmektedir.
- Kameralar, oturum süresince toplam % 70 oranında açık olmak zorundadır.
- Sunum yapan katılımcının kamerası açık olmak zorundadır.
- Sunum yapmak zorunludur. Herhangi bir nedenle sunum yapmamış olan katılımcıya sertifika verilmesi ve çalışmasının yayınlanması sözkonusu olamaz.
- Katılımcı, kendi oturumda, oturum bitene kadar bulunmak zorundadır.
- Katılımcıların kendi oturumları dışındaki oturumlara katılma zorunluluğu yoktur.
- ZOOM platformunun kapasite sınırı nedeniyle, DİNLEYİCİ, sadece kapasite izin verdiği sürece kabul edilebilmektedir.

IMPORTANT, PLEASE READ CAREFULLY

- To be able to make a meeting online, login via https://zoom.us/join site, enter ID instead of "Meeting ID
- or Personal Link Name" and solidify the session.
- The Zoom application is free and no need to create an account.
- The Zoom application can be used without registration.
- The application works on tablets, phones and PCs.
- Speakers must be connected to the session 10 minutes before the presentation time.
- All congress participants can connect live and listen to all sessions.
- During the session, your camera should be turned on at least %70 of session period
- Moderator is responsible for the presentation and scientific discussion (question-answer) section of the session.

TECHNICAL INFORMATION

- Make sure your computer has a microphone and is working.
- You should be able to use screen sharing feature in Zoom.
- Attendance certificates will be sent to you as pdf at the end of the congress.
- Moderator is responsible for the presentation and scientific discussion (question-answer) section of the session.
- Before you login to Zoom please indicate your name surname and hall number,













$10^{\rm th}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES $10^{\mbox{\tiny th}}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES 25th INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION OCTOBER 29, 2023 – ANKARA Meeting ID: 881 9370 7664 Passcode: 123456 29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 13:00 – 15:00 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)

	29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 13:00 – 15:00 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)						
Salon	Moderator		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors			
			1	XƏLİL RZA ULUTÜRKÜN MÜSTƏQİLLİK DÖVRÜ YARADICILIĞI HEYDƏR ƏLİYEVİN GÖRÜŞLƏRİNDƏ	Assoc. Prof. Dr. Nazile Abdullazade		
		2	SOSYAL BİLGİLER ÖĞRETMENLERİNİN DİJİTAL ORTAM VE DİJİTAL MAHREMİYETE İLİŞKİN GÖRÜŞLERİ	Hande GÖRMEN ŞEN Prof. Dr. Zihni MEREY			
	ade	3	Investigation of the Relations of Teachers' Life Skills Between Their Self-efficacy Beliefs and Burnout Conditions at Work	Öğr. Gör, İlknur İlğar			
1	e Abdullaz	4	İLKOKUL ÖĞRENCİLERİNDE SAYGI DEĞERİNİN GELİŞİMİNE İLİŞKİN ÖĞRETMEN GÖRÜŞLERİ	Doktora Öğrencisi, Ümran Erkorkmaz Çoban			
SALON 1	. Dr. Nazil	5	MÜZİK BÖLÜMÜ LİSANS ÖĞRENCİLERİNİN KARİYER PLANLAMA DERSİ İLE İLGİLİ GÖRÜŞLERİ	Dr. Öğretim Üyesi, Demet AYDINLI GÜRLER			
	Assoc. Prof. Dr. Nazile Abdullazade	6	THE EFFECT OF TECHNOSTRESS ON TEACHER WELL-BEING: AN EMPIRICAL STUDY	Doç. Dr. Gökhan KERSE Doç. Dr. Daimi KOÇAK			
		7	Examining the Effect of Short-Term Basketball Training on Height and Weight	Nurkan Yilmaz			
		8	Examining Jumping Performance Development With Training	Nurkan Yilmaz			













10th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 10th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES 25th INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION

OCTOBER 29, 2023 – ANKARA

Meeting ID: 881 9370 7664 Passcode: 123456

	Meeting ID: 881 9370 7664 Passcode: 123456 29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 13:00 – 15:00 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)						
Salon	Moderator		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors			
		1	THE PROBLEM OF INTERACTIVE METHODS AND ACTIVE LEARNING METHODS IN EDUCATION	Assoc. Prof. Dr. Gafarova Parvin Muhamad			
		2	TÜSİAD Felsefe Ders Kitabında Din Kurumu: Alternatif Yaklaşım	Prof. Dr. Beyhan ZABUN			
		3	Alternatif Lise Sosyoloji Ders Kitabında Siyaset Kurumu	Prof. Dr. Beyhan ZABUN			
SALON 2	Prof. Dr. Beyhan ZABUN	4	AÇIK ÖĞRETİM ORTAOKULU TÜRKÇE DERS KİTAPLARINDA YER ALAN METİNLERDEKİ İMLÂ VE NOKTALAMA HATALARI	Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi Furkan CAN Doç. Dr. Mehmet Nuri KARDAŞ Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi Ece CAN			
SAL	Prof. Dr. B	5	İKİ DİLLİLİK KONUSUNDA HAZIRLANMIŞ YÜKSEK LİSANS TEZLERİNİN BAŞLIK VE ÖZET BÖLÜMLERİNİN AKADEMİK METİN HAZIRLAMA İLKELERİNE UYGUNLUĞU	Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi Furkan CAN Doç. Dr. Mehmet Nuri KARDAŞ Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi Ece CAN			
		6	UNIVERSITY STUDENTS' OPINIONS AND EXPECTATIONS REGARDING STATISTICS COURSE	Assoc. Prof. Özge ALTINTAŞ Assoc. Prof. H. Deniz GÜLLEROĞLU Prof. Dr. Ömay ÇOKLUK BÖKEOĞLU			
		7	EXAMINATION OF THE OPINIONS OF MEASUREMENT AND EVALUATION SPECIALISTS ON SIMULATION STUDIES IN THE FIELD	Assoc. Prof. Özge ALTINTAŞ Assoc. Prof. H. Deniz GÜLLEROĞLU Prof. Dr. Ömay ÇOKLUK BÖKEOĞLU			
		8	DISTANCE EDUCATION AND EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN SOCIAL STUDIES COURSE: AN INSIGHT INTO STUDENT EXPERIENCES	Master's Student, Muhammed Mustafa ALPSAR Assoc. Dr. Nilüfer KÖŞKER			













$10^{\rm th}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 10th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES 25th INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION

OCTOBER 29, 2023 – ANKARA

Meeting ID: 881 9370 7664 Passcode: 123456

29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 13:00 – 15:00 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)

	29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 13:00 – 15:00 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)						
Salon	Moderator		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors			
SALON 3		1	Turkiye's Physical Border Security Practices on the Syrian Borders in Combating Irregular Migration and Examples From The World	Muhammet Emin Soylu			
	'AN	2	FİKİR VE SANAT ESERLERİ KANUNU KAPSAMINDA DEEPFAKE TEKNOLOJİSİNİN ESER NİTELİĞİNİN DEĞERLENDİRİLMESİ	Doç. Dr. Gökçe CANARSLAN			
	Gökçe CANARSLAN	3	MERKEZİ YÖNETİM BÜTÇE KANUNU'NUN GELİR KAYNAKLARININ GÖSTERİLMESİNDE f) FIKRASININ GÖRÜNÜMÜ	Dr. Öğr. Üyesi Sevil ŞİN			
	Doç. Dr. Gö	4	MANAGEMENT STYLE İN PUBLİC ADMİNİSTRATİON: REFLECTİONS OF CULTURAL INTERACTİON ON PUBLİC ADMİNİSTRATORS	Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi, Burak NAR Prof. Dr. Ali ŞAHİN			
		5	İSLÂM TOPLUMUNDA DEVLET BAŞKANININ BELİRLENME YÖNTEMİ	Dr. Binali KOÇOĞLU			













$10^{\rm th}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 10^{th} INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES 25th INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION OCTOBER 29, 2023 – ANKARA

	Meeting ID: 881 9370 7664 Passcode: 123456 29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 13:00 – 15:00 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)						
Salon	Moderator		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors			
		1	FREEDOM OF THE OTHER IN LEVINAS	Pınar KARADAL Prof. Dr. Mevlüt ALBAYRAK			
		2	Three Concepts at Focus of Nurettin Topçu's Thought: Will-Rebellion-Movement	Doç. Dr. Rıza Bakış			
		3	HOWARD BECKER'DA NORM VE TOPLUMSAL DENETİM İLİŞKİSİ	Araştırma Görevlisi, Sakine Yağmur GÜNEŞ			
1.4	a Bakış	4	SİGMUND FREUD'DA UYGARLIK, NORM VE TOPLUMSAL DENETİM İLİŞKİSİ	Araştırma Görevlisi, Sakine Yağmur GÜNEŞ			
SALON 4	Doç. Dr. Rıza Bakış	5	A STUDY INTO THE FILM "PK" IN THE CONTEXT OF BASIC CONCEPTS OF RELIGION PHILOSOPHY	Doç. Dr., Ekrem Ziya DUMAN Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi, Rahim YILDIZ			
		6	REICHENBACH OLASILIK MANTIĞI'NIN DOĞRULUK TABLOLARI	Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi, Safiye OLGUN Doç. Dr., Ekrem Ziya DUMAN			
		7	THE TEST OF SOCIETIES WITH NATURE: EARTHQUAKE CULTURE	Doç. Dr. Murat ŞAHİN			
		8	THE EFFECT OF SMARTPHONE ADDICTION AND PSYCHOLOGICAL SYMPTOMS ON DRIVER BEHAVIOR	Öğr. Gör. Dr. Tuncay ÇORAK			













CUMHURIYET $10^{\rm th}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES $10^{\rm th}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES

25 th INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION OCTOBER 29, 2023 – ANKARA Meeting ID: 881 9370 7664 Passcode: 123456 29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 13:00 – 15:00 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)						
Salon	Moderator	2, 2,6	Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors		
		1	EXAMINATION OF HABIP AYDOĞDU'S WORKS IN THE CONTEXT OF STAIN EXPRESSION AND UNDERSTANDING OF COLOR	Doç. Muteber Burunsuz		
		2	THE INFLUENCE OF "AHMET ÖZHAN" ON THE TRANSFORMATION FROM TEKKE MUSIC TO SUFI MUSIC	Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi, KEMALCAN ERGÜN		
N S	r Burunsuz	3	EDİP CANSEVER'İN İLK 100 ŞİİRİNDE SÖZCÜKLERİN İSTATİSTİKSEL ÖRÜNTÜ DAĞILIMLARI	Doç. Dr. B. Tahir TAHİROĞLU		
SALON 5	Doç. Muteber Burunsuz	4	TEN HEROIC WOMEN OF THE NATIONAL STRUGGLE	Prof. Dr. Nurhan AYDIN Doktora öğrencisi Zafer IŞIK		
		5	İLETİŞİM TEKNOLOJİLERİNİN GELİŞMESİYLE KARŞIMIZA ÇIKAN ENFORMASYON OBEZİTESİ KAVRAMI VE ÇÖZÜM YOLU OLARAK ENFORMASYON DİYETİ	Doç. Dr. Sinem ONAR Şeref Can Şimşir		
		6	CUMHURİYET DÖNEMİNİN İLK YÖNETMENİ MUHSİN ERTUĞRUL	Prof. Dr. Yusuf YURDİGÜL Öğr.Gör.Mustafa GÜLSÜN		

TÜRK SİNEMASINDA CUMHURİYET TEMALI FİLMLER









Prof. Dr. Yusuf YURDİGÜL

Öğr. Gör. Mustafa GÜLSÜN



7



10th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 10th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES 25th INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION OCTOBER 29, 2023 – ANK ARA

OCTOBER 29, 2023 – ANKARA Meeting ID: 881 9370 7664 Passcode: 123456

	29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 13:00 – 15:00 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)						
Salon	Moderator		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors			
		1	TESTING THE VALIDITY OF THE FISHER HYPOTHESIS AFTER THE 2008 FINANCIAL CRISIS: THE CASE OF TURKEY	Esma ERDOĞAN			
		2	THE EFFECT OF ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION ON ENVIRONMENTAL POLLUTION: THE CASE OF TÜRKİYE	Müge MANGA Esma ERDOĞAN			
	_	3	POLICIES IMPLEMENTED TOWARDS CLIMATE CHANGE IN EU COUNTRIES	Dr. Cemalettin LEVENT Doç. Dr. Fatma Fehime AYDIN			
SALON 6	Asst. Prof. Seher SULUK	4	THE EFFECT OF AUDIT COMMITTEE FEATURES ON PROFITABILITY	Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi, Tarık ERCAN Prof. Dr., İsmail BEKCİ Dr., Eda KÖSE			
SAI	Asst. Prof.	5	CONCEPTUAL APPROACH TO AUDIT COMMITTEE CHARACTERISTICS	Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi, Tarık ERCAN Prof. Dr., İsmail BEKCİ			
		6	BÜTÜNLEŞİK PAZARLAMA İLETİŞİMİ DİNAMİĞİ İLE MARKA PERFORMANSI ARASINDAKİ İLİŞKİ	Ebru ERDOĞAN			
		7	ELEKTRONİK AĞIZDAN AĞIZA İLETİŞİMİN VE MARKA İMAJININ TÜKETİCİ SATIN ALMA DAVRANIŞINA ETKİSİ	Ebru ERDOĞAN			
		8	THE STAGES OF DIGITAL BANKING AND DIGITAL BANKING IN THE LIGHT OF CURRENT DEVELOPMENTS	Asst. Prof. Seher SULUK			
		9	CUMHURİYETİN 100. YILINDA TÜRKİYE'DE KADININ SOSYOEKONOMİK KONUMU	Prof. Dr. İlhan EROĞLU Öğr. Gör. Dr. Serap BOLAYIR			













CUMHURhocaIYET

$10^{\rm th}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 10th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES 25th INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION

OCTOBER 29, 2023 – ANKARA Meeting ID: 881 9370 7664 Passcode: 123456 29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 13:30 – 15:30 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)

Salon	Moderator		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title
		1	

Salon	Moderator		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
		1	SOCIAL ANTHROPOLOGY OF CONVERGENCE AND NOMADIC COMPUTING	PhD Emilia Nercissians
		2	THE NATIONAL ENERGY STRATEGY FOR SAUDI ARABIA	Dr. Ziyad Aljarboua
	Lakhvi	3	POLITICAL FINANCE IN AFRICA: ETHIOPIA AS A CASE STUDY	Wondwosen Teshome B.
L1	ad Hammad	4	ANALYZING AND COMPARING THE ARCHITECTURAL SPECIFICATIONS AND THE URBAN ROLE OF SCIENTIFIC—TECHNOLOGICAL PARKS IN IRAN AND THE WORLD	Shahryar Shaghaghi G., Mojtaba H. Ghoshouni, Bahareh S. Ghabel
HALL	Assoc. Prof. Muhammad Hammad Lakhvi	5	COST OF ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENTS IN EGYPT	Mohamed A. Ismail, Samar M. M. Abdelmageed
		6	ISLAM AND FERTILITY REGULATIONS	Assoc. Prof. Muhammad Hammad Lakhvi
		7	MULTIPURPOSE CADASTRE, ESSENTIAL FOR URBAN DEVELOPMENT PLANS IN IRAN	Mehrshad Khalaj, Elham Lashkari
		8	STREET NETWORK IN BANDUNG CITY, INDONESIA: COMPARISON BETWEEN CITY CENTER AND NEW COMMERCIAL AREA	Siska Soesanti, Dr. Norihiro Nakai
		9	TEMPORARY HOUSING RESPOND TO DISASTERS IN DEVELOPING COUNTRIES- CASE STUDY: IRAN-ARDABIL AND LORESTAN PROVINCE EARTHQUAKES	Farzaneh Hadafi, Prof. Alireza Fallahi













CUMHURIYET $10^{\rm th}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES

		10 ^t	h INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES 25th INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION	
			OCTOBER 29, 2023 – ANKARA Meeting ID: 881 9370 7664 Passcode: 123456	
		29 El	sim/ October 29, 2023 / 13:30 – 15:30 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)	
Salon	Moderator		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
		1	TOWARDS GOOD ACCOUNTABILITY: THE ROLE OF ACCOUNTING IN ISLAMIC RELIGIOUS ORGANISATIONS	Hasan Basri Afifuddin, A.K Siti-Nabiha
		2	AN INTRODUCTION TO METHODS AND TECHNOLOGIES APPLIED FOR REDUCTION OF ENERGY CONSUMPTION IN TRANSPORTATION SECTOR AND AIR POLLUTION IN IRAN	Eshagh Rasouli Sarabi, Mir Saeed Moosavi
		3	ASPECTS REGARDING THE GENESIS OF THE CITY OF SUCEAVA, A MEDIEVAL CAPITAL OF MOLDAVIA	Prof. Denis Câprâroiu
	oji o	4	EVALUATION TECHNIQUES OF PHOTOGRAPHY IN VISUAL COMMUNICATIONS IN IRAN	Dr. Firouzeh Keshavarzi
HALL 2	Prof. Denis Câprâroiu	5	INTRODUCING THE MAIN FACTORS OF ACCIDENTS ON THE ROADS OF IRAN AND STUDYING ITS CAUSES AND STRATEGIES APPLIED TO DECREASE IT	Dr. Eshagh Rasouli Dr. Sarabi, Mir Saeed Moosavi
НА	f. Deni	6	SPATIAL VARIABILITY IN HUMAN DEVELOPMENT PATTERNS IN ASSIUT, EGYPT	Abdel-Samad M. Ali
	Pro	7	DISPARITY IN SOCIO-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND ITS IMPLICATIONS ON COMMUNAL CONFLICTS: A STUDY ON INDIA'S NORTH-EASTERN REGION	Assoc. Debasis Neogi
		8	USERS- MOTIVATION AND SATISFACTION WITH IS	Abbas Moshref Razavi, Rodina Ahmad
		9	MINING IMPLICIT KNOWLEDGE TO PREDICT POLITICAL RISK BY PROVIDING NOVEL FRAMEWORK WITH USING BAYESIAN NETWORK	Prof. Siavash Asadi Ghajarloo
		10	MIGRATION AMONG MULTICITIES	Dr. Ming Guan











ANKARA



CUMHURIYET

$10^{\rm th}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES $10^{\rm th}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES 25^{th} INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION

OCTOBER 29, 2023 – ANKARA Meeting ID: 881 9370 7664 Passcode: 123456

	29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 13:30 – 15:30 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)					
Salon	Moderator		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors		
	ılayeri	1	KNOWLEDGE RELATIONSHIP MODEL AMONG USER IN VIRTUAL COMMUNITY	Fariba Haghbin, Othman Bin Ibrahim, Prof Mohammad Reza Attarzadeh Niaki		
	ılayeri	2	DYNAMICS SIMULATION APPROACH IN ANALYZING PENSION EXPENDITURE	Dr. Hasimah Sapiri, Anton Abdulbasah Kamil, Dr. Razman Mat Tahar, Hanafi Tumin		
ဗ	mand Ma	3	AN ASSESSMENT OF GROUNDWATER CRISIS IN IRAN CASE STUDY: FARS PROVINCE	Mohammad Hossein Hojjati , Dr. Fardin Boustani		
HALL	Dr. Fattaneh Daneshmand Malayeri	CULTURAL EFFECT ON USING NEW TECHNOLO	CULTURAL EFFECT ON USING NEW TECHNOLOGIES	Nazli Ebrahimi, Sharan Kaur Garib Singh, Reza Sigari Tabrizi		
	r. Fatt:	5	GOOD URBAN PLANNING AND MANAGEMENT: NEW ASPECTS AND METHODOLOGIES	Dr. Fattaneh Daneshmand Malayeri		
		6	DROWSINESS WARNING SYSTEM USING ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE	Nidhi Sharma, V. K. Banga		
		7	URBAN ENVIRONMENT QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PLANNING CASE STUDY: MOFT ABAD NEIGHBORHOOD, TEHRAN, IRAN	PhD. Elham Lashkari, Mehrshad Khalaj		
		8	INCREASING OF ENERGY EFFICIENCY BASED ON PERSIAN ANCIENT ARCHITECTURAL PATTERNS IN DESERT REGIONS (CASE STUDY OF TRADITIONAL HOUSES IN KASHAN)	Mehran Jamshidi, Naghmeh Yazdanfar, Masoud Nasri		













25TH INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION

ANKARA

CUMHURIYET

10th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES $10^{\rm th}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES 25^{th} INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION

			OCTOBER 29, 2023 – ANKARA Meeting ID: 881 9370 7664 Passcode: 123456				
	29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 13:30 – 15:30 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)						
Salon	Moderator		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors			
		1	INFORMAL EDUCATION AND DEVELOPING ENTREPRENEURIAL SKILLS AMONG FARMERS IN MALAYSIA	Golnaz Rezai, Zainalabidin Mohamed, Mad Nasir Shamsudin			
		2	HOW DO POLITICIANS RECOVER THEIR COSTS? THE POLITICAL ECONOMY OF REPRESENTATIVE DEMOCRACY IN INDIA	Assoc.Subramaniam Chandran			
	Chandran	3	TOWARDS A UNIFIED APPROACH OF SOCIAL JUSTICE: MERGING TRADITION AND MODERNITY IN PUBLIC POLICY MAKING IN INDIA	Dr. Subramaniam Chandran			
4		4	OCCUPANTS- BEHAVIOR AND SPATIAL IMPLICATIONS OF RIVERFRONT RESIDENTIAL IN YOGYAKARTA, INDONESIA	Dr. Hastuti Saptorini			
HALL 4	Assoc.Subramaniam	5	CITIZENS- EXPECTATIONS FROM RURAL TELECENTRES: A CASE STUDY OF IMPLEMENTATION OF COMMON SERVICE CENTRES IN MUSHEDPUR VILLAGE, HARYANA, INDIA	Charru Malhotra, Girija Krishnaswamy			
	ssoc.Suk	6	RESEARCH ON HYPERMEDIATED IMAGES IN ASIAN FILMS	Somi Nah, Timothy Yoonsuk Lee, Prof. Jinhwan Yu			
	V	7	KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT AND E-LEARNING –AN AGENT-BASED APPROACH	Teodora Bakardjieva, Dr. Galya Gercheva			
		8		Muhammad Wajid			

BRAIN DRAIN OF DOCTORS; CAUSES AND CONSEQUENCES IN

KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT MODEL FOR MANAGING

KNOWLEDGE AMONG RELATED ORGANIZATIONS

PAKISTAN

9











Tahir, Rubina Kauser,

Majid Ali Tahir

Mahboubeh Molaei

Assoc. Prof.



$10^{\rm th}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 10th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES 25th INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION OCTOBER 29, 2023 – ANKARA Meeting ID: 881 9370 7664 Passcode: 123456 29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 13:30 – 15:30 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)

, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,						
Salon	Moderator		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors		
		1	DOES PERCEIVED ORGANIZATIONAL VIRTUOUSNESS EXPLAIN ORGANIZATIONAL CITIZENSHIP BEHAVIORS?	Neuza Ribeiro, Arménio Rego		
		2	BEHAVIORAL ANALYSIS OF TEAM MEMBERS IN VIRTUAL ORGANIZATION BASED ON TRUST DIMENSION AND LEARNING	Indiramma M., K. R. Anandakumar		
		3	IMPROVED AUTOMATED CLASSIFICATION OF ALCOHOLICS AND NON-ALCOHOLICS	Ramaswamy Palaniappan		
w	i Abe	4	RHETORICAL COMMUNICATION IN THE COGSCI DISCOURSE COMMUNITY: THE COGNITIVE NEUROSCIENCES (2004) IN THE CONTEXT OF SCIENTIFIC DISSEMINATION	Lucia Abbamonte, Olimpia Matarazzo		
HALL	Hiroshi Abe	5	LINGUISTIC, PRAGMATIC AND EVOLUTIONARY FACTORS IN WASON SELECTION TASK	Olimpia Matarazzo, Fabrizio Ferrara		
	Dr.	6	AN INVESTIGATION INTO KANJI CHARACTER DISCRIMINATION PROCESS FROM EEG SIGNALS	Dr. Hiroshi Abe, Minoru Nakayama		
		7	CHAOTIC PROPERTIES OF HEMODYNAMIC RESPONSEIN FUNCTIONAL NEAR INFRARED SPECTROSCOPIC MEASUREMENT OF BRAIN ACTIVITY	Ni Ni Soe , Masahiro Nakagawa		
		8	SELF-ASSEMBLING HYPERNETWORKS FOR COGNITIVE LEARNING OF LINGUISTIC MEMORY	Byoung-Tak Zhang, Chan-Hoon Park		
		9	GENDER DIFFERENCES IN SPATIAL NAVIGATION	Bia Kim, Sewon Lee, Jaesik Lee		













$10^{\rm th}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 10th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES 25th INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION OCTOBER 29, 2023 – ANKARA Meeting ID: 881 9370 7664 Passcode: 123456 29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 13:30 – 15:30 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)

29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 13:30 – 15:30 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)					
Salon	Moderator		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors	
HALL 6		1	INTELLIGENT MOBILE SEARCH ORIENTED TO GLOBAL E-COMMERCE	PhD Student Abdelkader Dekdouk	
		2	AN ECONOMIC ANALYSIS OF PHU KRADUENG NATIONAL PARK	Dr. Chutarat Boontho	
		3	THE INVESTIGATION OF THE ROLE OF INSTITUTIONS IN THE PROCESS OF GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT OF ECONOMY	Seyed Mohammad Reza Hosseini	
	Jan	4	PROPOSING A CONCEPTUAL MODEL OF CUSTOMER KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT: A STUDY OF CKM TOOLS IN BRITISH DOTCOMS	Mehdi Shami Zanjani, Roshanak Rouzbehani, Hosein Dabbagh	
	Raied Salman	5	DESIGN AN ELECTRONIC MARKET FRAMEWORK USING JADE ENVIRONMENT	Mohammad Ali Tabarzad, Caro Lucas	
	Dr. R	6	A NEW METHOD FOR COMPLEX GOODS SELECTION IN ELECTRONIC MARKETS	Mohammad Ali Tabarzad, Caro Lucas, Nassim Jafarzadeh Eslami	
		7	DEGENERACY OF MIS UNDER THE CONDITIONS OF INSTABILITY: A MATHEMATICAL FORMULATION	Nazar Younis, Dr. Raied Salman	
		8	LESSONS TO MANAGEMENT FROM THE CONTROL LOOP PHENOMENON	Dr. Raied Salman, Nazar Younis	
		9	INVESTIGATING THE POSSIBLE USE OF SESSION INITIATION PROTOCOL FOR EXTENDING MOBILITY SERVICE TO THE BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERS	Msc. Anwar Sadat	













25TH INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION

ANKARA

CUMHURIYET 10th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES

	10 th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES 25 th INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION								
	OCTOBER 29, 2023 – ANKARA								
	Meeting ID: 881 9370 7664 Passcode: 123456								
		29 Ek	im/ October 29, 2023 / 13:30 – 15:30 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)						
Salon	Moderator		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors					
		1	COGNITIVE LANDSCAPE OF VALUES – UNDERSTANDING THE INFORMATION CONTENTS OF MENTAL REPRESENTATIONS	J. Maksimainen					
		2	SERIOUS GAME FOR AUTISM CHILDREN: REVIEW OF LITERATURE	Helmi Adly Mohd Noor, Faaizah Shahbodin, Naim Che Pee					
7	Elena Chernyshkova	3	REMOTE REHABILITATION DEVELOPMENT STATUS IN CHINA-TO ELIMINATE THE DISABLED PEOPLE'S SPACE OBSTACLES	Ning Liu, Jue Wang, Zhe Li					
		4	THE IMPLICIT METHODS FOR THE STUDY OF TOLERANCE	M. Bambulyaka					
HALL 7	Chern	5	ANALYSIS OF DRIVING CONDITIONS AND PREFERRED MEDIA ON DIVERSION	Yoon-Hyuk Choi					
	Elena	6	DYNAMIC OF AGGRESSIVE BEHAVIOR AT THE CONTEXT OF REFLECTIVE PROCESS	Elena Chernyshkova					
		7	HOW DOES PSYCHOANALYSIS HELP IN RECONSTRUCTING POLITICAL THOUGHT? AN EXERCISE OF INTERPRETATION	Subramaniam Chandran					
		8	PROBLEM-BASED LEARNING APPROACH TO HUMAN COMPUTER INTERACTION	Oon-Seng Tan					
		9	THE STRANGE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN LITERACY AND WELL-BEING: THE RESULTS OF AN INTERNATIONAL SURVEY WITH SPECIAL FOCUS ON ITALY	Federica Cornali					











ANKARA



CUMHURIYET

10th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 10th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES 25th INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION OCTOBER 29, 2023. ANK APA

OCTOBER 29, 2023 – ANKARA Meeting ID: 881 9370 7664 Passcode: 123456

	29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 16:00 – 18:00 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)						
Salon	Moderator		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors			
		1	PRESENT SITUATION OF RENEWABLE ENERGY IN TURKEY	Res. Asst., Pelin İLKER Alptug Nihat OZKUMRU Prof. Dr., Mehmet SORGUN			
		2	PUMPED STORAGE HYDROELECTRIC POWER PLANTS	Mustafa AKDOĞAN Res. Asst., Pelin İLKER Prof. Dr., Mehmet SORGUN			
		3	ANALYSIS OF EARTHQUAKE DAMAGE COST IN POWER TRANSMISSION LINES WITH THE HELP OF INDEX NUMBERS	Asst. Prof. Dr. Ali AJDER Prof. Dr. Selim AY			
	AJDER	4	INVESTIGATION OF ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEMS IN TERMS OF POWER SYSTEM RELIABILITY AND SPINNING RESERVE	Asst. Prof. Dr. Ali AJDER Prof. Dr. Selim AY			
SALON 1	Asst. Prof. Dr. Ali AJDER	5	Recovery of Low Sulfur Diesel-Like Fuel from Waste Tire Oils by Pyrolytic Distillation and Sulfurization Process	Abdulkerim YILDIZ Doç. Dr. Selman AYDIN			
	Asst. P	6	Evaluation of Combustion Characteristics of Subjected to sulfurization process Waste tire oil and waste engine oil in a CI Engine operating at a low load	Abdulkerim YILDIZ Doç. Dr. Selman AYDIN			
		7	EXPLANATION OF A DESIGN TECHNIQUE FOR MODELING A CONFORMAL WRIST BRACE BASED ON PATIENT DATA	Research Assistant, Ahmet DAYANÇ Assistant Professor, Feridun KARAKOÇ			
		8	MEASURING THE SURFACE AREAS OF DIFFERENT TYPES OF TPMS STRUCTURES FOR COMPARISON OF HEAT TRANSFER INTERFACES	Research Assistant, Ahmet DAYANÇ Assistant Professor, Feridun KARAKOÇ			
		9	MİKROBİYAL YAKIT HÜCRELERİNDE KULLANILMAK ÜZERE POLİMERİK BLEND MEMBRAN SENTEZİ	Sema Tuğçe BAYKARA Arş. Gör. Gizem Hazan AKÇAY Prof. Dr. İrfan AR			

CUMHURIYET















OCTOBER 29, 2023

ANKARA

$10^{\rm th}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES $10^{\rm th}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES 25th INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION OCTOBER 29, 2023 – ANKARA Meeting ID: 881 9370 7664 Passcode: 123456 9 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 16:00 – 18:00 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)

29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 16:00 – 18:00 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)						
Salon	Moderator		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors		
SALON 2		1	BI PERIODIC JACOBSTHAL POLINOM SEQUENCE AND BINOMIAL TRANSFORMATIONS	Doç. Dr. Şükran UYGUN Songül AKSU		
	KENDAL	2	BAZI ÖZEL MATRİSLER VE CEBİRSEL ÖZELLİKLERİ	Doç. Dr. Özge ÖZTEKİN Fatima ELHASAN		
	Dr. Enver	3	HIGHER ORDER LEONARDO NUMBERS	Assoc. Prof. Kübra GÜL		
	Assoc. Prof. I	4	DEVELOPING A MOBILE APPLICATION THAT OFFERS PAYMENT WITH ETHEREUM CRYPTO CURRENCY	Master Student Nida BAŞER Assoc. Prof. Dr. Ahmet Faruk ASLAN		
		5	PHOTOGRAPHICAL FRAME AS A DEVICE FOR THE ARCHITECTURAL CRITICISM	Graduate Student, Semih AKARSU		













OCTOBER 29, 2023

ANKARA

CUMHURIYET

$10^{\rm th}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 10^{th} INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES 25^{th} INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION

OCTOBER 29, 2023 – ANKARA Meeting ID: 881 9370 7664 Passcode: 123456

	Meeting ID: 881 9370 7664 Passcode: 123456 29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 16:00 – 18:00 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)							
Salon	Moderator		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors				
		1	Limanlarda Atık Alım Tesisi Planlamasında Kriterlerin Önceliklendirilmesi: Çevresel ve Mali Faktörlerin Analizi	Gülem CANBOLAT Dr. Öğr. Üyesi, Üstün ATAK Doç. Dr., Burak ZİNCİR				
		2	OPTICAL BRIGHTENERS AND USE IN THE PAPER INDUSTRY	Dr. Ufuk YILMAZ Prof. Dr. Ahmet TUTUŞ Prof. Dr. Sinan SÖNMEZ				
		3	CABLE PRODUCTION WITH FIBROUS PLANTS: AN ENVIRONMENT-FRIENDLY AND SUSTAINABLE APPROACH	Hatice Kübra FALCIOĞLU Özge TUTKUN Aleyna İrem KARA Elif ÇAĞLAR Gökhan ÇOKLAR				
	ENTES	4	COMPARISON OF FINITE ELEMENT AND FINITE VOLUME METHODS FOR TURBULENT WATER FLOW IN PIPES	Buse Nur ALYAZ Prof. Dr. Mehmet SORGUN				
SALON 3	Assoc. Prof., Ayhan MENTES	5	INVESTIGATION OF THE EFFECT OF SURFACE TREATMENTS AND ORGANIC INHIBITORS ON GENERAL CORROSION OF ALUMINUM 2024 AND 7075 ALLOYS USING ELECTROCHEMICAL METHODS	Şahin YILMAZ				
	Assoc. Pro	6	INVESTIGATION OF MECHANICAL PROPERTIES OF WOVEN AND UNIDIRECTION FIBER POLYMER COMPOSITES	Assist. Prof., Mahmut BİNGÖL				
	A	7	COMPUTER AIDED ANALYSIS OF A POLYMER COMPOSITE COMMERCIAL BUMPER	Assist. Prof., Mahmut BİNGÖL				
		8	LEAN MANUFACTURING APPLICATION IN THE WORKSHOP PRODUCING SURGICAL MASKS	Doç. Dr. Seher ARSLANKAYA				
		9	DEMAND FORECASTING IN A BUSINESS THAT PRODUCES FOOD MACHINES USING ARTIFICIAL NEURAL NETWORKS	Doç. Dr. Seher ARSLANKAYA				
		10	FACTORS INFLUENCING THE COMPETITIVENESS OF TURKISH YACHT BUILDING INDUSTRY	Pouya ADİBFAR Assoc.Prof., Ayhan MENTES				
		11	APPLICATION OF A MULTI-CRITERIA DECISION-MAKING METHOD FOR WIND FARM SITE SELECTION IN WESTERN AUSTRALIA	MSc, Emil RZAYEV Assoc. Prof., Ayhan MENTES				













$10^{\rm th}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 10th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES 25th INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION OCTOBER 29, 2023 – ANKARA Meeting ID: 881 9370 7664 Passcode: 123456

29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 16:00 – 18:00 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)

Salon	Moderator		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors
		1	DÜNYA VE TÜRKİYE'DE CHRYSIDIDAE (HYMENOPTERA: CHRYSIDOIDEA) FAMİLYASI HAKKINDA GÜNCEL BİLGİLER	Dr. Öğr. Üyesi, Er KAPLAN
		2	BIBLIOMETRIC ANALYSIS of STUDIES on PESTICIDE RESIDUES	Dr. Erdal ZENGİN

		1	DÜNYA VE TÜRKİYE'DE CHRYSIDIDAE (HYMENOPTERA: CHRYSIDOIDEA) FAMİLYASI HAKKINDA GÜNCEL BİLGİLER	Dr. Öğr. Üyesi, Emin KAPLAN
		2	BIBLIOMETRIC ANALYSIS of STUDIES on PESTICIDE RESIDUES in FRESH FRUITS and VEGETABLES	Dr. Erdal ZENGİN
		3	RAFİNERİ BÖLGESİNDEN İZOLE EDİLEN BAKTERİLERİN ÇİNKO DİRENÇLİLİKLERİNİN BELİRLENMESİ	Öğr. Gör. M. Yunus Emre KARAMAN Prof. Dr. Hatice ÖĞÜTCÜ
SALON 4	Doç. Dr., Sevilay ÖZTÜRK	4	POLİAROMATİK HİDROKARBONLARLA KONTAMİNE OLMUŞ ALANLARDAN İZOLE EDİLEN BAZI BAKTERİLERİN İDENTİFİKASYONU	Öğr. Gör. M. Yunus Emre KARAMAN Prof. Dr. Hatice ÖĞÜTCÜ
SA	Doç. Dr., Se	5	ECOLOGICAL AND TAXONOMICAL INVESTIGATION OF THE BIODIVERSITY OF ALGAE IN CUMALI THERMAL SPRING (SEFERİHİSAR-İZMİR)	Doç. Dr., Sevilay ÖZTÜRK
		6	CLIMATE CHANGE AND ITS EFFECTS ON THE ENVIRONMENT IN IRAQ	Bahra Mohamed Sharif Rashid Doç. Dr. Hüseyin MERTOL Yl. Öğr. Yunus ERGÜN
		7	EFFECTIVENESS OF TURKISH DISASTER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM AND RECOMMENDATIONS	Omed Hakeem Mousa MOUSA Doç. Dr. Hüseyin MERTOL Yl. Öğr. Yunus ERGÜN
		8	THE GEOGRAPHY OF ASYLUM SEEKERS AND REFUGEES İN EUROPE	Farhad Jalal Najem NAJEM Doç. Dr. Hüseyin MERTOL Yl. Öğr. Yunus ERGÜN













OCTOBER 29, 2023

ANKARA

CUMHURIYET

$10^{\rm th}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES $10^{\rm th}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES 25^{th} INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION

OCTOBER 29, 2023 – ANKARA Meeting ID: 881 9370 7664 Passcode: 123456

	29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 16:00 – 18:00 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)						
Salon	Moderator		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors			
SALON 5		1	KAHRAMANMARAŞ SÜTÇÜ İMAM ÜNİVERSİTESİ SAĞLIK HİZMETLERİ MESLEK YÜKSEKOKULU ÖĞRENCİLERİNİN ÖN LİSANS MÜFREDATLARINDA YER ALAN ANATOMİ ÖĞRETİMİNE İLİŞKİN GÖRÜŞLERİ ÜZERİNE BİR ANKET ÇALIŞMASI	Doç. Dr. Mehmet DEMİR Dr. Fatih ÇAVUŞ Dr. Öğr. Üyesi M. Furkan ARPACI			
		2	LACTİFLUUS BERTİLLONİİ MANTARINDAN YEŞİL SENTEZLE DEMİR NANO PARTİKÜLLERİN SENTEZLENMESİ, KARAKTERİZASYONU	Dr.Öğr.Üyesi, Aybek YİĞİT			
	ZANLI	3	THE SCREENING OF NRG1 rs4560751-rs3802160-rs10503929 HAPLOTYPES IN TURKISH SCHIZOPHRENIA PATIENTS and CONTROLS.	Assoc. Prof. Dr. Mustafa Mert SÖZEN Prof. Dr. Şükrü KARTALCI			
	Doç. Dr. UMUT CANLI	4	THE SCREENING OF NRG1 rs4560751-rs3802160 HAPLOTYPES IN A TURKISH SCHIZOPHRENIA CASE-CONTROL GROUP	Assoc. Prof. Dr. Mustafa Mert SÖZEN Prof. Dr. Şükrü KARTALCI			
		5	EPİZYOTOMİ İYİLEŞME SÜRECİNDE LAVANTA KULLANIMI	Doç. Dr. Çiğdem GÜN KAKAŞÇI Öğrenci Nisa Gökçen TEPE			
		6	GENÇLİK VE CİNSEL MİTLER	Doç. Dr. Çiğdem GÜN KAKAŞÇI Öğrenci Nisa Gökçen TEPE			
		7	YETİŞKİN POPÜLASYONDA İZOMETRİK KUVVET VE EKLEM HAREKET AÇIKLIĞI İLİŞKİSİNİN DEĞERLENDİRİLMESİ	Doç. Dr. UMUT CANLI			











CUMHURIYET $10^{\rm th}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES $10^{\rm th}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES 25^{th} INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION

	OCTOBER 29, 2023 – ANKARA Meeting ID: 881 9370 7664 Passcode: 123456						
		29 Ek	im/ October 29, 2023 / 16:00 – 18:00 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)				
Salon	Moderator		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors			
		1	EBEVEYNLERE GÖRE ÇOCUKLARDA EKRAN BAĞIMLILIĞI	Nergiz Sevim AĞAÇDELEN Meral ARDIÇ Doç. Dr. Nezih ÖNAL			
		2	NOMOFOBİ KONUSUNDA YAPILMIŞ ULUSAL LİSANSÜSTÜ TEZLERİN SİSTEMATİK İNCELENMESİ	Meral ARDIÇ Nergiz Sevim AĞAÇDELEN Doç. Dr. Nezih ÖNAL			
	AZER	3	LİSE MATEMATİK ÖĞRETMENLERİNİN GEOMETRİ ÖĞRENME ALANINA YÖNELİK GÖRÜŞLERİ: YALOVA İLİ ÖRNEĞİ	Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi, Meryem Dilara ATEŞ Doç. Dr. Çiğdem ARSLAN			
SALON 6	Arş. Gör. Dr. Ayşegül YILMAZER	4	İLKOKUL OKUL GELİŞTİRME HİZMETLERİNİ DEĞERLENDİRME ÖLÇEĞİ GELİŞTİRME ÇALIŞMASI	Cem MORAN Dr. Öğr. Üyesi MUSTAFA AYDIN BAŞAR			
	Arş. Gör. Dr	5	İLKOKUL EĞİTİM ÖĞRETİM HİZMETLERİNİ DEĞERLENDİRME ÖLÇEĞİ GELİŞTİRME ÇALIŞMASI	Cem MORAN Dr. Öğr. Üyesi MUSTAFA AYDIN BAŞAR			
		6	5-6 VE 7. SINIF SOSYAL BİLGİLER DERS KİTAPLARINDA KARİKATÜR KULLANIMININ İNCELENMESİ	Arş. Gör. Dr. Ayşegül YILMAZER			
		7	OKUL ÖNCESİ ÖĞRETMENLERİNİN YOĞUNLAŞTIRILMIŞ EĞİTİM PROGRAMI ETKİNLİKLERİNE İLİŞKİN ÇEVRESEL TUTUM, ÇEVRE KİRLİLİĞİ, GERİ DÖNÜŞÜM, YENİDEN KULLANMA, AZALTMA VE ÇEVRESEL FARKINDALIKLA İLGİLİ GÖRÜŞLERİ	Doktora Öğrencisi, Zülfikar GÜVENİR Profesör, Lütfullah TÜRKMEN			
		8	YOĞUNLAŞTIRILMIŞ EĞİTİM PROGRAMI ETKİNLİKLERİNE İLİŞKİN OKUL ÖNCESİ ÖĞRETMENLERİNİN TEMEL BİLİMSEL SÜREÇ BECERİLERİYLE İLGİLİ GÖRÜŞLERİ	Doktora Öğrencisi, Zülfikar GÜVENİR Profesör, Lütfullah TÜRKMEN			













$10^{\rm th}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 10th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES 25th INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION

OCTOBER 29, 2023 – ANKARA

Meeting ID: 881 9370 7664 Passcode: 123456

29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 16:30 – 18:30 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)

29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 16:30 – 18:30 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)					
Salon	Moderator		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors	
		1	MULTI-VIEW NEURAL NETWORK BASED GAIT RECOGNITION	Saeid Fazli, Hadis Askarifar, Assoc Maryam Sheikh Shoaie	
		2	HOW VALID ARE OUR LANGUAGE TEST INTERPRETATIONS? A DEMONSTRATIVE EXAMPLE	Masoud Saeedi, Shirin Rahimi Kazerooni, Dr. Vahid Parvaresh	
		3	EXPLORING LIFE MEANINGFULNESS AND ITS PSYCHOSOCIAL CORRELATES AMONG RECOVERING SUBSTANCFAT@HAYBEKE USERS – AN INDIAN PERSPECTIVE	Fouzia Alsabah Assoc Shaikh, Anjali Ghosh	
1	Panova	4	DEVELOPMENT OF ORGANIZATIONAL JUSTICE IN INCENTIVE ALLOCATION OF THE THAI PUBLIC SECTOR	Dr. Kalayanee Koonmee	
HALL 1	Dr. Juliana Panova	5	CULTURAL ANXIETY AND ITS IMPACT ON STUDENTS- LIFE: A CASE STUDY OF INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS IN WUHAN UNIVERSITY	Nadeem Akhtar, Shan Bo	
	Dr.	6	THE PREDICTABILITY AND ABSTRACTNESS OF LANGUAGE: A STUDY IN UNDERSTANDING AND USAGE OF THE ENGLISH LANGUAGE THROUGH PROBABILISTIC MODELING AND FREQUENCY	Revanth Sai Kosaraju, Michael Ramscar, Melody Dye	
		7	STUDY ON THE RELATIONS BETWEEN ONE'S PERSONALITY DIMENSIONS AND HIS PERSONALITY JUDGMENT ABOUT FRIEND BASED ON REALITY DISTORTION	Bahareh Babaei, Hadi Bahrami Ehsan, Reza Reza-zadeh, Hossien Kaviani	
		8	TREATMENT OR RE-VICTIMIZING THE VICTIMS	Dr. Juliana Panova	
		9	ATTACHMENT STYLES OF CHILDREN RAISED IN NURSERY VS. THOSE WHO ARE RAISED IN THE FAMILY IN IRAN	Narges Razeghi	













CUMHURIYET 10th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 10th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES 25th INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION OCTOBER 29, 2023 – ANKARA

Meeting ID: 881 9370 7664 Passcode: 123456

	29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 16:30 – 18:30 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)						
Salon	Moderator		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors			
		1	OPTIMAL CONTROL STRATEGIES FOR SPEED CONTROL OF PERMANENT-MAGNET SYNCHRONOUS MOTOR DRIVES	Roozbeh Molavi, Davood A. Khaburi			
		2	NSGA BASED OPTIMAL VOLT / VAR CONTROL IN DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM WITH DISPERSED GENERATION	P. N. Hrisheekesha, Jaydev Sharma			
		3	SIGNATURE RECOGNITION USING CONJUGATE GRADIENT NEURAL NETWORKS	Jamal Fathi Abu Hasna			
	ırabadi	4	SPECTRAL ANALYSIS OF SPEECH: A NEW TECHNIQUE	Neeta Awasthy, J.P.Saini, D.S.Chauhan			
HALL 2	Prof. Hooman Jafarabadi	5	STUDY AND ENHANCEMENT OF FLASH EVAPORATION DESALINATION UTILIZING THE OCEAN THERMOCLINE AND DISCHARGED HEAT	Sami Mutair, Yasuyuki Ikegami			
H	H00	6	INTRODUCING AN IMAGE PROCESSING BASE IDEA FOR OUTDOOR CHILDREN CARING	Prof. Hooman Jafarabadi			
	Prof.	7	DEVICE DISCOVER: A COMPONENT FOR NETWORK MANAGEMENT SYSTEM USING SIMPLE NETWORK MANAGEMENT PROTOCOL	Garima Gupta, Daya Gupta			
		8	THEMATIC ROLE EXTRACTION USING SHALLOW PARSING	Mehrnoush Shamsfard, Maryam Sadr Mousavi			
		9	INTRODUCING AN IMAGE PROCESSING BASE IDEA FOR OUTDOOR CHILDREN CARING	Hooman Jafarabadi			













CUMHURIYET 10TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 10TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES 25TH INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION OCTOBER 29, 2023 ANKARA

CUMHURIYET

$10^{\rm th}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES $10^{\rm th}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES 25th INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION OCTOBER 29, 2023 – ANKARA Meeting ID: 881 9370 7664 Passcode: 123456

29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 16:30 – 18:30 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)					
Salon	Moderator		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors	
		1	A REVIEW ON APPLICATION OF CHITOSAN AS A NATURAL ANTIMICROBIAL	F. Nejati Hafdani, N. Sadeghinia	
HALL 3		2	NEUROGENIC POTENTIAL OF CLITORIA TERNATEA AQUEOUS ROOT EXTRACT–A BASIS FOR ENHANCING LEARNING AND MEMORY	Kiranmai S.Rai	
		3	FORMULATION AND EVALUATION OF VAGINAL SUPPOSITORIES CONTAINING LACTOBACILLUS	Sanae Kaewnopparat, Nattha Kaewnopparat	
	wei Lin	4	ISOLATION OF B-SITOSTEROL DIARABINOSIDE FROM RHIZOMES OF ALPINIA GALANGA	N. K. Fuloria, S. Fuloria	
	Dr. Dawei	5	DATA MINING CLASSIFICATION METHODS APPLIED IN DRUG DESIGN	Mária Stachová, Lukáš Sobíšek	
		6	SALBUTAMOL SULPHATE-ETHYLCELLULOSE TABLETTED MICROCAPSULES: PHARMACOKINETIC STUDY USING CONVOLUTION APPROACH	Ghulam Murtaza, Kalsoom Farzana	
		7	ANTIBACTERIAL ACTIVITY OF ETHANOL EXTRACT FROM SOME THAI MEDICINAL PLANTS AGAINST CAMPYLOBACTER JEJUNI	Achara Dholvitayakhun, Nathanon Trachoo	













CUMHURIYET

10TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES

10TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES

25TH INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION

OCTOBER 29, 2023

ANKARA

CUMHURIYET

10th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 10th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES 25th INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION

OCTOBER 29, 2023 – ANKARA
Meeting ID: 881 9370 7664 Passcode: 123456

29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 16:30 – 18:30 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3

29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 16:30 – 18:30 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)					
Salon	Moderator		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors	
HALL 4		1	PSO-BASED PLANNING OF DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS WITH DISTRIBUTED GENERATIONS	Amin Hajizadeh, Ehsan Hajizadeh	
		2	THREE-PHASE HIGH FREQUENCY AC CONVERSION CIRCUIT WITH DUAL MODE PWM/PDM CONTROL STRATEGY FOR HIGH POWER IH APPLICATIONS	Nabil A. Ahmed	
	ıdiyala	3	A NEW MAXIMUM POWER POINT TRACKING FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEMS	Mohamed Azab	
	Bharadwaj Kadiyala	4	IMPULSE RESPONSE SHORTENING FOR DISCRETE MULTITONE TRANSCEIVERS USING CONVEX OPTIMIZATION APPROACH	Ejaz Khan, Conor Heneghan	
	Bhara	5	HYBRID ASSOCIATION CONTROL SCHEME AND LOAD BALANCING IN WIRELESS LANS	Chutima Prommak, Airisa Jantaweetip	
		6	ESTIMATION OF BROADCAST PROBABILITY IN WIRELESS ADHOC NETWORKS	Bharadwaj Kadiyala, Sunitha V	
		7	THEORETICAL ANALYSIS OF CAPACITIES IN DYNAMIC SPATIAL MULTIPLEXING MIMO SYSTEMS	Imen Sfaihi, Noureddine Hamdi	
		10			













OCTOBER 29, 2023

ANKARA

CUMHURIYET

$10^{\rm th}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES $10^{\rm th}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES 25^{th} INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION

OCTOBER 29, 2023 – ANKARA Meeting ID: 881 9370 7664 Passcode: 123456 29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 16:30 – 18:30 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)

	29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 16:30 – 18:30 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)					
Salon	Moderator		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors		
HALL 5		1	BREAST SKIN-LINE ESTIMATION AND BREAST SEGMENTATION IN MAMMOGRAMS USING FAST-MARCHING METHOD	Koichi Harada		
		2	SCATTERER DENSITY IN EDGE AND COHERENCE ENHANCING NONLINEAR ANISOTROPIC DIFFUSION FOR MEDICAL ULTRASOUND SPECKLE REDUCTION	Ahmed Badawi		
		3	T-WAVE DETECTION BASED ON AN ADJUSTED WAVELET TRANSFORM MODULUS MAXIMA	J. Michael Johnson		
	Samar Krimi,	4	BRIDGING THE MENTAL GAP BETWEEN CONVOLUTION APPROACH AND COMPARTMENTAL MODELING IN FUNCTIONAL IMAGING: TYPICAL EMBEDDING OF AN OPEN TWO-COMPARTMENT MODEL INTO THE SYSTEMS THEORY APPROACH OF INDICATOR DILUTION THEORY	Mohamed Mahfouz		
	Sa	5	ANALYSIS OF MEDICAL DATA USING DATA MINING AND FORMAL CONCEPT ANALYSIS	Samar Krimi,		
		6	CASE BASED REASONING TECHNOLOGY FOR MEDICAL DIAGNOSIS	Kaïs Ouni,		
		7	DETECTION OF DIABETIC SYMPTOMS IN RETINA IMAGES USING ANALOG ALGORITHMS	Noureddine Ellouze		
		8	ARRIVING AT AN OPTIMUM VALUE OF TOLERANCE FACTOR FOR COMPRESSING MEDICAL IMAGES	Gesine Hellwig		
		9				













$10^{\rm th}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 10th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES 25th INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION

OCTOBER 29, 2023 – ANKARA

Meeting ID: 881 9370 7664 Passcode: 123456

29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 16:30 – 18:30 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)

29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 16:30 – 18:30 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)					
Salon	Moderator		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors	
		1	LATERAL TORSIONAL BUCKLING OF STEEL THIN-WALLED BEAMS WITH LATERAL RESTRAINTS	Ivan Balázs, Jindřich Melcher	
		2	THE ESTABLISHMENT OF CAUSE-SYSTEM OF POOR CONSTRUCTION SITE SAFETY AND PRIORITY ANALYSIS FROM DIFFERENT PERSPECTIVES	Shirong Li, Xueping Xiang	
HALL 6		3	APPLICATIONS OF CARBON FIBERS PRODUCED FROM POLYACRYLONITRILE FIBERS	R. Eslami Farsani, R. Fazaeli	
	oekkyzy	4	A STUDY ON THE DEVELOPING METHOD OF THE BIM (BUILDING INFORMATION MODELING) SOFTWARE BASED ON CLOUD COMPUTING ENVIRONMENT	Byung-Kon Kim	
	Assoc. Akmaral Dalelbekkyzy	5	TORSION BEHAVIOR OF STEEL FIBERED HIGH STRENGTH SELF COMPACTING CONCRETE BEAMS REINFORCED BY GFRB BARS	Khaled S. Ragab, Ahmed S. Eisa	
	soc. Akm	6	ADVANTAGES OF LARGE STRANDS IN PRECAST/PRESTRESSED CONCRETE HIGHWAY APPLICATION	Amin Akhnoukh	
	As	7	MULTIPATH ROUTING SENSOR NETWORK FOR FINDING CRACK IN METALLIC STRUCTURE USING FUZZY LOGIC	Dulal Acharjee, Punyaban Patel	
		8	ASSESSING THE EFFECTS OF EXPLOSION WAVES ON OFFICE AND RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS	Mehran Pourgholi , Amin Lotfi Eghlim	
		9	EFFECT OF POLYVINYL PYRROLIDONE AND ETHYL CELLULOSE CONCENTRATION ON RELEASE PROFILE AND KINETICS OF GLIBENCLAMIDE EXTENDED RELEASE DOSAGE FORM SYSTEM	Amit Kumar, Peeyush Sharma, Anil Bhandari	













$10^{\rm th}$ INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES 10th INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON APPLIED SCIENCES 25th INTERNATIONAL GROUP EXHIBITION OCTOBER 29, 2023 – ANKARA Meeting ID: 881 9370 7664 Passcode: 123456 29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 16:30 – 18:30 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)

29 Ekim/ October 29, 2023 / 16:30 – 18:30 Time zone in Turkey (GMT+3)					
Salon	Moderator		Bildiri No ve Başlığı / Paper ID and Title	Authors	
HALL 7		1	A COMPARISON OF SVM-BASED CRITERIA IN EVOLUTIONARY METHOD FOR GENE SELECTION AND CLASSIFICATION OF MICROARRAY DATA	Rameswar Debnath, Haruhisa Takahashi	
		2	BIOEFFICACY OF SOME OIL-MIXED PLANT DERIVATIVES AGAINST AFRICAN MUD CATFISH (CLARIAS GARIEPINUS) BEETLES, DERMESTES MACULATUS AND NECROBIA RUFIPES	Akinwumi F. Olusegun	
	٧a	3	THE ROLE OF IMMUNOGENIC ADHESIN VIBRIO ALGINOLYTICUS 49 K DA TO MOLECULE EXPRESSION OF MAJOR HISTOCOMPATIBILITY COMPLEX ON RECEPTORS OF HUMPBACK GROUPER CROMILEPTES ALTIVELIS	Uun Yanuhar	
	Asst. Prof. Jeļena Tretjakova	4	IDENTIFICATION CHARACTERIZATION AND PRODUCTION OF PHYTASE FROM ENDOPHYTIC FUNGI	Yetti Marlida , Rina Delfita , Neni Gusmanizar, Gita Ciptaan	
	Prof. Jeje	5	DIRECT AND INDIRECT SOMATIC EMBRYOGENESIS FROM PETIOLE AND LEAF EXPLANTS OF PURPLE FAN FLOWER (SCAEVOLA AEMULA R. BR. CV. 'PURPLE FANFARE')	Shyama Ranjani Weerakoon	
	Asst.	6	STRUCTURAL BASIS OF RESISTANCE OF HELICOBACTERPYLORI DNAK TO ANTIMICROBIAL PEPTIDE PYRRHOCORICIN	Musammat F. Nahar, Anna Roujeinikova	
		7	COMMUNITIES OF AMMONIA-OXIDIZING ARCHAEA AND BACTERIA IN ENRICHED NITRIFYING ACTIVATED SLUDGE	Puntipar Sonthiphand, Tawan Limpiyakorn	
		8	HUMAN ELASTIN-DERIVED BIOMIMETIC COATING SURFACE TO SUPPORT CELL GROWTH	Antonella Bandiera	
		9	A REPORT ON OCCURRENCE AND PARASITE-HOST OF LIGULA INTESTINALIS IN SATTARKHAN LAKE(EAST AZERBAIJAN-IRAN)	Mahbobeh Hajirostamloo	













25th International Group Exhibition OCTOBER 29, 2023 – ANKARA

alon / Hall	Oturum Başkanı / Session Chair		Eser Adı / Art Work	Artist	Ten The
		1	Nehrin Altındaki Nehir- The River Under the River	Doç. Dr. Meral BATUR	
		2	Melankoli/Melancholia	Doç. Dr. Mehmet Akif KAPLAN	
		3	Seksek	Dr. Öğretim Üyesi Mustafa TUNÇ	
		4	THE SUN RISES WITH US	Educationist, Gülşen KARAKOYUNLU	
		5	Axis Mundi-Hayat Ağacı	Dr. Öğr. Üyesi Koza Kurt Kırtay	
		6	Renkler / Colors	Dr.Öğr.Üyesi Merve KARAMAN	
		7	Her Zaman Ayakta	Uzm. Öğret. Füsun Dönmez	
		8	Göktaşı	Doç. Dr. Nermin ÖZCAN ÖZER	
		9	Kadim Topraklarda	Doç. Dr. Nermin ÖZCAN ÖZER	
		10	Hisler ve Arzular ve Açıklamalar	Doç. Ayşegül Türk	
		11	Cumhuriyet / Republic	Yüksel TOK	
		12	İsimsiz	Prof. Dr. Ahmet DALKIRAN	
		13	İsimsiz	Prof. Dr. Ahmet DALKIRAN	
		14	Kuşlar	Seda Türkan	
		15	Kamusal alanda sanat: Odak	Dr. Bengi Polat	
		16	Kamusal alanda sanat: Sembol	Dr. Bengi Polat	
		17	Abstraction I	Arş. Gör. Beyzanur Karakuş	
		18	KOMPOZİSYON / COMPOSITION	UMUT GÖRMEN	
		19	Omuz Omuza	Nesrin ŞİRİN	











20	İsimsiz	Öğr. Gör. Rabiha ARSLAN YILDIRIM
21	İsimsiz	Öğr. Gör. Rabiha ARSLAN YILDIRIM
22	People Alive	Arş. Gör. Bilge ŞENGÜL
23	Yaşam Alanı	Dr. Öğr. Üyesi Mustafa KOCALAN
25	100. YIL ANISINA	Öğr. Gör. Fatime SAVAŞ CAN
26	Bayrak	Melahat TELERİ
	O Ev	Hatice DÖNMEZ AYDIN
	3 Güzeller / Three Beauties	Ayşe Yerebakan
	Parla	Arzu BOR KOCAMAN
	Umay	Şengül EROL











Contents

XƏLIL RZA ULUTURKUN MUSTƏQILLIK DOVRU YARADICILIGI HEYDƏR ƏLIYEVIN GORUŞLƏRINDƏ	1
SOSYAL BİLGİLER ÖĞRETMENLERİNİN DİJİTAL ORTAM VE DİJİTAL MAHREMİYETE İLİŞKİN GÖRÜŞLER	≀i 3
ÖĞRETMENLERIN YAŞAM BECERİLERİNİN ÖZYETERLİK İNANÇLARI VE MESLEKTE TÜKENMİŞLİKLE LİŞKİSİ	4
LKOKUL ÖĞRENCİLERİNDE SAYGI DEĞERİNİN GELİŞİMİNE İLİŞKİN ÖĞRETMEN GÖRÜŞLERİ	5
MÜZİK BÖLÜMÜ LİSANS ÖĞRENCİLERİNİN KARİYER PLANLAMA DERSI İLE İLGİLİ GÖRÜŞLERİ	6
TEKNOSTRESİN ÖĞRETMEN REFAHINA ETKİSİ: AMPİRİK BİR ÇALIŞMA	7
KISA SÜRELİ BASKETBOL EĞİTİMİNİN BOY - KİLO ÜZERİNE OLAN ETKİSİNİN İNCELENMESİ	9
ANTRENMANLARLA SIÇRAMA PERFORMANSI GELİŞİMİNİN İNCELENMESİ	. 10
TƏLİMDƏ İNTERAKTİV METODLAR VƏ FƏAL TƏLİM METODLARI PROBLEMİ	. 11
TÜSİAD FELSEFE DERS KİTABINDA DİN KURUMU: ALTERNATİF YAKLAŞIM	. 14
ALTERNATIF LİSE SOSYOLOJİ DERS KİTABINDA SİYASET KURUMU	. 15
AÇIK ÖĞRETİM ORTAOKULU TÜRKÇE DERS KİTAPLARINDA YER ALAN METİNLERDEKİ İMLÂ VE NOKTALAMA HATALARI	
Kİ DİLLİLİK KONUSUNDA HAZIRLANMIŞ YÜKSEK LİSANS TEZLERİNİN BAŞLIK VE ÖZET BÖLÜMLERİNİ AKADEMİK METİN HAZIRLAMA İLKELERİNE UYGUNLUĞU	
ÜNİVERSİTE ÖĞRENCİLERİNİN İSTATİSTİK DERSİNE İLİŞKİN GÖRÜŞLERİ VE BEKLENTİLERİ	. 20
SOSYAL BİLGİLER DERSİNDE UZAKTAN EĞİTİM VE FIRSAT EŞİTLİĞİ: ÖĞRENCİ DENEYİMLERİNE BAKIŞ	24
TÜRKİYE'NİN DÜZENSİZ GÖÇLE MÜCADELEDE SURİYE SINIRLARI ÜZERİNDE FİZİKİ SINIR GÜVENLİĞİ JYGULAMALARI VE DÜNYADAN ÖRNEKLER	. 26
FİKİR VE SANAT ESERLERİ KANUNU KAPSAMINDA DEEPFAKE TEKNOLOJİSİNİN ESER NİTELİĞİNİN DEĞERLENDİRİLMESİ	. 28
MERKEZİ YÖNETİM BÜTÇE KANUNU'NUN GELİR KAYNAKLARININ GÖSTERİLMESİNDE f) FIKRASININ GÖRÜNÜMÜ	
KAMU YÖNETİMİNDE YÖNETİCİLİK TARZI: KÜLTÜREL ETKİLEŞİMİN KAMU YÖNETİCİLERİ ÜZERİNDEK YANSIMALARI	
SLÂM TOPLUMUNDA DEVLET BAŞKANININ BELİRLENME YÖNTEMİ	. 32
EVİNAS'TA ÖTEKİ'NİN ÖZGÜRLÜĞÜ	. 33
NURETTİN TOPÇU'NUN DÜŞÜNCE ODAĞINDAKİ ÜÇ KAVRAM: İRADE-İSYAN-HAREKET	. 36
HOWARD BECKER'DA NORM VE TOPLUMSAL DENETİM İLİŞKİSİ	. 38
SİGMUND FREUD'DA UYGARLIK, NORM VE TOPLUMSAL DENETİM İLİŞKİSİ	. 39
PK FİLMİNİN DİN FELSEFESİNİN TEMEL KAVRAMLARI BAĞLAMINDA İNCELENMESİ	. 40
REICHENBACH OLASILIK MANTIĞI'NIN DOĞRULUK TABLOLARI	. 42
TOPLUMLARIN DOĞA İLE İMTİHANI: DEPREM KÜLTÜRÜ	. 44
AKILLI TELEFON BAĞIMLILIĞI VE PSİKOLOJİK SEMPTOMLARIN SÜRÜCÜ DAVRANIŞLARINA ETKİSİ	. 46
HABİP AYDOĞDU ESERLERİNİN LEKESEL İFADE VE RENK ANLAYIŞI BAĞLAMINDA İNCELENMESİ	. 48
TEKKE MUSİKİSİNDEN TASAVVUE MÜZİĞİNE ÖNÜSÜMDE "AHMET ÖZHAN" ETKİSİ	50



EDİP CANSEVER'İN İLK 100 ŞİİRİNDE SÖZCÜKLERİN İSTATİSTİKSEL ÖRÜNTÜ DAĞILIMLARI	52
MİLLİ MÜCADELE'NİN ON KAHRAMAN KADINI	54
İLETİŞİM TEKNOLOJİLERİNİN GELİŞMESİYLE KARŞIMIZA ÇIKAN ENFORMASYON OBEZİTESİ KAVRA VE ÇÖZÜM YOLU OLARAK ENFORMASYON DİYETİ	
TÜRK SİNEMASINDA CUMHURİYET TEMALI FİLMLER	58
CUMHURIYET DÖNEMININ İLK YÖNETMENİ MUHSIN ERTUĞRUL	59
ÇEVRESEL DÜZENLEMENIN ÇEVRE KİRLİLİĞİ ÜZERİNDEKİ ETKİSİ: TÜRKİYE ÖRNEĞİ	60
2008 FİNANSAL KRİZ SONRASI FİSHER HİPOTEZİNİN GEÇERLİLİĞİNİN TEST EDİLMESİ: TÜRKİYE ÖF	
AB ÜLKELERINDE İKLİM DEĞİŞİKLİĞİNE YÖNELİK UYGULANAN POLİTİKALAR	
DENETİM KOMİTESİ ÖZELLİKLERİNİN KARLILIĞA ETKİSİ	66
DENETİM KOMİTESİ ÖZELLİKLERİNE KAVRAMSAL YAKLAŞIM	68
BÜTÜNLEŞİK PAZARLAMA İLETİŞİMİ DİNAMİĞİ İLE MARKA PERFORMANSI ARASINDAKİ İLİŞKİ	70
ELEKTRONİK AĞIZDAN AĞIZA İLETİŞİMİN VE MARKA İMAJININ TÜKETİCİ SATIN ALMA DAVRANIŞ ETKİSİ	
THE STAGES OF DIGITAL BANKING AND DIGITAL BANKING IN THE LIGHT OF CURRENT DEVELOPMENTS	72
CUMHURİYETİN 100. YILINDA TÜRKİYE'DE KADININ SOSYOEKONOMİK KONUMU	74
SOCIAL ANTHROPOLOGY OF CONVERGENCE AND NOMADIC COMPUTING	75
POLITICAL FINANCE IN AFRICA: ETHIOPIA AS A CASE STUDY	76
ANALYZING AND COMPARING THE ARCHITECTURAL SPECIFICATIONS AND THE URBAN ROLE OF SCIENTIFIC—TECHNOLOGICAL PARKS IN IRAN AND THE WORLD	
COST OF ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENTS IN EGYPT	78
ISLAM AND FERTILITY REGULATIONS	79
MULTIPURPOSE CADASTRE, ESSENTIAL FOR URBAN DEVELOPMENT PLANS IN IRAN	80
STREET NETWORK IN BANDUNG CITY, INDONESIA: COMPARISON BETWEEN CITY CENTER AND N	
TEMPORARY HOUSING RESPOND TO DISASTERS IN DEVELOPING COUNTRIES- CASE STUDY: IRAN ARDABIL AND LORESTAN PROVINCE EARTHQUAKES	
TOWARDS GOOD ACCOUNTABILITY: THE ROLE OF ACCOUNTING IN ISLAMIC RELIGIOUS ORGANISATIONS	83
AN INTRODUCTION TO METHODS AND TECHNOLOGIES APPLIED FOR REDUCTION OF ENERGY CONSUMPTION IN TRANSPORTATION SECTOR AND AIR POLLUTION IN IRAN	84
ASPECTS REGARDING THE GENESIS OF THE CITY OF SUCEAVA, A MEDIEVAL CAPITAL OF MOLDA	VIA 85
EVALUATION TECHNIQUES OF PHOTOGRAPHY IN VISUAL COMMUNICATIONS IN IRAN	86
INTRODUCING THE MAIN FACTORS OF ACCIDENTS ON THE ROADS OF IRAN AND STUDYING ITS CAUSES AND STRATEGIES APPLIED TO DECREASE IT	87
SPATIAL VARIABILITY IN HUMAN DEVELOPMENT PATTERNS IN ASSIUT, EGYPT	88
DISPARITY IN SOCIO-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND ITS IMPLICATIONS ON COMMUNAL CONF A STUDY ON INDIA'S NORTH-FASTERN REGION	LICTS:



USERS- MOTIVATION AND SATISFACTION WITH IS	. 90
MINING IMPLICIT KNOWLEDGE TO PREDICT POLITICAL RISK BY PROVIDING NOVEL FRAMEWORK WITH USING BAYESIAN NETWORK	. 91
MIGRATION AMONG MULTICITIES	. 92
KNOWLEDGE RELATIONSHIP MODEL AMONG USER IN VIRTUAL COMMUNITY	. 93
DYNAMICS SIMULATION APPROACH IN ANALYZING PENSION EXPENDITURE	. 94
CULTURAL EFFECT ON USING NEW TECHNOLOGIES	. 96
GOOD URBAN PLANNING AND MANAGEMENT: NEW ASPECTS AND METHODOLOGIES	. 97
DROWSINESS WARNING SYSTEM USING ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE	. 98
INCREASING OF ENERGY EFFICIENCY BASED ON PERSIAN ANCIENT ARCHITECTURAL PATTERNS IN DESERT REGIONS (CASE STUDY OF TRADITIONAL HOUSES IN KASHAN)	. 99
INFORMAL EDUCATION AND DEVELOPING ENTREPRENEURIAL SKILLS AMONG FARMERS IN MALAY	
HOW DO POLITICIANS RECOVER THEIR COSTS? THE POLITICAL ECONOMY OF REPRESENTATIVE DEMOCRACY IN INDIA	101
CITIZENS- EXPECTATIONS FROM RURAL TELECENTRES: A CASE STUDY OF IMPLEMENTATION OF COMMON SERVICE CENTRES IN MUSHEDPUR VILLAGE, HARYANA, INDIA	103
RESEARCH ON HYPERMEDIATED IMAGES IN ASIAN FILMS	104
PROPOSITION OF A KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT APPROACH BASED ON THE CLOUD COMPUTING	105
BRAIN DRAIN OF DOCTORS; CAUSES AND CONSEQUENCES IN PAKISTAN	106
KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT MODEL FOR MANAGING KNOWLEDGE AMONG RELATED ORGANIZATIONS	107
DOES PERCEIVED ORGANIZATIONAL VIRTUOUSNESS EXPLAIN ORGANIZATIONAL CITIZENSHIP BEHAVIORS?	108
BEHAVIORAL ANALYSIS OF TEAM MEMBERS IN VIRTUAL ORGANIZATION BASED ON TRUST DIMENSION AND LEARNING	109
IMPROVED AUTOMATED CLASSIFICATION OF ALCOHOLICS AND NON-ALCOHOLICS	110
RHETORICAL COMMUNICATION IN THE COGSCI DISCOURSE COMMUNITY: THE COGNITIVE NEUROSCIENCES (2004) IN THE CONTEXT OF SCIENTIFIC DISSEMINATION	111
LINGUISTIC, PRAGMATIC AND EVOLUTIONARY FACTORS IN WASON SELECTION TASK	112
AN INVESTIGATION INTO KANJI CHARACTER DISCRIMINATION PROCESS FROM EEG SIGNALS	113
CHAOTIC PROPERTIES OF HEMODYNAMIC RESPONSEIN FUNCTIONAL NEAR INFRARED SPECTROSCOPIC MEASUREMENT OF BRAIN ACTIVITY	114
GENDER DIFFERENCES IN SPATIAL NAVIGATION	115
AN ECONOMIC ANALYSIS OF PHU KRADUENG NATIONAL PARK	116
THE INVESTIGATION OF THE ROLE OF INSTITUTIONS IN THE PROCESS OF GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT OF ECONOMY	117
PROPOSING A CONCEPTUAL MODEL OF CUSTOMER KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT: A STUDY OF CKI TOOLS IN BRITISH DOTCOMS	
DESIGN AN ELECTRONIC MARKET EDAMEWORK LISING JADE ENVIRONMENT	110



A NEW METHOD FOR COMPLEX GOODS SELECTION IN ELECTRONIC MARKETS
DEGENERACY OF MIS UNDER THE CONDITIONS OF INSTABILITY: A MATHEMATICAL FORMULATION121
DEGENERACY OF MIS UNDER THE CONDITIONS OF INSTABILITY: A MATHEMATICAL FORMULATION122
INVESTIGATING THE POSSIBLE USE OF SESSION INITIATION PROTOCOL FOR EXTENDING MOBILITY SERVICE TO THE BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERS
COGNITIVE LANDSCAPE OF VALUES – UNDERSTANDING THE INFORMATION CONTENTS OF MENTAL REPRESENTATIONS
SERIOUS GAME FOR AUTISM CHILDREN: REVIEW OF LITERATURE
REMOTE REHABILITATION DEVELOPMENT STATUS IN CHINA-TO ELIMINATE THE DISABLED PEOPLE'S SPACE OBSTACLES
ANALYSIS OF DRIVING CONDITIONS AND PREFERRED MEDIA ON DIVERSION
DYNAMIC OF AGGRESSIVE BEHAVIOR AT THE CONTEXT OF REFLECTIVE PROCESS 128
HOW DOES PSYCHOANALYSIS HELP IN RECONSTRUCTING POLITICAL THOUGHT? AN EXERCISE OF INTERPRETATION
PROBLEM-BASED LEARNING APPROACH TO HUMAN COMPUTER INTERACTION
THE STRANGE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN LITERACY AND WELL-BEING: THE RESULTS OF AN INTERNATIONAL SURVEY WITH SPECIAL FOCUS ON ITALY
EBEVEYNLERE GÖRE ÇOCUKLARDA EKRAN BAĞIMLILIĞI
LİSE MATEMATİK ÖĞRETMENLERİNİN GEOMETRİ ÖĞRENME ALANINA YÖNELİK GÖRÜŞLERİ: YALOVA İLİ ÖRNEĞİ
İLKOKUL EĞİTİM ÖĞRETİM HİZMETLERİNİ DEĞERLENDİRME ÖLÇEĞİ GELİŞTİRME ÇALIŞMASI 135
İLKOKUL OKUL GELİŞTİRME HİZMETLERİNİ DEĞERLENDİRME ÖLÇEĞİ GELİŞTİRME ÇALIŞMASI 136
5-6 VE 7. SINIF SOSYAL BİLGİLER DERS KİTAPLARINDA KARİKATÜR KULLANIMININ İNCELENMESİ 137
OKUL ÖNCESİ ÖĞRETMENLERİNİN YOĞUNLAŞTIRILMIŞ EĞİTİM PROGRAMI ETKİNLİKLERİNE İLİŞKİN ÇEVRESEL TUTUM, ÇEVRE KİRLİLİĞİ, GERİ DÖNÜŞÜM, YENİDEN KULLANMA, AZALTMA VE ÇEVRESEL FARKINDALIKLA İLGİLİ GÖRÜŞLERİ
YOĞUNLAŞTIRILMIŞ EĞİTİM PROGRAMI ETKİNLİKLERİNE İLİŞKİN OKUL ÖNCESİ ÖĞRETMENLERİNİN TEMEL BİLİMSEL SÜREÇ BECERİLERİYLE İLGİLİ GÖRÜŞLERİ139
MULTI-VIEW NEURAL NETWORK BASED GAIT RECOGNITION
HOW VALID ARE OUR LANGUAGE TEST INTERPRETATIONS? A DEMONSTRATIVE EXAMPLE141
EXPLORING LIFE MEANINGFULNESS AND ITS PSYCHOSOCIAL CORRELATES AMONG RECOVERING SUBSTANCE USERS – AN INDIAN PERSPECTIVE
DEVELOPMENT OF ORGANIZATIONAL JUSTICE IN INCENTIVE ALLOCATION OF THE THAI PUBLIC SECTOR
ANALYSIS ON IRANIAN WIND CATCHER AND ITS EFFECT ON NATURAL VENTILATION AS A SOLUTION TOWARDS SUSTAINABLE ARCHITECTURE(CASE STUDY: YAZD)
COMPARISON OF THE GARDEN CITY CONCEPTAND GREEN BELT CONCEPT IN MAJOR ASIAN AND OCEANIC CITIES
DEGREE AND THE EFFECT OF ORDER IN THE FAMILY ON VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN (VAW) 146



SHOPLIFTING IN RIYADH, SAUDI ARABIA	147
EFFECT OF THE INTERNET ON SOCIAL CAPITAL	148
SUSTAINABLE CONSTRUCTION IN MALAYSIA – DEVELOPERS- AWARENESS	149
ENVIRONMENTAL AND ECONOMIC SCENARIO ANALYSIS OF THE REDUNDANT GOLF COURSES IN JAPAN	
EVOLUTIONARY COBREEDING OF COOPERATIVE AND COMPETITIVE SUBCULTURES	151
AN INTERACTIVE 3D EXPERIENCE FOR THE CREATION OF PERSONALIZED STYLING	152
PERCEPTIONS OF CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY CONCEPT IN GREECE	153
SUSTAINABLE CONSTRUCTION IN MALAYSIA – DEVELOPERS- AWARENESS	154
SIMULATION OF ETHICAL BEHAVIOR IN URBAN TRANSPORTATION	155
OPERATIONAL RISKS FOR HIGHWAY PROJECTS IN MALAYSIA	156
TOWARD AN EFFICIENT FRAMEWORK FOR DESIGNING, DEVELOPING, AND USING SECURE MOB APPLICATIONS	
ELECTORAL VIOLENCE IN AFRICA: EXPERIENCE FROM ETHIOPIA	158
AMA ATA AIDOO'S BLACK-EYED SQUINT AND THE 'VOYAGE IN' EXPERIENCE: DIS(RE)ORIENTING BLACKNESS AND SUBVERTING THE COLONIAL TALE	159
DIGITAL HYPERTEXTS VS. TRADITIONAL BOOKS: AN INQUIRY INTO NON-LINEARITY	160
STUDY ON DIVERSIFIED DEVELOPMENTS IMPROVING ENVIRONMENTAL VALUES-IN CASE OF UNIVERSITY CAMPUS	161
INTERNET GOVERNANCE BASED ON MULTIPLE-STAKEHOLDERS: OPPORTUNITIES, ISSUES AND DEVELOPMENTS	162
CHALLENGES OF IMPLEMENTING URBAN MASTER PLANS: THE LAHORE EXPERIENCE	163
BROADCASTING TO HANDHELD DEVICES: THE CHALLENGES	164
THE ROLE OF FAITH-BASED ORGANIZATIONS IN BUILDING DEMOCRATIC PROCESS: ACHIEVING UNIVERSAL PRIMARY EDUCATION IN SIERRA LEONE	165
KOSOVO- A UNIQUE EXPERIMENT IN EUROPE- IN THE INTERNATIONAL CONTEXT AT THE END O COLD WAR?	F THE 166
REFORM FRAMEWORK FOR URBAN LAND MANAGEMENT IN SERBIA IN THE PERIOD OF TRANSIT	_
TRAVEL TIME EVALUATION OF AN INNOVATIVE U-TURN FACILITY ON URBAN ARTERIAL ROADW	
DEVELOPMENT, DISPLACEMENT AND REHABILITATION: AN ACTION ANTHROPOLOGICAL STUDY KOVVADA RESERVOIR IN WEST GODAVARI AGENCY OF ANDHRA PRADESH, INDIA	
AN EXPLORATION ON ON-LINE MASS COLLABORATION: FOCUSING ON ITS MOTIVATION STRUC	
RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN COMMUNICATION EFFECTIVENESS AND THE EXTENT OF COMMUNICATIONG ORGANIZATIONAL UNITS	
TRUSTWORTHY IN VIRTUAL ORGANIZATION	172
THE EPISTEMOLOGICAL CRISIS IN THE THEORY OF VITTORIO GUIDANO	173



SWEDISH: BEING OR BECOMING? IMMIGRATION, NATIONAL IDENTITY AND THE DEMOCRATIC S	
CULTURAL ANXIETY AND ITS IMPACT ON STUDENTS- LIFE: A CASE STUDY OF INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS IN WUHAN UNIVERSITY	175
STUDY ON THE RELATIONS BETWEEN ONE'S PERSONALITY DIMENSIONS AND HIS PERSONALITY JUDGMENT ABOUT FRIEND BASED ON REALITY DISTORTION	176
TREATMENT OR RE-VICTIMIZING THE VICTIMS	177
ATTACHMENT STYLES OF CHILDREN RAISED IN NURSERY VS. THOSE WHO ARE RAISED IN THE FAIN IRAN	



XƏLİL RZA ULUTÜRKÜN MÜSTƏQİLLİK DÖVRÜ YARADICILIĞI HEYDƏR ƏLİYEVIN GÖRÜSLƏRİNDƏ

Nazile Abdullazade

Doç.dr, Azerbaycan Devlet Pedaqoji Üniversitesi, Filoloji Fakültesi, Edebiyatın Egitimi teknolojisi Anabilim Dalı

Assoc.prof., Azerbaijan State Pedagogical University, Faculty of Philology, Department of literature and teaching methods

ORCID No: https://orcid.org/0000-0002-1829-7178, nazile.s.m.d@mail.ru

ÖZET

XX əsr Azərbaycan şairi, alim, xalqın azadlığı uğrunda fədakar mübariz Xəlil Rzanın müstəqilliyin ilk illərində fəaliyyətini, xidmətlərini Heydər Əliyev xüsusilə əvəzsiz sayırdı. Görkəmli şair, filosof, mütəfəkkir şəxsiyyət, ədəbiyyatşünas-alim Xəlil Rza Ulutürk həyatı və yaradıcılıq yolu ilə ədəbiyyat tariximizə və yaddaşlara milli istiqlal mücahidi kimi daxil olmuşdur. Xəlil Rza Azərbaycan xalqının bədii-poetik fikir salnaməsində öz dəst-xətti, üslubu ilə yanaşı özəl şəxsi keyfiyyətləri ilə seçilib. Daha çox azadlıq və müstəqillik carçısı kimi tanınan şair türk dünyasında təkcə səsi, sözü, qələmi ilə deyil, nəfəsi, canı, candan əziz bilərək sevdiyi qadını, ciyərparası ilə birlikdə canından keçən sənətkarlardan olub. Onun poeziyası mərdlik, bahadırlıq pafosu, cəngavərlik əzmi ilə köklənmişdir. Alovlu nitqləri, gur səsi, inamlı baxışları ilə hələ 60-cı illərdə öz sənət kredosunu müəyyənləşdirən şair azadlıq uğrunda mübarizəni həyatın nəşəsi sanırdı:

Sevsən, biləcəksən nədir bu cahan, Dolanmaq, sürünmək, yaşamaq nədir? Ən gözəl yaşamaq, əslinə baxsan, Azadlıq uğrunda mübarizədir.

Sinəsinə çalın-çarpaz oğul dağı çəkilən, zindanlarda əzablara qatlaşan, ömrünü şam kimi əridib xəstəliklərə düçar olan Xəlil Rzanın azadlıq, istiqlal hayqırtıları təkcə müstəqilliklə bağlı deyildi; bu, Vətənin tarixinə, keçmişinə, maddi-mədəni abidələrinə, toxunulmaz dəyərlərinə ilahi sevgi idi. Xəlil Rza bilirdi ki, bu milləti, xalqı qorumaq üçün onun dilini, adət-ənənəsini yaşatmaq gərəkdir, qalasını, körpüsünü, quruca daşını, torpağın altında gizlənən adi şüşə parçasını, sümük qırığını belə qorumaq gərəkdir. "Vətəni axtarma sən yalnız xəritələrdə, Axtar öz könlündəki cəsarətdə, hünərdə" deyən şair üçün millilik onun ruhu, varlığı demək idi.

Şairin həyat yolu, Heydər Əliyevin fikrincə, milli azadlıq uğrunda mübarizədə gənclərimizə həm alim kimi, həm şair kimi, həm də bir insan kimi örnək olmuşdur. Xəlil Rzanın parlaq həyatını, böyük vətəndaşlığını, milli azadlıq uğrunda mübarizliyini o bütün azərbaycanlılar üçün nümunə sayırdı. X.Rza Azərbaycan xalqının milli azadlıq uğrunda mübarizəsinin ön cərgələrində alovlu çıxışları, şeirləri və şəxsi nümunəsi ilə gəncliyə örnək idi. Müstəqil Azərbaycan uğrunda övladını – yeganə oğlu Təbrizi qurban verən Xəlil Rza o dövrdə ziyalı təbəqənin və xalqın sevimlisinə, övlad dağlı şairinə çevrildi.



Xəlil Rza Ulutürkün ölümünü Heydər Əliyev Azərbaycan xalqı üçün böyük itki sayır, şairin vətəndaş heysiyyətinə, qüruruna, cəsarətinə heyrətini gizlətmirdi: "Xəlil Rza bir vətəndaş, bir insan kimi bütün xüsusiyyətləri ilə həmişə sevilmişdir. Mən daim onun yaradıcılığına, insanlığına, vətəndaşlığına, ən çox da cəsurluğuna, əyilməzliyinə, öz ideyalarından dönməzliyinə hörmət etmişəm, onu yüksək qiymətləndirmişəm. Ona görə bu itki bütün Azərbaycan xalqı kimi, mənim üçün də böyük bir itkidir. Güman edirəm ki, Xəlil Rzanın parlaq həyatı, onun böyük vətəndaşlığı, milli azadlıq uğrunda mübarizliyi bütün azərbaycanlılar üçün nümunə olacaqdır. Əminəm ki, Xəlil Rza Azərbaycan xalqInın qəlbində daim yaşayacaqdır".

Açar sözlər: Heydər Əliyev, müstəqillik, poeziya, Xəlil Rza yaradıcılığı.



SOSYAL BİLGİLER ÖĞRETMENLERİNİN DİJİTAL ORTAM VE DİJİTAL MAHREMİYETE İLİŞKİN GÖRÜŞLERİ¹

Hande GÖRMEN ŞEN

Milli Eğitim Vakfı İlkokulu, ORCID 0000-0002-0286-1504

Prof. Dr. Zihni MEREY

Van Yüzüncü Yıl Üniversitesi, ORCID 0000-0001- 8595-0504

Özet

Dijital teknolojideki hızlı değişim ve dönüşüm gündelik yaşamı kolaylaştırmanın yanında bazı sorunları da ortaya çıkarmıştır. Dijital olanakların ortaya çıkardığı sorunlardan biri özel yaşamın ihlal edilmesi, başka bir deyişle mahremiyetin ihlal edilme riskidir. Günümüzde mahremiyet toplumsal ve kültürel bir fenomen olmakla birlikte alanyazında "dijital mahremiyet" kavramıyla karşımıza çıkmaktadır. Dijital mahremiyet, dijital ortamlarda bireyin özel yaşamının korunması, şahsi bilgilerinin korunmasıyla ilgilidir. Bu çalışmanın amacı da sosyal bilgiler öğretmenlerinin dijital ortam ve dijital mahremiyete ilişkin görüşlerini ortaya koymaktır. Nitel araştırma deseninde yapılandırılan bu araştırmada verilerin toplanması için yarı yapılandırılmış görüşme formundan, verilerin çözümlenmesinde ise içerik analizinden yararlanılmıştır. Araştırmanın veri kaynağını 20 Sosyal Bilgiler öğretmeni (12 erkek, 8 kadın) oluşturmaktadır. Çalışmada Sosyal Bilgiler öğretmenlerinin sosyal medya platformlarını arkadaşlarla iletişim kurma ve onları takip etme amacıyla kullandıkları; dijital platformlarda kendilerini gösterdikleri ancak çok özel anların paylaşımından, ahlak dışı görsellerden, gizli yaşamın ihlalinden yoğun derecede rahatsızlık duydukları; dijital ortamlardaki bilgi kirliliğine, bilginin gerçekliğinin sorgulanmamasına dikkat çektikleri; katılımcıların dijital mahremiyeti korumaya dönük bilinç sahibi oldukları ve mahremiyetlerini korumak için şifre kullandıkları, profil bilgilerini gizledikleri, gizlilik ayarlarını etkinleştirdikleri tespit edilmiştir. Bu çalışma dışında dijital mahremiyete ilişkin olarak çeşitli yaş gruplarıyla (ortaokul, lisans, lisansüstü gibi) nitel ya da nicel araştırmalar gerçekleştirilebilir.

-

¹ Bu çalışma Van Yüzüncü Yıl Üniversitesi Eğitim Bilimleri Enstitüsü Sosyal Bilgiler Eğitimi Programında yüksek lisans seminer ödevi olarak sunulan metinden üretilmiştir.



ÖĞRETMENLERİN YAŞAM BECERİLERİNİN ÖZYETERLİK İNANÇLARI VE MESLEKTE TÜKENMİŞLİKLE İLİŞKİSİ

Investigation of the Relations of Teachers' Life Skills Between Their Self-efficacy Beliefs and Burnout Conditions at Work

Öğr. Gör, İlknur İlğar Türk Hava Kurumu Üniversitesi, ORCID ID 0000-0001-5232-3483

ÖZET

Eğitimciler için mesleki yeterliklerinin yanı sıra düşünme, iletişim ve sosyal beceriler gibi belli başlı bazı yaşam becerilerine sahip olmaları hem kişisel hem mesleki açıdan önem taşımaktadır. Bu çalışma öğretmenlerin yaşam becerilerini kullanma düzeyleri ile özyeterlik ve meslekte tükenmişlikleri arasındaki ilişkileri incelemeyi amaçlamaktadır. Nicel bir çalışma olacak çalışmada, bu amaç doğrultusunda bir yüksek öğretim kurumunda yer alan eğitimcilere "Yaşam Becerileri Ölçeği" (Avcı, Turgut, Korur, 2021), "Öğretmen Özyeterlik İnancı Ölçeği" (Çolak, Yorulmaz, Altınkurt, 2017), "Maslach Tükenmişlik Envanteri- Eğitimci Formu" (İnce ve Şahin, 2015), Stresle Başa Çıkma Ölçeği (Durak ve Şahin, 1995) ve bazı demografik özellikler kullanılarak verilerin toplanması uygun görülmüştür. Elde edilecek verilerde yapılan korelasyonel istatistikler sonucu yaşam becerileri düzeylerinin eğitimcilerin özyeterlik inançları ve meslekte tükenmişlik durumları ile ilişkili olup olmadığı araştırılacaktır. Çalışmanın, eğitimci verimliliği konusunda öneriler geliştirmek açısından önemli sonuçları olacağı düşünülmektedir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Yaşam Becerileri, Yaşam Becerileri ve Özyeterlik, Yaşam Becerileri ve Meslekte Tükenmişlik



İLKOKUL ÖĞRENCİLERİNDE SAYGI DEĞERİNİN GELİŞİMİNE İLİŞKİN ÖĞRETMEN GÖRÜŞLERİ

Doktora Öğrencisi, Ümran Erkorkmaz Çoban

Uludağ Üniversitesi, 711721019@ogr.uludag.edu.tr

ORCID ID: 0000-0002-2980-8180

ÖZET

Saygı, kişinin kendisi, diğer insanlar ve tüm varlık ile ilişkilerine yön veren ahlaki bir değer ve ilkedir. Bu değerin kişilik özelliğine dönüşmesi, bir süreç ve bilinç gerektirir. özellikle çocukluk döneminde ailelerin ve öğretmenlerin katkısı kritik bir öneme sahiptir. Dolayısıyla ilkokul öğretmenlerinin saygı değerini nasıl anlamlandırdığı, öğrencilerinde saygı değerinin gelişimi için neler yaptıkları, neler yapmak istedikleri ve engellerinin neler olduğu, üzerinde durulması gereken önemli konulardır. Bu çalışmada da ilkokul öğretmenlerinin algısına dayalı olarak çocuklarda saygı değerine odaklanılmıştır.

Çalışma, katılımcıların deneyimlerine odaklandığı için nitel araştırma yöntemlerinden fenomenolojik desende yürütülmüştür. Çalışmaya, Afyonkarahisar ilinde ilkokulda görev yapan gönüllü 6 sınıf öğretmeni katılmıştır. Çalışmada üç uzman görüşü alınarak hazırlanmış 5 maddelik yarı-yapılandırılmış görüşme formu kullanılmış ve görüşmeler yüz yüze gerçekleştirilmiştir.

Çalışmada yapılan analizler sonucunda; saygının anlamı, saygı gösterilen alanlar, saygılı davranışın kaynağı, saygılı davranışı besleyen kişilik özellikleri, saygılı birey yetiştirme yolları, saygı değerini özümsemenin engelleri olarak 6 tema elde edilmiştir. Saygının anlamı temasına ilişkin kodlar, değer, emek, hoşgörü, otokontrol. Saygı gösterilen alanlara ait kodlar, iş hayatı, menfaat, sosyal çevre ve varoluştur. Saygılı davranışın kaynağı temasına ilişkin kodlar da ahlak, bilim, sosyal çevredir. Saygılı davranışı besleyen kişilik özelliklerine ilişkin kodlar, çocukluğunda saygı görmüş olma, doğruluk, empatik duyarlılık, insani değerleri özümseme, kendini gerçekleştirme çabası, merhamet, sabır ve sevme gücü. Saygılı birey yetiştirme yollarına ait kodlar, model sunma, akıl yürütme becerisini artırma, özsaygıyı beslemedir. Son olarak saygı değerini özümsemenin engellerine ait kodlar da sevgisizlik ve sosyal çevredir. Çalışmanın bulgularının, ilkokullarda değerler eğitimi çalışmalarına, rehberlik ve psikolojik danışma faaliyetlerine ve konuyla ilgili diğer faaliyetlere önemli katkılar sunacağı düşünülmektedir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Değer, saygı, sınıf öğretmeni, ilkokul öğrencisi



MÜZİK BÖLÜMÜ LİSANS ÖĞRENCİLERİNİN KARİYER PLANLAMA DERSİ İLE İLGİLİ GÖRÜŞLERİ

Dr. Öğretim Üyesi, Demet AYDINLI GÜRLER

Çankırı Karatekin Üniversitesi, demetag@karatekin.edu.tr – 0000-0002-0339-336X

ÖZET

Kariyer belirleme sürecinin her aşaması insan hayatını çok boyutlu etkileyen bir süreçtir. Bu süreçte gençlere verilecek her desteğin önemi kaçınılmazdır. Günümüzde gençlerin kariyer belirleme süreçlerine katkı olması için T.C. Cumhurbaşkanlığı İnsan Kaynakları Ofisi tarafından "Kariyer Planlama" dersinin Türkiye'de bulunan bütün üniversitelerin birinci sınıf öğrencileri için zorunlu ders olarak yer alması tavsiye edilmektedir. Araştırmada Kariyer Planlama dersi hakkında müzik bölümü öğrencilerinin görüşlerinin ortaya konması ve müzik alanında eğitim alan öğrenciler için bu dersin daha verimli yürütülmesine ilişkin önerilerin sunulması amaçlanmıştır. Araştırmada çalışma grubunu oluşturan öğrencilerin Kariyer Planlama dersinin işlenişi hakkındaki fikirlerine, derse ilişkin olumlu-olumsuz deneyimlerine ve dersin gelecekteki işlenişine dair önerilerine yer verilmiştir. Araştırma, nitel araştırma desenlerinden biri olan fenomenoloji deseninde gerçekleştirilmiştir. Araştırmanın çalışma grubu 2022-2023 eğitim-öğretim yılı bahar döneminde Çankırı Karatekin Üniversitesi, Sanat, Tasarım ve Mimarlık Fakültesi, Müzik Bölümü, Müzik Teknolojisi lisans programında öğrenim gören 1.sınıf öğrencileridir. Çalışma grubunu oluşturan öğrencilerin görüşleri araştırmacı tarafından hazırlanan yarı yapılandırılmış görüsme formu ile toplanmıştır. Elde edilen verilerin çözümlenmesi içerik analizi yöntemi ile yapılmıştır. Öğrencilerin görüşlerinden kodlar, kategoriler ve temalara ulaşılmıştır. Araştırmada elde edilen sonuçlara göre çalışma grubunu oluşturan bazı öğrenciler Kariyer Planlama dersinin kariyer belirleme aşamalarına katkı sağlayacak bir sekilde islendiğini ifade etmislerdir Öğrencilerin bir kısmı, Kariyer Planlama dersinde mesleki hedeflerini belirlemenin, farklı sektörler ve yurt dışı imkanları hakkında bilgi sahibi olmanın onlara olumlu katkılar sunduğunu ifade ederken, ilgi duymadıkları ünite konularında ise dersin sıkıcı geçtiğini belirtmişlerdir. Kariyer Planlama dersinin gelecekteki işlenişine ilişkin öneriler ele alındığında öğrenciler, kariyer belirleme konusunda bireysel yaklaşımın olması gerektiğini ve müzik eğitimi ve/veya müzik sektörü ile ilgili daha çok içeriğe maruz kalmak istediklerini belirtmişlerdir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Kariyer Planlama dersi, mesleki müzik eğitimi, müzik bölümü, müzik teknolojisi lisans programı.



TEKNOSTRESİN ÖĞRETMEN REFAHINA ETKİSİ: AMPİRİK BİR ÇALIŞMA

Doç. Dr. Gökhan KERSE

Kafkas Üniversitesi, ORCID ID: 0000-0002-1565-9110

Doç. Dr. Daimi KOÇAK

Erzincan Binali Yıldırım Üniversitesi, ORCID ID: 0000-0001-9099-2055

ÖZET

Bu çalışmada teknolojinin karanlık yönü olan teknostresin öğretmen refahını etkileyip etkilemediği belirlenmiştir. Öğretmen refahı için refah göstergelerinden iş tatmini ve yaşam tatmini dikkate alınmıştır. Dolayısıyla da çalışmada teknostres düzeyinin iş ve yaşam tatminine etkisi incelenmiştir. Bu doğrultuda 95 öğretmenden veriler elde edilmiş ve analizi için SPSS paket programı kullanılmıştır. Gerekli ön kabul analizleri yapıldıktan sonra hipotez testi analizleri yapılmıştır. Bunun için sırasıyla korelasyon ve regresyon analizleri yapılmıştır. Korelasyon analizinde teknostres ile iş tatmini ve yaşam tatmini arasında negatif yönde ilişki olduğu görülmüştür. Yapılan çoklu regresyon analizinde ise teknostresin iş tatminini ve yaşam tatminini negatif yönde etkilediği tespit edilmiştir. Dolayısıyla da öğretmenlerin teknostres düzeyindeki artışın hem iş tatminlerini hem de yaşam tatminlerini azalttığı bulgusu elde edilmiştir. Bu doğrultuda da Sıçrama Modeli'nin bakış açısının desteklendiği, yanı iş hayatındaki deneyimlerin özel hayata, özel hayattaki deneyimlerin ise iş hayatına yansıyabileceği gözlenmiştir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Teknostres, çalışan refahı, iş tatmini, yaşam tatmini

THE EFFECT OF TECHNOSTRESS ON TEACHER WELL-BEING: AN EMPIRICAL STUDY

ABSTRACT

In this study, it was determined whether technostress, which is the dark side of technology, effects teacher well-being. For teacher well-being, job satisfaction and life satisfaction were taken into consideration as well-being indicators. Therefore, the effect of technostress level on job and life satisfaction was analyzed in the study. In this direction, data were obtained from 95 teachers and SPSS package program was used for analysis. After the necessary pre-acceptance analyses were made, hypothesis test analyses were performed. For this, correlation and regression analyses were performed respectively. In the correlation analysis, it was observed that there was a negative relationship between technostress and job satisfaction, and between technostress and life satisfaction. In the multiple regression analysis, it was found that technostress negatively effects job satisfaction and life satisfaction. Therefore, it was found that the increase in teachers' technostress level decreases both their job satisfaction and life satisfaction. In this direction, it was observed that the perspective of the Leapfrog Model was



supported, that is, experiences in business life can be reflected in private life or experiences in private life can be reflected in business life.

Keywords: Technostress, employee well-being, job satisfaction, life satisfaction



KISA SÜRELİ BASKETBOL EĞİTİMİNİN BOY - KİLO ÜZERİNE OLAN ETKİSİNİN İNCELENMESİ

Dr. Nurkan Yılmaz

İnönü Üniversitesi, Spor Bilimleri Fakültesi,
- 0000-0002-8845-7093

Özet

Takım sporlarından olan basketbol; güç, dayanıklılık, üst düzey hız ve teknik ve taktiksel unsurlar da dahil olmak üzere birçok performans bileşenlerine önem vermesinin yanısıra fiziksel açıdan talepleri olan bir spordur. Buradan hareketle boy, vücut ağırlığı, bacak boyu ve kol uzunluğu için özel ölçü kriterleri gerektirmektedir. Çünkü bireyin fiziksel gelişimi performans ile birlikte sağlığının da değerlendirilmesinde en önemli kriterlerden biridir. Amaç: Bu araştırma, kısa süreli basketbol eğitiminin boy ve kilo üzerine etkisini açıklamayı amaçlamaktadır. Yöntem: Çalışmaya, basketbol eğitimi için spor kulübüne giden 26 çocuk katılımcı dahil edilmiştir. Katılımcıların antropometrik ortalama değerleri yaş 11,42±2,70 yıl, boy 149,84±17,29 cm ve vücut ağırlık 48,22±17,19 kg' dır. Eğitimler haftada 2 gün, günde 90 dakika olmak üzere toplamda 4 hafta sürdü. Bulgular: Elde edilen veriler "Paired Simple T Test" ile analiz edildi. Araştırmada anlamlılık düzeyi p<0.05 olarak belirlendi. Ön test ve son test analiz sonuçlarına göre, boy (p=,290) ve kilo (p=,817) parametrelerinde anlamlı farklılık tespit edilemedi. Sonuç: Basketbolda performansın önemli bileşenlerinden olan boy ve kilonun, kısa süreli eğitimlerle anlamlı bir gelişme sağlamadığı görülmüştür. Ancak daha uzun vadeli planlanmış eğitimlerin bu durumu tersine çevirip boy ve kilo parametrelerinde istenilen gelişmeyi sağlaması varsayılmaktadır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Boy, Kilo, Basketbol

Examining the Effect of Short-Term Basketball Training on Height and Weight

Abstract

Basketball, one of the team sports; It is a physically demanding sport, as well as placing emphasis on many performance components, including strength, endurance, high-level speed, and technical and tactical elements. Based on this, it requires special measurement criteria for height, body weight, leg length and arm length. Because the physical development of the individual is one of the most important criteria in evaluating health as well as performance. Aim: This research aims to explain the effect of short-term basketball training on height and weight. Method: 26 child participants who went to a sports club for basketball training were included in the study. The anthropometric mean values of the participants are age 11.42±2.70 years, height 149.84±17.29 cm and body weight 48.22±17.19 kg. The training lasted 2 days a week, 90 minutes a day, for a total of 4 weeks. Findings: The obtained data were analyzed with "Paired Simple T Test". The significance level in the study was determined as p<0.05. According to the pre-test and post-test analysis results, no significant difference could be detected in the height (p = .290) and weight (p = .817) parameters. Conclusion: It has been observed that height and weight, which are important components of performance in basketball, do not provide a significant improvement with short-term training. However, it is assumed that longer-term planned training will reverse this situation and provide the desired improvement in height and weight parameters.

Key Words: Height, Weight, Basketball



ANTRENMANLARLA SIÇRAMA PERFORMANSI GELİŞİMİNİN İNCELENMESİ

Nurkan Yılmaz

İnönü Üniversitesi, Spor Bilimleri Fakültesi, – 0000-0002-8845-7093

Özet

Tatmin edici psikososyal etkileşimler nedeniyle oynaması kolay bir oyun olarak kabul edilen basketbolda, hız, güç, dayanıklılık, çeviklik ve esnekliğin yanı sıra atlama, koşma, denge ve yön değiştirme gibi fiziksel kondisyonlar performansa etki etmektedir. Özellikle oyununun doğası göz önüne alındığında, sporcular sıklıkla yüksek yoğunlukta hızlanma, yavaşlama, yön değiştirme ve dikey sıçramalar gerçekleştirmektedirler. Amaç: Bu çalışma, yapılan basketbol antrenmanlarının sıçrama performansı üzerine etkisini açıklamayı amaç edinmektedir. Yöntem: Araştırmaya, spor kulübüne gidip basketbol eğitimi alan 26 çocuk katılımcı dahil edilmiştir. Katılımcıların yaş 11,42±2,70 yıl, boy 149,84±17,29 cm ve vücut ağırlık 48,22±17,19 kg' dır. Antrenmanlar haftada 2 gün, günde 90 dakika olmak üzere toplamda 4 hafta sürdü. Bulgular: Elde edilen veriler "Paired Simple T Test" ile analiz edildi. Araştırmada anlamlılık düzeyi p<0.05 olarak belirlendi. Ön test ve son test analiz sonuçlarına göre, dikey sıçrama (p=,569) ve durarak çift adım öne sıçrama (p=,219) parametrelerinde anlamlı farklılık tespit edilemedi. Sonuç: Bir oyuncunun sıçrama kapasitesinin çok önemli görüldüğü basketbolda mezo planlanmış antrenman modelitelerinin herhangi bir etkisinin olmadığı ortaya konmuştur.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Sıçrama, Antrenman, Basketbol

Examining Jumping Performance Development With Training

Abstract

In basketball, which is considered an easy game to play due to satisfying psychosocial interactions, physical conditions such as speed, strength, endurance, agility and flexibility as well as jumping, running, balance and changing direction affect performance. Especially considering the nature of the game, athletes often perform high-intensity acceleration, deceleration, direction changes and vertical jumps. Aim: This study aims to explain the effect of basketball training on jumping performance. Method: 26 child participants who went to a sports club and received basketball training were included in the research. The participants' age was 11.42±2.70 years, height was 149.84±17.29 cm and body weight was 48.22±17.19 kg. The training lasted 2 days a week, 90 minutes a day, for a total of 4 weeks. Findings: The obtained data were analyzed with "Paired Simple T Test". The significance level in the study was determined as p<0.05. According to the pre-test and post-test analysis results, no significant difference could be detected in the vertical jump (p=.569) and standing double step jumping (p=.219) parameters. Conclusion: It has been shown that meso-planned training models do not have any effect in basketball, where a player's jumping capacity is considered very important.

Key Words: Jumping, Training, Basketball



TƏLİMDƏ İNTERAKTİV METODLAR VƏ FƏAL TƏLİM METODLARI PROBLEMİ

THE PROBLEM OF INTERACTIVE METHODS AND ACTIVE LEARNING METHODS IN EDUCATION

Azərbaycan Dövlət Pedaqoji Universitetinin Biologiya və onun tədrisi texnologiyası kafedrasının dosenti Gafarova Parvin Muhamad Azərbaycan, Bakı ORCID ID 0009-0002-9696-3540

Xülasə

Hazırda interaktiv metodlar, fəal təlim metodları, təlim texnologiyaları anlayışlarına tez-tez rast gəlirik. Xarici beynəlxalq təşkilatlar, milli qurumlar, müasir təlim metod və texnologiyalarının təbliği müəllimlər arasında yayılması ilə əlaqədar 10 ildən artıqdır ki, seminarlar, mühazirələr, layihələr keçirirlər.

Öyrənilən yeni tərz, metod, vasitə və yanaşmalar yaradıcılığı, müstəqilliyi inkişaf etdirməklə yanaşı, insan şəxsiyyətini, onun insanlara, təbiətə, cəmiyyətə münasibətini, mənəvi dünyasını və s. inkişaf etdirməli, zənginləşdirməlidir.

Əvvəlcə, interaktiv sözü haqqında: "interakriv" anlayışı ingilis dilindən dilimizə, o cümlədən digər dillərə keçmədir. Hazırda "interakriv pedaqogika", "interaktiv təlim", "interaktiv" təlim metodları" və yaxud, yığcam olaraq "interaktiv metodları" ifadələrinə tez-tez rast gəlirik.

Hər bir şagirdin öz fikri, ideyası olur. Mübadilə nəticəsində fikirlər dəyişir, ideyalar təzələnir. Beləliklə, psixoloji abu-hava dəyişir. Qrupdakı zəif şagirdlər də müzakirədə fəal iştiraka qoşulurlar: məsələlərin müzakirəsi və kollektiv müzakirənin gedişində biri-birini dinləməyə alışırlar.

Hər bir təlim tapşırığının bu cür həlli vasitəsilə onlar idraki axtarıcılıq taktikalarını təkmilləşdirir, təlimdə öz müvəffəqiyyət formulunu hər kəsin özü qurur.

Beləliklə, təlim prosesində şagirdlərarası əlaqə, qarşılıqlı təsir və əməkdaşlıq əsas olur. Təlim nəticəsi təlim prosesi iştirakçılarının qarşılıqlı qüvvəsi ilə əldə edilir, şagirdlər təlim nəticələrinə görə öz üzərilərinə qarşılıqlı məsuliyyət götürürlər.

Bunlar imkan verir ki, şagirdlər:

- Biliyi qavrama prosesini daha anlaşıqlı etsinlər;
- > Öz fikrini formalaşdırmağı, onu düzgün ifadə etməyi, öz nöqteyi-nəzəri əsaslandırmağı, müzakirələşdirməyi və sübut etməyi öyrənirlər;
- Digərini eşitməyi, dinləməyi, alternativ fikrə hörmət etməyi öyrənirlər Müxtəlif sosial vəziyyətləri modelləşdirməyi, müxtəlif həyatı vəziyyətlərə qoşulmaqla və bu həyatı duymaqla öz sosial təcrübələrini zənginləşdirirlər;
- ➤ Qrupda konstruktiv münasibətlər qurmağı, burada öz yerini müəyyənləşdirməyi, konfliktlərdən qaçmağı, onları həll etməyi, kompromis axtarmağı, dialoqa səy etməyi öyrənirlər;
- > Təlim materiallarını təhlil edir, onlara yaradıcı yanaşırlar;



- > Problemin ümumi həllini tapırlar;
- Layihələrlə iş fəaliyyətinə, müstəqil işləməyə, yaradıcı işlər görməyə alışırlar və s.

İnteraktiv təlim şagirdlərə bilik vermə məsələlərində, həm də onları iradi, əxlaqi, əqli, estetik, mədəni, hüquqi dəyərlər yönümündə inkişaf etdirib formalaşdırır. İnteraktiv metodları aktuallaşdıran bir sıra tələblər var:

- 1. İnsanların bazar iqtisadiyyatı cəmiyyətində yaşaması və hər kəsin özünün bu cəmiyyətdə yaşaya bilməsi üçün hazır lanması zərurəti;
- 2. Uşaqların 20-30 il əvvəlki zamana görə dünyagörüşünün, sosial, texniki məlumatlıq səviyyəsinin yüksək olması;
- 3. Deməli, çevik, düşündürücü idrak fəallığını doğur mayan metodlar uşaqların marağını təmin etmir, onları canlandırmır, fəaliyyətə qoşmur.

Beləliklə, "Tədris prosesinə fəal təlim metodlarının daxil edilməsi şagirdlərin passivliyinin aradan qaldırılmasına, təfək kürün inkişafına, təlimin keyfiyyətinin yüksəldilməsinə şərait yaradır. Fəal təlim metodlarının tətbiqi nəticəsində "Təhsil sahə sində İslahat proqramı"nın təlim-tərbiyə prosesinin demok ratikləşdirilməsi, humanistləşdirilməsi, humanitarlaşdırılması, diferensiallaşdırılması, fərdiləşdirmə, inteqrasiya prinsiplərini geniş tətbiq etməklə həyata keçirmək olar".

Açar sözlər: metod, şagird, müəllim, fəal təlim, interaktim təlim

Abstract

Currently, we often come across the concepts of interactive methods, active learning methods, and learning technologies. Foreign international organizations, national institutions, have been conducting seminars, lectures, and projects for more than 10 years in connection with the dissemination of modern teaching methods and technologies among teachers.

In addition to developing creativity and independence, the learned new ways, methods, means and approaches also improve human personality, his attitude to people, nature, society, spiritual world, etc. should develop and enrich.

First, about the word interactive: the concept of "interactive" is a transition from English to our language, including other languages. Currently, we often come across the expressions "interactive pedagogy", "interactive training", "interactive" training methods" or, briefly, "interactive methods".

Each student has his own opinion and idea. As a result of the exchange, opinions change, ideas are renewed. Thus, the psychological climate changes. Weak students in the group also take an active part in the discussion: they get used to listening to each other during the discussion of issues and collective discussion.

Through such a solution to each training task, they improve their cognitive search tactics, and everyone builds their own formula for success in training.

Thus, in the learning process, student-to-student communication, interaction and cooperation become the basis. The training result is achieved by the mutual strength of the participants of the training process, the students take mutual responsibility for the training results.

These allow students to:

Make the process of understanding knowledge more understandable;

- ➤ They learn to form their own opinion, express it correctly, justify their point of view, discuss and prove it;
- > They learn to hear others, to listen, to respect an alternative point of view.



They enrich their social experience by modeling different social situations, joining different life situations and hearing this life;

- ➤ They learn to establish constructive relations in the group, to define their place here, to avoid conflicts, to resolve them, to seek compromise, to strive for dialogue;
- ➤ Analyze training materials, approach them creatively;
- > They find a general solution to the problem;

They get used to working with projects, working independently, doing creative

work, etc.

Interactive training develops and forms students in terms of imparting knowledge, as well as in the direction of will, moral, intellectual, aesthetic, cultural and legal values. There are a number of requirements that make interactive methods relevant:

- 1. The need for people to live in a market economy society and for everyone to be prepared to live in this society;
- 2. Higher level of worldview, social and technical awareness of children compared to 20-30 years ago;
- 3. Therefore, methods that do not stimulate flexible, thought-provoking cognitive activity do not satisfy children's interest, do not enliven them, do not involve them in activities.

Thus, "The inclusion of active learning methods in the teaching process creates conditions for eliminating the passivity of students, developing thinking, and improving the quality of training.

As a result of the application of active training methods, it is possible to implement the principles of democratization, humanization, humanization, differentiation, individualization, and integration of the educational process of the "Educational Reform Program".

Key words: method, student, teacher, active learning, interactive learning



TÜSİAD FELSEFE DERS KİTABINDA DİN KURUMU: ALTERNATİF YAKLAŞIM

Prof. Dr. Beyhan ZABUN Gazi Üniversitesi Gazi Eğitim Fakültesi ORCID: 0000-0001-8974-9103

Özet

Ders kitapların kapsamları her dönem tartışma konusu olmuştur. İçeriğin politikliği, taraf ya da muhalif tüm toplumsal kesimler tarafından olması gerekenin ötesinde onaylanmış ya da yerilmiştir. Ders kitaplarının kapsamına yöneltilen bilimsel, akademik, pedagojik eleştirilerin ideolojik boyutları genel olarak din, siyaset, ekonomi, milli-manevi değerler, ahlaki unsurlar, cinsellik, toplumsal cinsiyet, ırk, etnisite, toplumsal bütünleşme, toplumsal dışlama/dışlanma benzeri gibi olgularda yoğunlaşmaktadır. Bu çalışmada aslında ortaöğretime alternatif felsefe kitabı olarak TÜSİAD tarafından hazırlatılan kitabın kapsamı din kurumunun nasıl ele alındığı bakımından incelenmiştir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Sosyoloji Öğretimi, Alternatif Ders Kitabı, Din



ALTERNATİF LİSE SOSYOLOJİ DERS KİTABINDA SİYASET KURUMU

Prof. Dr. Beyhan ZABUN

Gazi Üniversitesi

Gazi Eğitim Fakültesi

ORCID: 0000-0001-8974-9103

Özet

Ders kitapları öğretmen ve öğrenciye, belirlenmiş ders kapsamını sistematik olarak sunar. Bir ders kitabı, ilgili ders öğretim programı doğrultusunda hazırlanır. Öğretim programı ders bağlamında ilgili ülkenin eğitim sisteminin amaçlarını gerçekleştirme, dersin özel amaçlarını gerçekleştirme, öngörülen kazanımlar ve öğrenme çıktılarının ortaya çıkmasını sağlama ve ölçme-değerlendirme bakımından kılavuz işlevi görür. Bu çalışmada "Alternatif Ders Kitapları" çalışması kapsamında Yılmaz Güneş tarafından yazılan ve Lise Sosyoloji ders kitaplarına alternatif olarak önerilen "Sosyoloji Dersleri" kitabı incelenmiştir. Çalışmanın amacı alternatif olarak ortaya konan kapsamın siyaset kurumu bağlamında tanıtılmasıdır. Kitap sistematik olarak lise sosyoloji öğretim programının konu başlıklarına uygun olarak hazırlanmıştır ancak kapsam belirgin biçimde farklıdır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Sosyoloji Öğretimi, Alternatif Ders Kitapları, Siyaset



AÇIK ÖĞRETİM ORTAOKULU TÜRKÇE DERS KİTAPLARINDA YER ALAN METİNLERDEKİ İMLÂ VE NOKTALAMA HATALARI

Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi Furkan CAN

Van Yüzüncü Yıl Üniversitesi, ORCID No: 0000-0002-3093-554X

Doç. Dr. Mehmet Nuri KARDAŞ

Van Yüzüncü Yıl Üniversitesi, ORCID No: 0000-0001-6732-7815

Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi Ece CAN

Van Yüzüncü Yıl Üniversitesi, ORCID No: 0000-0002-5781-0077

ÖZET

Bireyin iletişim içinde olduğu kişiler, maruz kaldığı materyaller ve ürünler bireyin dil edinimi ve öğrenimi üzerinde etkili olabilmektedir. Bu bakımdan bilhassa ana dili eğitimi sürecinde en fazla yararlanılan ve kullanılan materyaller olan ders kitaplarının hata ve yanlışlardan uzak, dilin doğru ve sistemli yapısını yansıtan içeriklerden oluşturulması gerekmektedir. Bu araştırmanın amacı açık öğretim ortaokulu 6, 7 ve 8. sınıf Türkçe ders kitaplarındaki metinlerde bulunan imlâ ve noktalama hatalarını tespit etmektir. Araştırmanın çalışma materyalini Milli Eğitim Bakanlığının ders kitabı olarak kabul ettiği ve 2022-2023 eğitim-öğretim yılında açık öğretim ortaokulunda okutulmakta olan 6, 7 ve 8. Sınıf Türkçe ders kitapları oluşturmaktadır. Bu calısmada nitel desenlerden doküman incelemesi kullanılmıstır. Arastırma kapsamında Türkçe ders kitabında yer alan metinler tek tek okunup metinlerde tespit edilen hatalar; imlâ ve noktalama işaretleri yanlışları başlıkları altında sınıflandırılıp örneklerle gösterilmiştir. Araştırma sonucunda açık öğretim ortaokulu 6. sınıf Türkçe ders kitabında 12 metinde toplam 25; 7. sınıf Türkçe ders kitabında 8 metinde toplam 62 ve 8. sınıf Türkçe ders kitabında 8 metinde toplam 36 noktalama hatasının yapıldığı belirlenmiştir. Ayrıca açık öğretim ortaokulu 6. sınıf Türkçe ders kitabında yer alan 4 metinde toplam 4; 7. sınıf Türkçe ders kitabında yer alan 7 metinde toplam 7; 8. sınıf Türkçe ders kitabında yer alan 11 metinde toplam 22 adet imlâ hatasının yapıldığı tespit edilmiştir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Açık öğretim, Türkçe ders kitabı, imlâ ve noktalama hataları.

SUMMARY

The people with whom the individual communicates, the materials and products to which the individual is exposed can have an impact on the individual's language acquisition and learning. In this respect, especially textbooks, which are the most utilized and used materials in the process of mother tongue education, should be created from contents that are free from errors and mistakes and reflect the correct and systematic structure of the language. The aim of this research is to determine the spelling and punctuation errors in the texts in the 6th, 7th and 8th grade Turkish textbooks of open education secondary school. The study material of the research consists of 6th, 7th and 8th grade Turkish textbooks accepted as textbooks by the Ministry of National Education and being taught in open education middle school in the 2022-2023 academic year. Document analysis, one of the qualitative designs, was used in this study. Within the scope of the research, the texts in the Turkish textbook were read one by one and the errors detected in the texts were classified under the headings of spelling and punctuation errors and shown with examples. As a result of the research, it was determined that a total of 25



punctuation errors were made in 12 texts in the 6th grade Turkish textbook of the open education middle school, 62 punctuation errors were made in 8 texts in the 7th grade Turkish textbook and 36 punctuation errors were made in 8 texts in the 8th grade Turkish textbook. In addition, a total of 4 punctuation errors in 4 texts in the 6th grade Turkish textbook, a total of 7 punctuation errors in 7 texts in the 7th grade Turkish textbook, and a total of 22 punctuation errors in 11 texts in the 8th grade Turkish textbook.

Keywords: Open education, Turkish textbook, spelling and punctuation errors.



İKİ DİLLİLİK KONUSUNDA HAZIRLANMIŞ YÜKSEK LİSANS TEZLERİNİN BAŞLIK VE ÖZET BÖLÜMLERİNİN AKADEMİK METİN HAZIRLAMA İLKELERİNE UYGUNLUĞU

Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi Furkan CAN

Van Yüzüncü Yıl Üniversitesi, ORCID No: 0000-0002-3093-554X

Doc. Dr. Mehmet Nuri KARDAŞ

Van Yüzüncü Yıl Üniversitesi, ORCID No: 0000-0001-6732-7815

Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi Ece CAN

Van Yüzüncü Yıl Üniversitesi, ORCID No: 0000-0002-5781-0077

ÖZET

Akademik yazılar; belli bir bilgi birikimi, deneyim gerektiren, belli kural, ilke ve üslupla şekillen, alanında uzman kişilerin objektif bir yaklaşımla önemli zaman ve çaba harcayarak meydana getirdikleri, sonuçları ilgili bilim insanları tarafından dikkate alınan metin türleridir. Bu bağlamda alan yazında yapılan bilimsel çalışmaların akademik yazım kurallarına uygun olarak hazırlanması çalışmaların ulusal ve uluslararası alanda karşılık bulmasında büyük öneme sahiptir. Akademik yazma sürecinde dikkat edilecek en önemli hususlardan biri akademik metin hangi türde (makale, tez vb.) ise yazı yazılacaksa o türün yazım ilkelerini uygulamaktır. Bu çalışmanın amacı, iki dillilik konusunda hazırlanmış yüksek lisans tezlerinin başlık ve özet bölümlerinin akademik metin hazırlama ilkelerine uygunluğunu incelemektir. Nitel araştırma yöntemine uygun hazırlanan bu çalışmada betimsel tarama modeli kullanılmıştır. Çalışmanın materyalini 1998-2022 yılları (2022 dâhil) arasında Türkiye'deki 44 üniversitede iki dillilik ile ilgili hazırlanan toplam 105 yüksek lisans tezinin başlık ve özet bölümü oluşturmaktadır. Veri toplama aracı olarak yazarların geliştirdiği "Akademik Metin Kontrol Formu (AMKF)" kullanılmıştır. Araştırma sonuçlarına göre özetlerde araştırmanın amaç, örneklem, veri toplama araçları, veri analizi, bulgular, sonuç bilgisine yeterli düzeyde yer verildiği buna karşın yöntem ve önerilere ise yeterli düzeyde yer verilmediği tespit edilmiştir. Bunun yanında tez başlıklarının sözcük sayısı ile anahtar kelimelerin ideal sözcük sayısında olduğu sonucuna ulaşılmıştır. Araştırmadan elde edilen sonuçlardan hareketle alan araştırmacılarına çeşitli önerilerde bulunulmuştur.

Anahtar Kelimeler: İki dillilik, yüksek lisans tezi, başlık, özet.

ABSTRACT

Academic writings are types of texts that require a certain knowledge and experience, are shaped by certain rules, principles and style, are created by experts in their field by spending significant time and effort with an objective approach, and the results are taken into consideration by the relevant scientists. In this context, the preparation of scientific studies in the literature in accordance with the rules of academic writing is of great importance in finding a response in the national and international arena. One of the most important issues to be considered in the academic writing process is to apply the writing principles of the type of academic text (article, thesis, etc.) to be written. The aim of this study is to examine the compliance of the title and abstract sections of master's theses on bilingualism with the principles of academic writing. In this study, which was prepared in accordance with the



qualitative research method, descriptive survey model was used. The material of the study consisted of the title and abstract sections of 105 master's theses on bilingualism prepared in 44 universities in Turkey between 1998 and 2022 (including 2022). The "Academic Text Control Form (AMCF)" developed by the authors was used as a data collection tool. According to the results of the study, it was determined that the abstracts adequately included the purpose, sample, data collection tools, data analysis, findings, and conclusions of the study, whereas the methods and recommendations were not adequately included. In addition, it was also found that thesis titles.

Keywords: Bilingualism, master's thesis, title, abstract.



ÜNİVERSİTE ÖĞRENCİLERİNİN İSTATİSTİK DERSİNE İLİŞKİN GÖRÜŞLERİ VE BEKLENTİLERİ

Doç. Dr. Özge ALTINTAŞ¹ Doç. Dr. H. Deniz GÜLLEROĞLU² Prof. Dr. Ömay ÇOKLUK BÖKEOĞLU³

¹Ankara Üniversitesi, Eğitim Bilimleri Fakültesi, -0000-0001-5779-855X

Özet

Üniversite eğitimi sırasında öğrenciler, hem alanlarında hem de alanları dışında açılan farklı dersler arasında seçim yaparken kariyer hedefleri ve kişisel ilgi alanları doğrultusunda tercihlerde bulunurlar. Bu süreçte, seçilen derslerle ilgili olarak öğrencilerin görüşleri ve beklentileri önemli rol oynamaktadır. Alan dışı olarak açılan istatistik dersi birçok yüksek öğretim programında öğrencilere hem zorunlu hem de secmeli bir ders olarak sunulmaktadır. Bu calısmanın amacı, üniversite öğrencilerinin kendilerine alan dışı ders olarak sunulan istatistik dersine yönelik görüşlerini ve beklentilerini belirlemektir. Tarama modelinde yürütülen araştırmada, 27 üniversite öğrencisine; istatistik dersini isteyerek seçip seçmedikleri, dersin güçlüğü hakkındaki düşünceleri, dersi başaracaklarına olan inançları, derse ilişkin kaygı düzeyleri ve bu derse ilişkin beklentileriyle ilgili soruların yer aldığı bir form uygulanmıştır. Bu formda ayrıca öğrencilerden, istatistik dersinin gelecekteki mesleklerine sağlayabileceği potansiyel katkıları açıklamaları da istenmiştir. Araştırmanın sonucunda, öğrencilerin büyük bir çoğunluğu istatistik dersini isteyerek seçtiklerini ancak bu dersi zor bulduklarını ifade etmişlerdir. Bunun yanında, bu derse yönelik önyargılı öğrencilerin sayısı dikkat çekici bir düzeyde yüksek olsa da öğrencilerin çoğunluğunun hem dersi başaracaklarına olan inançlarının hem de derse ilişkin kaygılarının orta düzeyde olduğu görülmüştür. Ayrıca öğrenciler, istatistik dersinin gelecekteki meslek yaşamlarına olumlu yönde katkı sağlayacağı görüşündedirler. Son olarak, öğrencilerin bu dersten beklentilerinin; istatistiğe ilişkin temel bilgi ve becerileri kazanabilmek, araştırma yapma becerilerini geliştirmek, iş ve mesleki yaşamlarında uygulama yapabilmek üzerine odaklandığı sonucuna ulaşılmıştır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: İstatistik dersi, ders başarısı, öğrenci görüşleri

²Ankara Üniversitesi, Eğitim Bilimleri Fakültesi, 0000-0001-6995-8223

³Ankara Üniversitesi, Eğitim Bilimleri Fakültesi, 0000-0002-3879-9204



UNIVERSITY STUDENTS' OPINIONS AND EXPECTATIONS REGARDING STATISTICS COURSE

Abstract

During their university education, students make choices among various courses both within and outside their fields of study based on their career goals and personal interests. In this process, students' opinions and expectations regarding the selected courses play a significant role. Statistics courses, offered as both compulsory and elective subjects in many higher education programs, fall into the category of courses outside students' primary fields of study. The aim of this study is to determine university students' opinions and expectations regarding the statistics course, which is offered as non-major courses. In a survey-based research, 27 university students were administered a questionnaire containing questions related to whether they chose the statistics course willingly, their perceptions of the difficulty of the course, their beliefs in their ability to succeed in the course, their anxiety levels about the course, and their expectations related to the course. The results of the research revealed that the majority of students willingly chose the statistics course, but found it challenging. Furthermore, while the number of students with biases against this course was remarkably high, most students exhibited moderate levels of both self-efficacy and anxiety regarding the course. Students generally held the view that the statistics course would positively contribute to their future professional lives. Finally, the study found that students' expectations from this course primarily focused on gaining fundamental knowledge and skills in statistics, improving their research skills, and being able to apply statistics in their future careers.

Keywords: Statistics course, course performance, student opinions



ÖLÇME VE DEĞERLENDİRME ALAN UZMANLARININ ALANDAKİ SİMULASYON ÇALIŞMALARINA İLİŞKİN GÖRÜŞLERİNİN İNCELENMESİ

Doç. Dr. Özge ALTINTAŞ¹ Doç. Dr. H. Deniz GÜLLEROĞLU² Prof. Dr. Ömay ÇOKLUK BÖKEOĞLU³

¹Ankara Üniversitesi, Eğitim Bilimleri Fakültesi, 0000-0001-5779-855X

Özet

Bu çalışmada, ölçme ve değerlendirme alanında araştırmacıların son yıllarda sıklıkla başvurduğu simülasyon çalışmalarına ilişkin olarak, bu konuda çalışma deneyimi bulunan alan uzmanlarının görüşlerini incelemek amaçlanmıştır. Tarama türündeki bu araştırmada veriler, ölçme ve değerlendirme alanında doktorası bulunan ya da araştırmanın yapıldığı dönemde doktora öğrenimlerine devam eden 15 alan uzmanından toplanmıştır. Bu uzmanların tümü akademisyenlerden oluşmakta olup, en az bir simulatif çalışma (tez, makale vb.) deneyimleri bulunmaktadır. Araştırmanın verileri, araştırmacılar tarafından hazırlanan ve açık uçlu sorulardan oluşan bir form yardımıyla toplanmıştır. Bu bağlamda katılımcılara; simulatif veriyle mi yoksa gerçek veriyle mi çalışmayı tercih ettikleri, simulatif veri ve gerçek veri ile çalışmanın olumlu ve olumsuz yönleri, simulatif veriyle çalışırken dikkat edilmesi gereken noktalar, simulatif verinin hangi durumlarda / hangi araştırma problemlerinin çözümü için uygun olduğu, bu çalışmalarda "araştırma modeli"nin nasıl tanımlanması gerektiği ve simulatif veriyle yapılan çalışmalara ilişkin değerlendirmelerinin nasıl olduğuyla ilgili bazı sorular sorulmuştur. Elde edilen bulgular her bir soru bağlamında çözümlenerek sunulmuştur.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Ölçme ve Değerlendirme, simulasyon, simulatif veri, üretilmiş veri, yapay veri

EXAMINATION OF THE OPINIONS OF MEASUREMENT AND EVALUATION SPECIALISTS ON SIMULATION STUDIES IN THE FIELD

Abstract

This study aims to investigate the opinions of specialists in the field of measurement and evaluation, particularly the simulation studies that have been frequently employed by

²Ankara Üniversitesi, Eğitim Bilimleri Fakültesi, -0000-0001-6995-8223

³Ankara Üniversitesi, Eğitim Bilimleri Fakültesi, -0000-0002-3879-9204



researchers in recent years. In this survey-type research, data were collected from 15 field specialists who either held a doctorate in the field of measurement and evaluation or were continuing their doctoral studies during the time of the research. All of these specialists are academicians and possess experience in at least one simulation study (thesis, article, etc.). The data for the research were collected using a form prepared by the researchers, consisting of open-ended questions. Within this context, participants were asked questions related to whether they prefer working with simulated data or real data, the advantages and disadvantages of working with simulated and real data, points to consider when working with simulated data, under what conditions or research problems simulated data is appropriate, how to define the "research model" in these studies, and their assessments regarding studies conducted with simulated data. The findings were presented in the context of each question.

Keywords: Measurement and evaluation, simulation, simulated data, generated data, artificial data



SOSYAL BİLGİLER DERSİNDE UZAKTAN EĞİTİM VE FIRSAT EŞİTLİĞİ: ÖĞRENCİ DENEYİMLERİNE BAKIŞ

Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi, Muhammed Mustafa ALPSAR

Kırıkkale Üniversitesi, - 0000-0003-1626-2139

Doç. Dr. Nilüfer KÖŞKER

Kırıkkale Üniversitesi, - 0000-0002-0134-4724

ÖZET

Uzaktan eğitim, pandemi döneminde acil bir çözüm olarak eğitim-öğretim ihtiyacını karşılamıştır. Ancak, bu süreç, fırsat eşitliğini sağlamak konusunda yeni sorunları ve tartışmaları beraberinde getirmiştir. Bu araştırma, ortaokul öğrencilerinin uzaktan eğitim döneminde sosyal bilgiler dersinde yaşadıkları deneyimleri, eğitimde fırsat eşitliği temelinde incelemeyi amaçlamaktadır. Nitel fenomenoloji (olgubilim) deseninde yürütülmüş çalışmada veri toplamak amacıyla görüşme yöntemi kullanılmıştır. Araştırmanın çalışma grubunu, Yozgat ili merkezinde ve merkeze bağlı köy ortaokullarında öğrenim gören 30 ortaokul öğrencisi oluşturmaktadır. Araştırmanın verileri yarı yapılandırılmış bir görüşme formu kullanılarak toplanmıştır. Elde edilen bulgular içerik analizi kullanılarak çözümlenmiştir. Analiz süreci, verilerin kodlanması, kategorize edilmesi ve temaların belirlenmesi adımlarını içermektedir. Araştırmanın bulgularına göre ortaokul öğrencilerinin eğitimde fırsat eşitliği temelinde, öğretim ortamlarına erişim, teknolojik alt yapı imkânları ve donanımlarının artırılması, yaygınlaştırılması konularında deneyimlerini vurguladıkları tespit edilmiştir. Bu bağlamda araştırma sonuçları eğitimde teknolojik ve toplumsal ihtiyaçlar doğrultusunda çeşitli öneriler sunulacaktır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Uzaktan Eğitim, Sosyal Bilgiler, Eğitimde Fırsat Eşitliği



DISTANCE EDUCATION AND EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN SOCIAL STUDIES COURSE: AN INSIGHT INTO STUDENT EXPERIENCES

ABSTRACT

Distance education served as an urgent solution to meet the educational needs during the pandemic. However, this process has brought about new challenges and debates in terms of ensuring equal opportunities. This research aims to examine the experiences of middle school students in the field of social studies during the period of distance education, focusing on equal educational opportunities. The study, conducted in a qualitative phenomenological design, utilized interview methods for data collection. The participants in the research consisted of 30 middle school students studying in both the central district and village middle schools affiliated with the Yozgat province. Data for the research were gathered using a semi-structured interview form and were analyzed through content analysis. The analysis process involved coding the data, categorizing it, and determining themes. According to the findings of the research, middle school students emphasized their experiences in terms of equal opportunities, particularly regarding access to educational environments, and the enhancement and dissemination of technological infrastructure facilities. In this context, various recommendations will be presented to address the technological and societal needs in education.

Keywords: Distance Education, Social Studies, Equal Opportunity in Education



TÜRKİYE'NİN DÜZENSİZ GÖÇLE MÜCADELEDE SURİYE SINIRLARI ÜZERİNDE FİZİKİ SINIR GÜVENLİĞİ UYGULAMALARI VE DÜNYADAN ÖRNEKLER

Muhammet Emin Soylu

Ankara Yıldırım Beyazıt Üniversitesi 0009-0009-5118-8043

ÖZET

Türkiye, doğu ve güney sınırlarında çeşitli sebeplerle bunalımlar ve istikrarsızlıklar yaşayan, ekonomik ve politik açıdan gelişmemiş bazı Orta Doğu ve Asya ülkeleri ile yüksek yaşam standartlarına, refah düzeyine ve insan hakları ilkelerine sahip zengin batılı ülkeler arasında geçiş güzergahı konumunda yer almaktadır. Türkiye'nin doğu ve güneydoğu sınırlarının coğrafi yapısı gereği arazi engellerinin fazla olması sınır kontrollerini zorlaştırırken, Avrupa Birliği ülkelerine daha çok deniz yoluyla açılan batı sınırları ise düzensiz göç için uygun imkanlar sağlamaktadır.

Karşılaşılan nüfus hareketliliğinin yoğunluğu ekonomik, siyasal, toplumsal problemlere ve güvenlik sorunlarına yol açıp yalnızca ülkelerin iç siyasetinde değil uluslararası krizlere de sebep olmaktadır. Bu durumda, göç akımları ile muhatap olan ülkeler kendi topraklarında var olan göçmenleri kontrol etmenin yanı sıra sınır güvenliği konusuna da artan bir önem vererek göç hareketlerini sınırlandırmak istemektedir.

Bu çalışmada, göç ve sınır güvenliği kavramları incelenerek, geçmişten bu yana ülkelerin uyguladığı sınır güvenliği yöntemlerine dair örnekler verilmiş ve Türkiye'nin en uzun kara sınırı komşusu olan Suriye özelinde sınır güvenliği yöntemleri ele alınmıştır. Aynı zamanda, Türkiye'de yürütülen düzensiz göçle mücadele ve sınır güvenliği faaliyetleri irdelenerek, göç ve sınır yönetimine dair kurumsal yapılar konu edinilmiştir.

Çalışmada, doküman taraması ile veriler elde edilmiş ve konuyla ilgili resmî kurumlardan kamuoyuna açık bilgiler derlenmiştir.

Çalışmanın sonucunda, ele alınan konular ışığında düzensiz göç ile mücadelede sınır güvenliğinin önemi vurgulanarak alınan mevcut tedbirlerin yeterliliği ve ihtiyaçları karşılama düzeyi ortaya konmuştur.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Düzensiz Göç, Göç ile Mücadele, Sınır Güvenliği, Suriye Sınırı



Turkiye's Physical Border Security Practices on the Syrian Borders in Combating Irregular Migration and Examples From The World

ABSTRACT

Turkiye is located on the transit route between the economically and politically undeveloped some Middle East and Asian countries which living crises and instability for various reasons and rich western countries which have high living standards, welfares, and human rights principles. Due to the geographical structure of Turkiye's eastern and southeastern borders, the excess of land barriers makes border controls difficult while the western borders which opened to European Union countries mainly by sea provide suitable opportunities for irregular migration.

The intensity of the population mobility encountered leads to economic, political, social problems and security problems, causing not only domestic politics of countries, but also international crises. In this case, countries dealing with migration flows want to limit migration movements by giving increasing importance to border security, as well as controlling the migrants that exist on their territory.

In this study, the concepts of migration and border security are examined, examples of border security methods applied by countries from the past are given, and border security methods are discussed specifically in Syria, which is Turkiye's longest land border neighbor. At the same time, the activities of combating irregular migration and border security carried out in Turkiye are examined and institutional structures regarding migration and border management are discussed.

In the study, datas were obtained by literature review and public information was compiled from official institutions on the subject.

As a result of the study, in the light of the discussed issues, the importance of border security on the combating against irregular migration was emphasized and the adequacy of the existing measures and the level of fulfil the needs were determined.

Keywords: Irregular Migration, Combating Migration, Border Security, Syria Border



FİKİR VE SANAT ESERLERİ KANUNU KAPSAMINDA DEEPFAKE TEKNOLOJISININ ESER NİTELİĞİNİN DEĞERLENDİRİLMESİ

Doç. Dr. Gökçe CANARSLAN

Tekirdağ Namık Kemal Üniversitesi Hukuk Fakültesi
- ORCID ID 0000-0002-7334-1872

ÖZET

5846 sayılı Fikir ve Sanat Eserleri Kanunu'nun (FSEK) amacı, fikir ve sanat eseri meydana getiren eser sahipleriyle, bunları yorumlayan, ses ve filmleri tespit eden yapımcı ve radyotelevizyon kuruluşlarının ürünlerdeki maddi ve manevi haklarını tespit etmek, korumak, yararlanmaya ilişkin şartları düzenlemek ve aykırılık teşkil etmesi halinde yaptırımları tespit etmektir. Bu sonuca ulaşabilmek için öncelikle ortaya çıkan çalışmanın, kanunun aradığı eser niteliğini haiz olup olmadığının değerlendirilmesi gerekmektedir.

Yapılan bir çalışmanın eser niteliğini kazanması için FSEK'da bazı şartlar belirlenmiştir. FSEK md.1/B'ye göre eser, "*sahibinin hususiyetini taşıyan* ... *her nev'i fikir ve sanat mahsulü*" şeklinde tanımlanmıştır. Bilgisayar sisteminin özel bir görev ya da işlem yapması için düzene koyulmuş bilgisayar emir dizgisinden ve bunun oluşumunu sağlayacak hazırlık çalışmalarından meydana gelen bilgisayar programı da eser kapsamında değerlendirilecektir (FSEK md.1/B).

Bilgisayar programlarının FSEK kapsamında eser sayılmasının sonucunda, bunların üzerlerindeki maddi ve manevi hakların korunması gündeme gelecektir. Bununla birlikte deepfake, derin öğrenme (deep learning) ile sahte (fake) kelimelerinden türetilmiş, yapay sinir ağlarının kişinin görüntüsünü, hareketlerini veya sesini düzenlemesi, bunları yeniden yaratması ya da başka kişilerle değiştirmesine yönelik yapay zekaya dayalı teknolojidir. Ancak yapay zeka ile yapılmasına rağmen deepfake teknolojisi kullanılarak meydana getirilen ses ve görüntülerin, kendilerine özgü bazı nitelikler içermesi sebebiyle tam anlamıyla bilgisayar programı kapsamına girmediği söylenebilir. Bu sebeple deepfake teknolojisiyle elde edilen ürünlerin, FSEK'ya göre eser olarak değerlendirilip değerlendirilemeyeceğinin incelenmesi gerekmektedir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Eser, Deepfake, Yapay zeka



MERKEZİ YÖNETİM BÜTÇE KANUNU'NUN GELİR KAYNAKLARININ GÖSTERİLMESİNDE f) FIKRASININ GÖRÜNÜMÜ

Dr. Öğr. Üvesi Sevil ŞİN

Yalova Üniversitesi, ORCID ID:0000-0003-4454-9209

ÖZET

Bütçe uygulamaları bakımından gelir bütçesinin uygulanması, vergi kanunlarından gelir tahsilatı yapılması suretiyle gerçekleşir. Yürürlükteki vergi kanunlarının uygulanma gücü kazanmaları için ilgili yıl bütçe kanunu ile izin verilmiş olması gerekir. Bütçe Kanunu'nun vergi kanunlarının uygulanmasına izin verme yöntemi (C) cetvelinde gösterim biçimiyle ortaya çıkar. Vergi kanunlarını uygulama yetki ve görevine sahip yürütme organı yürürlükteki bir vergi kanununun uygulanıp uygulanmayacağına karar verebilir. Fazla tercih edilen bir yöntem olmasa da yürütme organı bu yetkisini gelir tahsilini o mali yıl içinde geçici olarak durduracağı vergi kanununun ismini (C) cetvelinde göstermeyerek kullanır. 1976 yılında yürütme organı bu yetkisini kullanarak dış seyahat harcamaları vergisinin uygulanmasını geçici olarak durdurmak istemiştir. Bu nedenle bu vergi kanununun ismi ilgili yıl bütçe kanunun (C) cetveline yazılmaması gerekirken yanlışlıkla(unutularak) yazılmıştır. Bu olay sonrasında olası unutma (yanlışlıkları) ortadan kaldırma niyetiyle olsa gerek 1977 yılı Bütçe Kanunu'nun (C) cetveli sonuna bugün f) fıkrası olarak ifadelendirilen fıkra eklenmiştir.

Makalede f) fıkrası ve ortaya çıkardığı sonuçlar incelenmiştir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Bütçe cetvelleri, (C) cetveli, (C) cetvelinin f) fıkrası



KAMU YÖNETİMİNDE YÖNETİCİLİK TARZI: KÜLTÜREL ETKİLEŞİMİN KAMU YÖNETİCİLERİ ÜZERİNDEKİ YANSIMALARI

Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi, Burak NAR Selçuk Üniversitesi, 0009-0000-4865-3113 Prof. Dr. Ali ŞAHİN

Selçuk Üniversitesi, 000-0002-1487-8717

ÖZET

Tüm sektörler dikkate alındığında ortaya konulan yönetim tarzları, kurumu, personeli, faaliyetleri ve kurumdaki diğer yöneticileri ve onların tutumlarını etkilemektedir. Gerek kamu gerek özel sektör olsun, buradaki kurumsal yapılar, faaliyet alanları, kurumsal amaçlar ve bunları gerçekleştirecek araçlar ve yöntemler bir yönetim tarzı ile şekillenmektedir. Yönetsel tarzın ortaya çıkışı ve şekillenmesinde yöneticinin rolü büyüktür. Yöneticilerin yönetsel tarzları, kurumdaki tüm süreçleri etkilemektedir. İş yapma yöntemleri, ast-üst ilişkileri ve çalışanların tutum ve davranışları yöneticinin yönetim tarzına göre belirlenmektedir. Bu tutum ve davranışlar çalışanların işe olan bakışını, çalışma şevkini, çalışma alanındaki huzuru, adaleti ve örgüt/kurum kültürünün gelişimini etkilemektedir.

Yönetici benimsediği yönetim tarzı ile bir kurum kültürü oluştururken; aynı zamanda toplumun kültürel değerleri ve mevcut kurumsal kültürden etkilenerek yönetsel tarzına yön verebilir. Kültür bir yaşam tarzıdır. Bu yüzden yöneticinin sergilediği yönetsel tarz, toplumsal ve kurumsal kültürün sınırları içerisinde kalmaktadır. Çünkü yönetim kültürden etkilenmekte ve kendisi de bir kültürdür. Buna uyulmadığı takdirde çalışanlar, yöneticilerinin yönetim tarzını benimsemeyebilirler. Bu bağlamda çalışmanın temel amacı toplumsal ve kurumsal kültürün, kamu yöneticilerinin yönetim tarzlarına etkisini analiz etmektir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Kültür, Kurum Kültürü, KamuYöneticisi, Liderlik, Yönetim Tarzları

MANAGEMENT STYLE IN PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION: REFLECTIONS OF CULTURAL INTERACTION ON PUBLIC ADMINISTRATORS

ABSTRUCT

Considering all sectors, the management styles put forward affect the organisation, personnel, activities and other managers in the organisation and their attitudes. Whether in the public or private sector, the institutional structures, fields of activity, institutional objectives and the tools and methods to realise them are shaped by a management style. The role of the manager in the emergence and shaping of managerial style is great. Managerial styles of managers affect all processes in the organisation. Methods of doing business, subordinate-superior relations and the attitudes and behaviours of employees are determined according to the management style of the manager. These attitudes and behaviours affect the employees'



view of work, enthusiasm for work, peace in the workplace, justice and the development of organisational/institutional culture.

While the manager creates a corporate culture with the management style he/she adopts; at the same time, he/she can direct his/her managerial style by being influenced by the cultural values of the society and the existing corporate culture. Culture is a lifestyle. Therefore, the managerial style exhibited by the manager remains within the boundaries of social and institutional culture. Because management is influenced by culture and is itself a culture. If this is not complied with, employees may not adopt the management style of their managers. In this context, the main purpose of this study is to analyse the effect of social and institutional culture on the management styles of public administrators.

Keywords: Culture, Organisational Culture, Public Administrator, Leadership, Management Styles



İSLÂM TOPLUMUNDA DEVLET BAŞKANININ BELİRLENME YÖNTEMİ

Dr. Binali KOÇOĞLU

Milli Eğitim Bakanlığı,

ORCID ID:0000-0002-3273-4573

ÖZET

Modern sistemler olarak kabul edilen demokrasi ve cumhuriyet sistemlerinin insanlık tarihinin bazı dönemlerinde az da olsa görünmesine karşın hâkim olan devlet başkanını belirleme anlayışı verasettir. İslâm siyaset düşüncesi; İslâm öncesi Arap toplumunda var olan asabiyet temelli yönetici belirleme sistemini kaldırmış, asabiyet anlayışından bağımsız daha liyakatli olanın halk tarafından doğrudan seçimi veya halkın temsilcilerinin yöneticiyi seçme sistemini tercih etmiştir. Yaşanan dönem itibariyle yönetici belirlemede modern olan bu durum uzun sürmemiştir. İslâm dini, Arap toplumunda her anlamda bir devrim gerçekleştirmiş fakat bu devrim, İslâm dininin kısa sürede çok geniş kitlelere ulaşması ve Hz. Peygamber'in vefat etmesi ile beraber Müslümanlar arasındaki hilafet-devlet başkanlığı mücadelesi gibi sebeplerle tam manasıyla kurumsallaşamamıştır. Hz. Peygamber döneminde önemsizleştirilen asabiyet anlayışı, halifenin belirlenmesi mücadelesi ile yeniden canlanmıştır. Muâviye b. Ebî Süfyân'ın (41-61/661-680) hilafet makamını siyasî ve askerî güç kullanılarak ele geçirmesi ve kendisinden sonra oğlu Yezid b. Muâviye'yi (61-64/680-683) veliaht olarak belirlemesiyle asabiyet temelli veraset sistemine dönüş olmuştur. İlk dört halifenin belirlenmesinde seçim, şûra veya efdaliyet gibi kriterler etkili olurken hilafet makamını uhdesinde bulunduranların makamda sürekliliklerini sağlamak için uyguladıkları baskıcı politikalar, ulemânın bu konuda fikrini açıkça ifade edememelerine yanı sıra mevcut yöneticileri meşrulaştıracak olan hilafetin zorla ele geçirilmesi ve veraset sisteminin caiz olup olmadığı tartışmalarına neden olmuştur.

Bu çalışmada ulemânın halifeyi belirleme yöntemini, "seçim, şûra ve efdaliyeti temel ilke kabul ederek oluşturulan ideal teoriler" ve "halifeliğin verasete dönüştürülmesi ile beraber oluşturulan zorunlu teoriler" olmak üzere iki başlık altında incelemekteyiz.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Halife, Şûra, Efdaliyet, Veraset.



LEVİNAS'TA ÖTEKİ'NİN ÖZGÜRLÜĞÜ

Pinar KARADAL¹

Süleyman Demirel Üniversitesi, Sosyal Bilimler Enstitüsü, Felsefe Anabilim Dalı Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi, Orcid ID 0000-0001-7095-8124,

Prof. Dr. Mevlüt ALBAYRAK

Süleyman Demirel Üniversitesi, Felsefe Bölümü Orcid ID: 0000-0001-5967-6783,

ÖZET

İlk çağlardan beri felsefenin konusu olan özgürlük kavramı günümüzde de anlamını aramaktadır. "Özgürlük nedir?" sorusuna farklı dönem filozofları cevap aramış ancak ortak bir anlayışa ulaşılamamıştır. Özgürlük, en basit haliyle herhangi bir baskı altında kalmadan kişinin kendi özgür iradesi ile düşünüp, kendi istek ve arzularına göre davranması şeklinde tanımlanabilir.

Tarihsel serüven içinde kavramın anlaşılmasına baktığımızda farklı sorgulayıcı betimlemelerle karşılaşırız. Özgürlük, antik dönemlerde daha çok bireylerin etkinlikleri ve bireysel eylemler çerçevesinde akıl ve bilgiye dayalı olarak değerlendirilmiştir. Platon'a göre özgürlük, insanın erdemli bir hayat yaşamasıyla idea'lar aleminde kazanılır; Aristoteles'e göre özgürlük ise insanın kendi aklı aracılığıyla kendi amaçları için var olması ve eylemlerini bu tercihlerle gerçekleştirmesi ve "iyi" ye ulaşmasıdır. Orta çağlara gelindiğine felsefe dinden etkilenerek baskılanmış; Platon ve Aristoteles'in bahsettiği akıl, erdem ve iyi gibi kavramlar vahiy ve teolojik öğretilerle uyarlanarak yeniden yorumlanmaya çalışılmış ve dini dogmalarla sınırlandırılmıştır. Orta Çağ'ın önemli düşünürlerinden Augustinus'a göre insanın özgür olması Tanrı'nın buyruklarına uymasıyla mümkündür. Rönesans ve Reform hareketleri ile kiliseler önemini yitirmiş, dini öğretilerden ve teolojik baskılardan kurtularak tekrar akıl ve bilgiye dönüş olmuş ve Aydınlanma Çağı başlamıştır. Kavramsallaştırılan bu dönemleri dikkate değer kılan düşünürlere bakacak olursak şu ayrıntıları buluruz. Thomas Hobbes özgürlüğün toplum sözleşmesiyle devletin izin verdiği ölçüde özgür olunabileceğini savunurken, John Locke mülkiyet anlayışını öne sürerek devletin yaşam ve özgürlük gibi hakları koruması gerektiğine vurgu yapmıştır. Aydınlanma Çağı'nın en önemli filozofu Immanuel Kant'a göre özgürlük sorumluluk nedenidir, kişi istemlerini ahlak yasasına göre belirleyebildiği oranda özgürdür, Kant'a göre özgürlük eylemlerin değil istemlerin bir özelliğidir.

20. yüzyılın başlarına geldiğimizde Litvanya doğumlu Fransız filozof ve Talmud yorumcusu Emmanuel Levinas'ın "ilk felsefe Etik'tir" görüşüyle ontoloji karşıtı söylemleri ile Batı felsefesine eleştiriler getirmiştir. Husserl ve Heidegger'in görüşlerinden etkilenen Levinas'ın bu iki filozofa yönelik hayranlığı ikinci dünya savaşıyla birlikte antisemitizmin artmasıyla eleştiriye dönüşür. Heidegger'ın *Dasein'ına* karşılık, Levinas *Başka* kavramı üzerinden gider. Levinas'ta ilk özgürlük hipostazla başlar, var olandan kopuşla, başka bir şeye geçişle ilk özgürlük başlar. Levinas; "başkasının başkalığının onun karşısındaki benim sorumluluğum olduğudur ki bu da ağırlık oluşturur, kaçar. İnsanlığa işaret eden şey başkasını dert etmektir. Başkasından sorumlu olmak rehine olmaktır. Haksız yere rehine olunur ama bu haksızlık sorumluluğun temel unsurudur" der. Ben'in karşısına Öteki'ni koyar ve bunların karşısına da



Başkaları'nı...Başkaları'nın yani üçüncünün bu ilişkiye dahil olmasıyla devlet ve adalet kavramları ön plana çıkar.

Cumhuriyetin özgürlük olarak tanımlandığı 100.yılımızda, "Levinas'ta Öteki'nin Özgürlüğü" konulu bu çalışmada *ben*, *başkası* ve *üçüncü* tanımlamalarından hareketle Tanrı, ölüm ve zaman bağlamında Levinas'ın etiği ve bu etikte özgürlüğün yeri ele alınacaktır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Etik, Özgürlük, Başka

FREEDOM OF THE OTHER IN LEVINAS

ABSTRACT

The concept of freedom, which has been the subject of philosophy since ancient times, is still searching for its meaning today. Philosophers of different periods have tried to answer the question "What is freedom?" but no common understanding has been reached. In its simplest form, freedom can be defined as the ability to think and act according to one's own free will and desires without being under any pressure.

When we look at the understanding of the concept in the historical adventure, we encounter different questioning descriptions. In ancient times, freedom was mostly evaluated based on reason and knowledge within the framework of individual activities and individual actions. According to Plato, freedom is gained in the realm of ideas by living a virtuous life; according to Aristotle, freedom is the ability of human beings to exist for their own purposes through their own reason, to realize their actions with these choices and to achieve the "good". By the Middle Ages, philosophy was influenced by religion and suppressed; concepts such as reason, virtue and the good mentioned by Plato and Aristotle were tried to be reinterpreted by adapting them to revelation and theological teachings and were limited by religious dogmas. According to Augustine, one of the most important thinkers of the Middle Ages, man can only be free if he obeys God's commands. With the Renaissance and Reformation movements, churches lost their importance, there was a return to reason and knowledge by getting rid of religious teachings and theological pressures, and the Age of Enlightenment began. If we look at the thinkers who make these conceptualized periods remarkable, we find the following details. While Thomas Hobbes argued that one can be free to the extent permitted by the state through the social contract, John Locke emphasized that the state should protect rights such as life and liberty by putting forward the concept of property. According to Immanuel Kant, the most important philosopher of the Age of Enlightenment, freedom is the cause of responsibility, a person is free to the extent that he can determine his desires according to the moral law, and according to Kant, freedom is a characteristic of desires, not actions.

In the early 20th century, the Lithuanian-born French philosopher and Talmudic commentator Emmanuel Levinas criticized Western philosophy with his anti-ontological discourses with his view that "the first philosophy is Ethics". Levinas was influenced by the views of Husserl and Heidegger, and his admiration for these two philosophers turned into criticism with the rise of antisemitism after the Second World War. In contrast to Heidegger's Dasein, Levinas goes through the concept of Other. In Levinas, the first freedom begins with hypostasis, the first freedom begins with the break from the existing, with the transition to something else. Levinas; "the otherness of the other is my responsibility for the other, which creates weight, which



escapes. What marks humanity is to worry about the other. To be responsible for another is to be a hostage. One becomes a hostage unjustly, but this injustice is the basic element of responsibility." He puts the Other in front of the Self and the Others in front of them...With the inclusion of the Others, the third party in this relationship, the concepts of state and justice come to the fore.

In our 100th anniversary, in which the Republic is defined as freedom, this study on "The Freedom of the Other in Levinas" will examine Levinas's ethics and the place of freedom in this ethics in the context of God, death and time based on the definitions of self, other and third.

Keywords: Ethics, Freedom, Other



NURETTİN TOPÇU'NUN DÜŞÜNCE ODAĞINDAKİ ÜÇ KAVRAM: İRADE-İSYAN-HAREKET

Doç. Dr. Rıza Bakış

Sivas Cumhuriyet Ünv. 0000-0003-1686-8608-47547

Özet

Nurettin Topçu, 20. Yüzyıl Türkiye'sinin önemli bir fikir ve düşünce adamıdır; bir aksiyon eri ve ahlak filozofudur. Batı düşüncesini iyi bilen, Doğu'nun fikriyatına vakıf, yaşadığı topluma ve çağa eleştirileri ve önerileri olan birisidir. Görüş ve düşünceleri üzerine çok sayıda araştırma yapılmış olan Nurettin Topçu'nun düşünce odağında üç kavram vardır: irade, isyan ve hareket. İrade, Topçu'ya göre eylemin temelinde olan ve insanı varlık sahnesine çıkaran en önemli yetidir; eserinden mülhemle denebilir ki onun davası iradenin davasıdır; insanı güzelliğin ve hayrın peşinde götürecek şeylerden biridir. İrade, dışımızdan önce içimizde ortaya çıkan hareketin adıdır. Diğer kavram ise isyandır. Nurettin Topçu'nun ismiyle özdeşlemiş olan isyan kavramı aynı zamanda onun felsefesinin de en önemli dayanak noktalarındandır. İsyan, esasında mananın maddeye, ruhun bedene karşı koymasıdır. Topçu'da isyan, insanı esaret altına alan geleneğe, hayata, insanı çevreleyen madde ve uygarlığa; kimliğini terk ederek modernleşmeyedir. Hareket ise, Topçu'nun doktora hocasından etkilenerek düşüncesinin merkezinde yer alan üçüncü kavramdır. Hocası M. Blondel aracılığıyla tanıdığı ve düşüncesini kurarken büyük oranda etkilendiği hareket felsefesi, Batı'da gelişen materyalist-pozitivist akımların karşısında insanlığın kurtuluşunu, ahlaki ve moral değerlerin yükselişinde bulan, spritüalist bir felsefi akımdır.

Anahtar Kavramlar: İrade, isyan, hareket, ruh, madde.

Three Concepts at Focus of Nurettin Topçu's Thought: Will-Rebellion-Movement Abstract

Nurettin Topçu is important intellectual and thinker of 20th Century Turkey; he is also an action man and moral philosopher. He is someone who knows Western thought well, has a good command of Eastern thought, and has criticisms and suggestions for the society and age he lives in. Nurettin Topçu, whose views and thoughts have been extensively researched,



focuses on three concepts: will, rebellion and action. According to Topçu, will is the most important ability that lies at the basis of action and brings humans to the stage of existence; based on his work, it can be said that his cause is the cause of the will; it is one of the things that will lead people to pursue beauty and goodness. Will is the name of the movement that occurs within us before outside of us. The other concept is rebellion. The concept of rebellion, identified with Nurettin Topçu's name, is also one of the most important bases of his philosophy. Rebellion is basically the opposition of the spirit against matter and the spirit against the body. In Topçu, the rebellion is against the tradition that enslaves people, against life, against the matter and civilization that surrounds people; is to modernize by abandoning its identity. Movement is the third concept at the center of Topçu's thought, influenced by his doctoral teacher. The philosophy of movement, which he came to know through his teacher M. Blondel and was greatly influenced by him while forming his thoughts, is a spiritualist philosophical movement that finds the salvation of humanity in the rise of moral and ethical values, in contrast to the materialist-positivist movements developing in the West.

Key Words: Will, rebellion, movement, spirit, matter.



HOWARD BECKER'DA NORM VE TOPLUMSAL DENETİM İLİŞKİSİ

Araştırma Görevlisi, Sakine Yağmur GÜNEŞ Gazi Üniversitesi, - 0000-0002-8097-7748

ÖZET

Howard Becker, Amerikan Sosyolojisinde "Etiketleme Teorisi"ne olan katkılarıyla bilinmektedir. Etiketleme Teorisi, başta psikoloji ve sosyoloji olmak üzere çok sayıda disiplin çerçevesinde yapılan araştırmalara konu edilmiştir. Etiketleme Kuramı ve Becker, etiketleme davranışının toplumsal kökenine işaret etmesi sebebiyle, sosyoloji için de önem arz etmektedir. Becker "Outsiders Studies in the Sociology of Devince" adlı eserinde ilk olarak toplumsal kuralların yani normların kökenini ve ortaya çıkış sürecini incelemektedir. Daha sonra ise normların sonuçlarını "dayatma" ve "toplumsal denetim" kavramları üzerinden ele almaktadır. Becker, "hariciler" olarak adlandırdığı, toplumsal normlardan sapan kişileri veya grupları doğal bir sürecin aktörleri olarak görmemektedir. Neredeyse bütün toplumlarda cinayet, hırsızlık gibi norm ihlali olarak görülen davranışlar olsa da bu durum çoğu norm için geçerli değildir. Becker'a göre birilerini harici yapan şey, toplumsal normları oluşturma yetkisine sahip kişiler ve grupların kararlarıdır. Normların büyük bir kısmının zamana ve topluma göre değişkenlik göstermesi ona göre bu durumun bir kanıtı niteliğindedir. Bu noktada Becker, toplumsal normların siyasi ve ekonomik gücü elinde bulunduranların amaçları doğrultusunda şekillendirildiğini düşünmektedir. Bu amaçların en önemlilerinden biri toplumsal denetimdir. Başkaları adına kural koyan ve bu kurallara uyulmasını bekleyen kişiler yaş, cinsiyet, etnisite veya sınıf olarak gücü elinde bulunduran kişilerdir. Güce sahip kişiler oluşturdukları normlar aracılığıyla toplumsal denetimi sağlamaktadır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Howard Becker, norm, toplumsal denetim



SİGMUND FREUD'DA UYGARLIK, NORM VE TOPLUMSAL DENETİM İLİŞKİSİ

Araştırma Görevlisi, Sakine Yağmur GÜNEŞ Gazi Üniversitesi, - 0000-0002-8097-7748

ÖZET

Sigmund Freud, bugün psikoloji bilimi için en önemli isimlerden biri olarak kabul edilmektedir. Freud'un birey ve birey üzerinden toplum hakkındaki düşünceleri onu sosyoloji için de önemli hale getirmektedir. Freud bireyin davranışlarını id, ego ve süperegonun bir etkileşimi olarak görmüştür. Freud'a göre id kişiliğimizin en ilkel yönünü oluşturmakta ve cinsellik ve saldırganlık içgüdülerine göre şekillenmektedir. Süperego, toplumsallaşma sonucu ahlak kuralları ile belirlenirken ego, bu iki benlik arasında bir dengeleyici görevi gören, neyin, ne zaman ve nerede yapılmasının uygun olduğunu belirleyen benliktir. Freud'a göre uygarlık normlar yani kurallar üzerinden karakterize edilmiştir. Birey başta güvenlik olmak üzere diğer tüm ihtiyaçlarını karşılamakta tek başınayken yetersiz kalan bir varlıktır ve bu sebeple toplum içerisinde yaşamak durumundadır. Böylece toplumsal hayat birey için zorunlu hale gelmektedir. Bireye her ihtiyacının karşılanmasında kolaylık sağlayan toplum, bunun karşılığında ondan cinsellik ve saldırganlık dürtülerini bastırmasını yani onu denetim altında tutmayı istemektedir. Çünkü bu iki içgüdü toplumsal düzeni, istikrarı ve toplumsal denetimi tehdit etmektedir. Freud'a göre birey toplumda yaşamanın karşılığı olarak, toplumsal normların onaylamadığı içgülerini yüceltme mekanizmasıyla, toplum tarafından yüce kabul edilen, toplumsal gelişime katkıda bulunan ve uygarlıklar geliştiren amaçlara yöneltmektedir. Fakat, içgüdülerini bastıran birey, uygarlıklar inşa etse de kendisini olduğu şekliyle ortaya koyamadığı ve normlara bağlı kalan bir hayat sürdürdüğü için hep bir huzursuzluk hissetmektedir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Sigmund Freud, uygarlık, norm, toplumsal denetim



PK FİLMİNİN DİN FELSEFESİNİN TEMEL KAVRAMLARI BAĞLAMINDA İNCELENMESİ

Doç. Dr., Ekrem Ziya DUMAN

Gazi Üniversitesi, - ORCID ID: 0000-0002-1965-1378

Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi, Rahim YILDIZ

Gazi Üniversitesi, - ORCID ID: 0009-0008-3305-9275

ÖZET

Din ve felsefe, benzer konu ve problemleri paylaşan iki farklı alan olarak karşımıza çıkmaktadır. Bu durum kimi zaman felsefe ve dinin sınır tartışması içerisine girmesine de sebep olmaktadır. Ancak iki alanı birbirinden ayıran en net çizgi, yöntemlerinin farklı oluşudur. Felsefe akla dayalı bir etkinlik olarak karşımıza çıkarken, din ise inancı temele almaktadır. Felsefenin aklı temele alışı, dinin akla dayalı bir biçimde ele alınmasına ve dinin felsefenin bir konusu olmasına da imkân sağlamaktadır. Bu bakımdan din felsefesi, herhangi bir dini temele alımaksızın dine objektif bir bakış açısı geliştirmektedir. İşte bu noktada Pk filmi, din olgusunun felsefi bir bakış açısı ile ele alınışının güzel bir örneğini sunmaktadır. Film, tüm dinlere aynı mesafede olan ana karakterin, din olgusunu anlama serüvenini ele almaktadır. Bu serüven aynı zamanda din felsefesinin temel kavramlarına yüklenen farklı anlamları da gözler önüne sermektedir. Dinlerde ortaya çıkan anlayış farklılıklarının temelinde de işte bu anlam farklıkları yatmaktadır. Çalışmada, din felsefesinin temel kavramlarından olan din, Tanrı, ibadet ve dua kavramları Pk filmi temele alınarak incelenmiş ve bu bağlamda filmden örnekler sunulmuştur.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Din, Felsefe, Tanrı, Dua, İbadet, Film inceleme.

A STUDY INTO THE FILM "PK" IN THE CONTEXT OF BASIC CONCEPTS OF RELIGION PHILOSOPHY

ABSTRACT

Religion and philosophy come to the forefront as two different fields sharing similar topics and problems. This case sometimes lead to a discussion of limits between philosophy and religion. However, the clearest line separating the two fields is that the methods are different. While philosophy appears as an activity based of mind, religion takes faith as a basis. The fact that



philosophy takes mind as a basis gives an opportunity to consider religion based on mind and to making religion a subject for philosophy. In this sense, religion philosophy develops an objective perspective to any religion without taking any basis. At this point, the film "Pk" offers a good example of considering the fact of religion from a philosophical point of view. The film is going around of the adventure of understanding the fact of religion by the protagonist who is at the same distance for all religions. This adventure also reveals the different meanings ascribed to the basic concepts of religion philosophy. In the basis of the differences of understanding appearing in religions lie these differences of meanings. In the current study, the concepts of religion, God, prayer and praying, which are basic concepts of religion philosophy were investigated based on Pk film and some examples were given from the film in this sense.

Keywords: Religion, Philosophy, God, Praying, Prayer, Film Review



REICHENBACH OLASILIK MANTIĞI'NIN DOĞRULUK TABLOLARI

Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi, Safiye OLGUN

Gazi Üniversitesi, - 0009-0009-0883-0053

Doç. Dr., Ekrem Ziya DUMAN

Gazi Üniversitesi, - 0000-0002-1965-1378

ÖZET

Bilginin temelini gözlem ve deneyim üzerinden mantıksal temellendiren Berlin Mantıkçı Pozitivizm Okulu'nun (Berlin Grubu) öncülerinde olan Hans Reichenbach, Berlin Üniversitesi'nde görelilik teorisi, uzay ve zaman felsefesi derslerini vermiştir. 1933 Üniversite Reformu ile İstanbul Üniversitesi'nde yeni kurulan Umumi Felsefe ve Mantık kürsüsünün başına felsefe profesörü ünvanı olarak atanmış ve burada da mantık, felsefe tarihi ve bilim felsefesi derslerine girmiştir. Özellikle sembolik mantık konusuna büyük önem vermiş ve dersleri sayesinde sembolik mantığın Türkiye'deki akademik çevrelerde tanıtılmasına ve kullanılmasına katkı sağlamıştır. Mantık çalışmalarında ayrıca klasik iki değerli mantıkta geleceğe yönelik (olumsal) önermelerin doğruluk değerini de incelemektedir. Araştırmasında geleceğe yönelik ifadelerin tümevarım yoluyla çözümlenmesini önermiştir. Bütün bilimsel önermeleri geleceğe yönelik önermeler olarak kabul ederek, bunların tek ifadesinin de olasılık ile mümkün olabileceğini ifade etmiştir. Bu nedenle tümevarımı bir olgusal durum olarak ele alarak, iki değerli mantığın doğruluğunu sürekli hale getirerek bilimsel önermelerin çözümlenebileceğini savunmuştur. Bu geliştirdiği çözüm modern mantık içinde "olasılık mantığı" olarak kabul edilmektedir. Bu çalışmada, günlük dilde sıkça kullanılan önerme bağlaçlarının (ve, veya, ise, ancak ve ancak, değil) sembolleştirilmesi ve doğruluk tabloları Reichenbach'ın Olasılık Mantığı ile ele alınırken Sembolik Mantık ile karşılaştırılarak incelenmektedir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: olasılık, önerme eklemleri, doğruluk tablosu, tümevarım.

TRUTH TABLES OF PROBABILITY LOGIC OF REICHENBACH

ABSTRACT

Hans Reichenbach, one of the pioneers of *the Berlin Society for Empirical Philosophy* (The Berlin Group), which based knowledge logically on observation and experience, taught relativity theory and philosophy of space and time at the University of Berlin. With the 1933 University Reform, he was appointed as the head of the newly established Department of General Philosophy and Logic at Istanbul University as a professor of philosophy, where he



taught logic, history of philosophy and philosophy of science courses. He especially gave great importance to the subject of symbolic logic and, thanks to his lectures, contributed to the introduction and use of symbolic logic in academic circles in Turkey. In his logic studies, he also examines the truth value of future-oriented (contingent) propositions in classical two-valued logic. In his research, he suggested that future-oriented statements should be analyzed inductively. He accepted all scientific propositions as future-oriented propositions and stated that their only expression could be probability. For this reason, he argued that scientific propositions could be analyzed by treating induction as a factual situation and by perpetuating the accuracy of two-valued logic. The solution he developed is accepted as "probability logic" in modern logic. In this study, the symbolization of commonly used propositional connectives (and, or, if, if and only if, not) in everyday language is examined, and truth tables are analyzed by comparing *Symbolic Logic* with Reichenbach's *Probability Logic*.

Key Words: probability, logical connectives, truth tables, induction.



TOPLUMLARIN DOĞA İLE İMTİHANI: DEPREM KÜLTÜRÜ

Doç. Dr. Murat ŞAHİN

Ondokuz Mayıs Üniversitesi, ORCID: 0000-0002-9025-1860

ÖZET

Dünya üzerinde yaşanan doğal afetlerin, en başında gelenlerden birisi depremlerdir. Deprem gerçeği, gerekli tedbirler alınmadığı takdirde toplumsal yaşamı derinden etkilerken, deprem araştırmalarında alana dönük bakış açılarından bir tanesi depreme ne kadar hazırlık yapıldığı ya da hazırlıklı olunduğuna ilişkindir. Bu araştırmanın teması depremlerin sosyolojik boyutunun incelenmesidir. Araştırma kapsamında literatür taraması yapılmış olup, deprem süreçlerinin kültürel boyutlarına odaklanılmıştır. Çalışmanın temel amacı depremin sosyolojik boyutlarını ortaya koymaktır. Deprem gibi doğal afetlerin varlığı, insanların tedbirli yaşamasını gerekli kılmaktadır. Toplumlar yaşadıkları coğrafyayı tanımak ve bunu da kültür hayatının bir parçası haline getirmek zorundadır. Deprem, yaşanılan coğrafyanın gerçeklerinden birisi ise insanların hayat standartlarını devam ettirebilmesi açısından bu gerçekliğe uygun yapılar inşa etmek öncelikli hedefi olmalıdır. Yapılan binaların depreme dayanıklı ve deprem yönetmeliğine uygun olarak yapılmasının yanında toplumun deprem gibi doğal afet durumlarına karşı önceden psikolojik, sosyolojik ve eğitsel olarak hazırlanması gerekmektedir. Bunun yanında denetim elemanlarından, müteahhidine; işçisinden, yetkili insanlarına kadar herkesin belli bir ahlaki olgunluğa ulaşmış olması önemlidir. Bu da eğitim süreçleri ile doğrudan ilişkilidir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Depremler, Kültür, Deprem Kültürü.

THE TEST OF SOCIETIES WITH NATURE: EARTHQUAKE CULTURE

ABSTRACT

Earthquakes are one of the most common natural disasters in the world. While the reality of the earthquake deeply affects social life if necessary precautions are not taken, one of the field-oriented perspectives in earthquake research is how much preparation was made or prepared for the earthquake. The theme of this research is to examine the sociological dimension of earthquakes. Within the scope of the research, a literature review was made and the cultural



dimensions of the earthquake processes were focused. The main purpose of the study is to reveal the sociological dimensions of the earthquake. The existence of natural disasters such as earthquakes makes it necessary for people to live cautiously. Societies have to know the geography they live in and make it a part of their cultural life. If the earthquake is one of the realities of the geography in which people live, it should be the primary goal to build structures suitable for this reality in order for people to maintain their living standards. In addition to the fact that the constructed buildings are earthquake resistant and in accordance with the earthquake regulations, the society should be prepared psychologically, sociologically and educationally in advance against natural disasters such as earthquakes. In addition, from the supervisors to the contractor; It is important that everyone, from the worker to the authorized people, has reached a certain moral maturity. This is directly related to the educational processes.

Keywords: Earthquakes, Culture, Earthquake Culture.



AKILLI TELEFON BAĞIMLILIĞI VE PSİKOLOJİK SEMPTOMLARIN SÜRÜCÜ DAVRANIŞLARINA ETKİSİ

Öğr. Gör. Dr. Tuncay ÇORAK Bartın Üniversitesi, - 0000-0002-3522-6873

ÖZET

Bilgi Teknolojileri ve İletişim Kurumu'nun 2023 yılı raporlarına göre cep telefonu abone sayısının 91,4 milyon aboneye yaklaştığı ve önceki yıllara göre artış eğiliminde olduğu görülmektedir. Cep telefonu aboneliğindeki bu eğilim, telefon kullanımının artmasını ve buna bağlı olarak kullanım alanların da farklılaşmasını sağlamıştır. Ancak kullanım alanlarına yönelik farklılıkların bazıları, kullanıcıların güvenliğinin etkilenmesine neden olmaktadır. Bu durum son dönemlerde trafik ortamını da kapsamıştır. Öyle ki trafik ortamındaki telefon kullanımının sürücülerin dikkatlerinin dağılmasına ve böylece sapkın sürücü davranışlarını ve sürüş güvenliğini etkilediği ifade edilmektedir. Bununla birlikte mevcut çalışmalar telefon kullanımının sürücü davranışlarını etkilediğini gösterse de altta yatan mekanizmaların henüz net olmadığı görülmektedir. Bu bulguların ışığında, bu çalışmada akıllı telefon bağımlılığı özellikleri gösteren sürücülerin sapkın sürücü davranışlarının değerlendirilmesi ve kapsamlı bir anlayışın geliştirilmesi için altta yatan mekanizmaların araştırılması amaçlanmıştır. Ayrıca yaşın, cinsiyetin, psikolojik semptomların, güvenlik ve algısal-motor becerilerin sapkın sürücü davranışlarıyla olan ilişkileri de değerlendirmiştir. Bu kapsamda 18-66 yaş aralığında 113'ü kadın ve 237'si erkek olmak üzere 350 sürücüye Akıllı Telefon Bağımlılığı Ölçeği, Depresyon Anksiyete Stres Ölçeği, Sürücü Becerileri Ölçeği ve Sürücü Davranışları Ölçeği uygulanmıştır. Yapılan korelasyon analizleri akıllı telefon bağımlılığının psikolojik semptomlar ve sapkın sürücü davranışlarıyla pozitif ve anlamlı şekilde ilişkili olduğunu; çoklu doğrusal regresyon analizleri ise cinsiyetin, akıllı telefon bağımlılığının, psikolojik semptomların, güvenlik ve algısal-motor becerilerinin sapkın sürücü davranışlarını yordadığını göstermektedir. Son olarak yapılan aracılık analizleri ise akıllı telefon bağımlılığının sapkın sürücü davranışlarını psikolojik semptomlar yoluyla dolaylı olarak etkilediğini göstermektedir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: akıllı telefon bağımlılığı, psikolojik semptomlar, sapkın sürücü davranışları, sürücü becerileri

THE EFFECT OF SMARTPHONE ADDICTION AND PSYCHOLOGICAL SYMPTOMS ON DRIVER BEHAVIOR

ABSTRACT

According to the 2023 reports of the Information and Communication Technologies Authority, it is seen that the number of mobile phone subscribers has approached 91.4 million subscribers and has an increasing trend compared to previous years. This trend in mobile phone subscriptions has led to an increase in the use of mobile phones and, accordingly, to the



differentiation of usage areas. However, some of the differences in usage areas cause the security of users to be affected. This situation has recently extended to the traffic environment. It is stated that the use of phones in the traffic environment causes drivers to be distracted and thus causes abnormal driver behaviors and affects driving safety. However, although existing studies show that phone use affects driver behavior, the underlying mechanisms are unclear. In light of these findings, this study aimed to evaluate the aberrant driving behaviors of drivers with smartphone addiction characteristics and develop a comprehensive understanding by investigating the underlying mechanisms. In addition, the relationships of age, gender, psychological symptoms, safety, and perceptual-motor skills with aberrant driving behaviors were also evaluated. In this context, the Smartphone Addiction Scale, Depression Anxiety Stress Scale, Driver Skills Scale, and Driver Behaviour Scale were administered to 350 drivers (113 female and 237 male) between the ages of 18-66. Correlation analyses show that smartphone addiction is positively and significantly related to psychological symptoms and aberrant driving behaviors; multiple linear regression analyses show that gender, smartphone addiction, psychological symptoms, safety, and perceptual-motor skills predict aberrant driving behaviors. Finally, mediation analyses show that smartphone addiction indirectly affects aberrant driving behaviors through psychological symptoms.

Keywords: smartphone addiction, psychological symptoms, aberrant driver behavior, driver skills



HABİP AYDOĞDU ESERLERİNİN LEKESEL İFADE VE RENK ANLAYIŞI BAĞLAMINDA İNCELENMESİ

EXAMINATION OF HABIP AYDOĞDU'S WORKS IN THE CONTEXT OF STAIN EXPRESSION AND UNDERSTANDING OF COLOR

Doç. Muteber Burunsuz

Hitit Üniversitesi, - 0000-0002-8987-0058

ÖZET

Çağdaş Türk resminin önemli temsilcilerinden Habip Aydoğdu'nun, yapısal birim ve katmanlarla oluşturduğu soyut dışavurumcu eserleri; kaligrafik fırça sürüşleri, sıçratmalar ve anlık leke izlerinden oluşmaktadır. Vurgulu ifade dilinde Aydoğdu, kırmızı-siyah-beyaz renklerini ağırlıklı olarak kullanmaktadır. Sanatçı doğaya ait olanı ve kendi iç gerçekliğini farklı malzemeler ve zeminler aracılığıyla, dışavurumcu bir üslupla aktarmaktadır. Aydoğdu'nun eserlerinde 1980'li yıllara kadar figüratif anlayış hakimken ilerleyen yıllarda şiirsel ve lirik soyutlamalar görülmektedir. İzleyicinin anlamlandırmasına olanak sağladığı eserlerinde; coşkulu, lirik ve dinamik bir aura hakimdir. Araştırmanın amacı Habip Aydoğdu'nun sanatsal anlayış ve üslubunu eserleri aracılığıyla değerlendirmektir. Araştırmada ilgili literatür incelenerek betimsel tarama yöntemi kullanılmıştır. Sanatçının eserlerinde otomatizm kavramıyla biçimlenen yüzeylerde, belleğin biriktirdiklerinin dönüşümüne tanıklık edilmektedir. Dışavurumcu soyut eserlerde sanatçının tümel bir bakış açısıyla oluşturduğu tekil ifadeler yerine çoğulcu bir anlayış söz konusudur. Habip Aydoğdu'nun somuttan soyuta dönüşen eserlerinde ilk olarak renkçi ve lekeci bütünlük izleyiciyi karşılamaktadır. Coşkulu ve dinamik eserlerde, rastlantısallıkla görünür kılınan lekeler gerçekliğin özüne ait izler taşır. Sanatçının eserlerindeki indirgenen ve sadeliğe yönelen biçimlerdeki temel çıkış kaynağı ise yaşanmışlığa ait olan birikimlerdir. Sanatçının az renk ve biçimler aracılığıyla gerçekliğe dönük izleri aktardığı, soyut ifadelerinin yer aldığı bazı eserlerinde ise biçimlendirmede taş ve ahşap malzemelere yer verdiği izlenmektedir. Aydoğdu'nun son dönem eserlerinde ise sınırlı renkler aracılığıyla birbirini bütünleyen soyut anlatımlar görülmektedir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Çağdaş Türk Resmi, Habip Aydoğdu, Soyut Sanat, Soyut Dışavurumculuk, Lirizm.

ABSTRACT

Abstract expressionist works of Habip Aydoğdu, one of the important representatives of Contemporary Turkish painting, created with structural units and layers; it consists of calligraphic brush strokes, splashes and instantaneous stain marks. In his emphatic expression language, Aydoğdu predominantly uses red-black-white colors. The artist conveys what belongs to nature and his own inner reality in an expressionist style through different materials and grounds. While the figurative approach was dominant in Aydoğdu's works until the 1980s,



poetic and lyrical abstractions were seen in the following years. In his works that allow the audience to make sense of; an enthusiastic, lyrical and dynamic aura prevails. The aim of the research is to evaluate Habip Aydoğdu's artistic understanding and style through his works. In the research, descriptive scanning method was used by examining the relevant literature. In the artist's works, the transformation of what memory has accumulated is witnessed on the surfaces shaped by the concept of automatism. In expressionist abstract works, there is a pluralistic understanding instead of singular expressions created by the artist from a holistic perspective. In Habip Aydoğdu's works, which transform from concrete to abstract, the first thing that greets the viewer is the colorist and stainist integrity. In enthusiastic and dynamic works, the stains made visible by chance carry traces of the essence of reality. The main source of the artist's reduced and simplistic forms in his works is the accumulation of experience. It is observed that the artist conveys traces of reality through few colors and forms, and in some of his works with abstract expressions, he uses stone and wood materials in shaping. In Aydoğdu's recent works, abstract expressions that complement each other are seen through limited colors.

Keywords: Contemporary Turkish Painting, Habip Aydoğdu, Abstract Art, Abstract Expressionism, Lyrism.



TEKKE MUSİKİSİNDEN TASAVVUF MÜZİĞİNE ÖNÜŞÜMDE "AHMET ÖZHAN" ETKİSİ ...

THE INFLUENCE OF "AHMET ÖZHAN" ON THE TRANSFORMATION FROM TEKKE MUSIC TO SUFI MUSIC

Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi, KEMALCAN ERGÜN

Sakarya Üniversitesi, Sosyal Bilimler Enstitüsü, Temel Bilimler Ana Sanat Dalı, Müzik Bilimleri Tezli YL Programı, ORCID ID: 0000-0002-4337-8113

ÖZET

Türk müziği icracılarının yetkin hâle gelip, sanat camiası içinde muteber sayılabilmeleri için temel yetenek ve eğitimlerin yanı sıra -özellikle- solistler; meşk zinciri olarak isimlendirilen üslup ve tavır aktarma yöntemine tâbi olup, usta-çırak ilişkisi/etkileşimi ile dinî yahut lâ-dinî müziğin inceliklerini öğrenip kendi karakteristik ve hususi üsluplarını ortaya koymak zorundadırlar. Keza bahsettiğimiz kendilerine ait karakteristik özellikleri taşıyan şahsa münhasır üslubun ortaya çıkması için de yukarıda söz edilen geleneksel aktarım olmak durumundadır, aksi mümkün değildir yahut imkansıza yakın zorluktadır. Türk Müziğinin kaybolmaya yüz tutmuş bir türü olan tekke musikisi son yüzyılda icra teknikleri, icra tarzları, icra mekanları ve kullanım amaçları açısından köklü bir dönüşüm geçirmiştir. Bu da yeni icra tarzlarına ihtiyacı doğurmuştur. Çalışmamızın konusunu teşkil eden Ahmet Özhan, geleneği yok olmaya yüz tutmuş tekke musikisini, yeni gelişen ihtiyaçlara bir cevap niteliğinde, kendi üslubunca yeniden yorumlamış, kendi üslubunu ve icra tekniğini bu türün yegane sayılabilecek derecede yaygın icra şekli haline getirmiştir. Bu bağlamda Özhan'ın ortaya koyduğu, tür içindeki dönüşüm, Türk müziği ve özellikle tekke musikisi için yüksek derecede önemi hâizdir.

Çalışmamız süreç içerisinde Özhan'ın Türk Müziği icralarını kapsamakla birlikte özellikle tekke musikisi tavrına dair eski icraları da kapsamaktadır. Çağın değişim ve dönüşümü ile birlikte popüler kültüre yönelik hazırladığı çalışmalar ile geleneği kendi üslubunca yorumlaması da çalışmamızın kapsamındadır.

Çalışmamızda öncelikle sanat ve estetik tartışmasına yer verilip, tekke musikisi ve Özhan'ın sanat hayatına dair incelemeler yapılmıştır. Bu incelemelere tezlere ve dergi ve röportajlara müracaat edilip doküman analizi yapılmıştır. Geleneksel icra örneklerine ve dönüşüm süreci içerisindeki icra örneklerine yer verilip karşılaştırılması yapılmıştır. Bunun için de albüm, video, müzik arşivi gibi sesli dökümanlar incelenerek sonuç elde edilmiştir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Tasavvuf Müziği, Tekke Müziği, Ahmet Özhan, Türk Müziği, Müzik

SUMMARY

In order for Turkish music performers to become competent and be considered respected within the artistic community, in addition to basic skills and training - especially - soloists; They are subject to the method of transferring style and attitude called the mesk chain, and they have to



learn the subtleties of religious or secular music through the master-apprentice relationship/interaction and reveal their own characteristic and special styles. Likewise, for the emergence of the unique style that has its own characteristic features that we mentioned above, there must be a traditional transfer, otherwise it is not possible or almost impossible. Tekke music, a type of Turkish Music that is about to disappear, has undergone a radical transformation in the last century in terms of performance techniques, performance styles, performance venues and purposes of use. This has created the need for new performance styles. Ahmet Özhan, who is the subject of our study, reinterpreted the lodge music, whose tradition was about to disappear, in his own style, as a response to the newly developing needs, and made his own style and performance technique the only widespread performance form of this genre. In this context, the transformation within the genre put forward by Özhan is of great importance for Turkish music and especially lodge music.

Our study covers Özhan's Turkish Music performances throughout the process, but also includes old performances, especially regarding the lodge music style. The works he prepared for popular culture along with the change and transformation of the age and his interpretation of tradition in his own style are also within the scope of our study.

In our study, first of all, the discussion of art and aesthetics was included, and analyzes were made on lodge music and Özhan's artistic life. These reviews, theses, magazines and interviews were consulted and document analysis was made. Traditional execution examples and examples of execution in the transformation process were included and compared. For this purpose, results were obtained by examining audio documents such as albums, videos and music archives.

Key Words: Sufi Music, Tekke Music, Ahmet Özhan, Turkish Music, Music



EDİP CANSEVER'İN İLK 100 ŞİİRİNDE SÖZCÜKLERİN İSTATİSTİKSEL ÖRÜNTÜ DAĞILIMLARI

Doc. Dr. B. Tahir TAHİROĞLU

Çukurova Üniversitesi, - 0000-0002-7956-3257

ÖZET

Edip Cansever'in, İkinci Yeni şiirinin önemli temsilcilerinden biri olarak gerek sözcük kullanımı gerekse imgesel bağdaştırmaları açısından Türk şiirinde farklı bir yeri vardır. İkinci Yeni'nin kalıpları aşan ve yeni sözcüksel örüntülerin ortaya konduğu bir dönem olması söz varlığı davranışı bakımından incelenmeye değer bir şiir yapısının ortaya çıkmasını sağlamıştır. Sözcük örüntülerini oluşturan temel mekanizmanın sözcük sıklığı olması, temelde sıklık listelerinden hareketle sözcük örüntülerinin ortaya çıkarılmasını ve bu örüntüler üzerinden daha ileri istatistiksel analizlerin yapılmasını da sağlamaktadır. Bu çalışmada Edip Cansever'in toplu şiirlerinin yer aldığı ve iki cilt olarak yayımlanan Sonrası Kalır I ve II adlı eserin birinci cildinde yer alan ve tarihsel bir sıra izleyen ilk 100 şiiri üzerinde sözcük örüntülerinin dağılımları T-LAB 10.2 metin analizi yazılımıyla incelenmiştir. Cansever'in ilk 100 şiirinde 16.339 sözcük toplamı (token) ve 6.407 farklı sözcük (type) bulunmaktadır. Toplam sözcüklerden 4.411 adedi bir kez kullanılmış (hapax), farklı sözcük/toplam sözcük oranı ise % 35 olarak hesaplanmıştır. Çalışmada basit sözcüksel istatistikler yanında sözcükler arasındaki ilişkiler ve bunların oluşturduğu network davranışları da ortaya konulmuş, şairin ilk şiiriyle 100. Şiiri arasındaki farklılıklar da çok değişkenli istatistik analizi tekniğiyle ortaya konulmaya çalışılmıştır. Bu bağlamda, insan gözüyle ortaya konulamayan gizil örüntülerin farklı yöntemlerle yakalanması da amaçlanmıştır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Edip Cansever, Sözcük örüntüleri, İstatistiksel dağılım, Dilbilim, Sıklık.

STATISTICAL DISTRIBUTION OF WORD PATTERNS IN THE FIRST 100 POEMS OF EDIP CANSEVER

ABSTRACT

Edip Cansever holds a distinct place in Turkish poetry, both in terms of word usage and imaginative associations, as one of the significant representatives of the Second New poetry movement. The era of İkinci Yeni poetry, which transcended conventional norms and



introduced new lexical patterns, paved the way for the examination of a noteworthy poetic structure in terms of lexical behavior. The fundamental mechanism that constitutes word patterns is word frequency, primarily enabling the revelation of word patterns based on frequency lists and further statistical analyses through these patterns. In this study, the distributions of word patterns in the first 100 poems following a historical sequence, located in the first volume of "Sonrası Kalır I" of Edip Cansever's collected poems, were examined using T-LAB 10.2 text analysis software. In Cansever's first 100 poems, there is a total of 16,339 words (tokens) and 6,407 different words (types). Among the total words, 4,411 of them are used only once (hapax), and the ratio of different words to total words is calculated as 35%. The study not only presents basic lexical statistics but also reveals the relationships between words and the network behaviors they form. Moreover, the differences between the poet's first and 100th poems are attempted to be identified through multivariate statistical analysis techniques. In this context, the aim is also to capture latent patterns that cannot be discerned by the human eye using different methods.

Keywords: Edip Cansever, Word patterns, Statistical distribution, Linguistics, Frequency.



MİLLİ MÜCADELE'NİN ON KAHRAMAN KADINI*

Prof. Dr. Nurhan AYDIN

Kafkas Üniversitesi, , ORCİD: 0000-0003-2240-2548

Doktorant Zafer IŞIK

Kafkas Üniversitesi, ORCİD: 0000-0002-8010-5085

ÖZET

Türk Kurtuluş Savaşı'nın topyekün bir savaş olması bu mücadeleye ayrı bir anlam kazandırmıştır. Cephede verilen savaşın yanında cephe gerisinde de yokluklar içerisinde büyük bir mücadele örneği sergilenmiştir. Bu mücadeleye önem ve anlam katan unsurların başında da hiç şüphesiz Anadolu kadınının gösterdiği inanç, azim ve mücadele gelmektedir. Milli Mücadele Döneminin adını bildiğimiz ya da bilmediğimiz sayısız kadın kahramanı olmuştur hiç şüphesiz. Ancak bunların içinde niceleri vardır ki cesaret ve kahramanlıklarıyla isimlerini tarih sahnesine adeta kazımışlardır. Verdikleri mücadele örneği ve yiğitlikleri günümüze kadar dilden dile anlatılagelmiştir. Anadolu'nun hemen her yerinde verilen kurtuluş mücadelesinin içerisinde yer alan Türk kadınları bir taraftan elinde silahla cephede savaşmış diğer taraftan ise cephe gerisinden lojistik destek sağlamıştır. Öte yandan Milli Mücadeleye yarar sağlamak amacıyla dernekler, cemiyetler ve teşkilatlanmalar oluşturmuşlar; mitingler ve toplantılar vasıtasıyla da fikir ve düşüncelerini toplumla paylaşmışlardır. Milli Mücadele Dönemi'nde gösterdikleri üstün fedakârlıklardan ötürü kadın kahramanlarımız "jandark" ifadesiyle anılmışlardır. Bu çalışmada Milli Mücadele Dönemi içerisinde hem cephe gerisinde hem de cephede kahramanca mücadele eden on Türk kadını tanıtılmış ve faaliyetleri üzerinde durulmuştur.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Milli Mücadele, Türk kadını, Türk Jandarkı, Şerife Bacı

TEN HEROIC WOMEN OF THE NATIONAL STRUGGLE

ABSTRACT

The fact that the Turkish War of Independence was an all-out war gave this struggle a special meaning. In addition to the war fought at the front, a great example of struggle was also displayed behind the lines despite poverty. The main factors that add importance and meaning to this struggle are undoubtedly the faith, determination and struggle shown by Anatolian women. There were undoubtedly countless female heroes of the War of Independence Period, whose names we may or may not know. However, there are many of them who have etched their names on the stage of history with their courage and heroism. Their example of struggle and bravery have been told from word to mouth until today. Turkish women, who took part in

^{*} Bu çalışma Prof. Dr. Nurhan AYDIN'ın "Milli Mücadele'de Kuruluşlar ve Yerel Faaliyetler" adlı kitabından üretilmiştir.



the liberation struggle in almost every part of Anatolia, fought on the front with weapons in their hands and provided logistical support behind the front. On the other hand, they formed associations, societies and organizations in order to benefit the War of Independence; they also shared their ideas and thoughts with the society through rallies and meetings. Our female heroes were referred to as "gendark" because of their outstanding sacrifices during the War of Independence. In this study, ten Turkish women who fought heroically both behind and at the front during the War of Independence were introduced and their activities were emphasized.

Key Words: War of Independence, Turkish woman, Turkish Gendarmerie, Şerife Bacı



İLETİŞİM TEKNOLOJİLERİNİN GELİŞMESİYLE KARŞIMIZA ÇIKAN ENFORMASYON OBEZİTESİ KAVRAMI VE ÇÖZÜM YOLU OLARAK ENFORMASYON DİYETİ

Sinem ONAR

Ege Üniversitesi, - Orcid No: 0000-0002-4343-287X

Şeref Can Şimşir

Ege Üniversitesi, Orcid No: 0009-0003-8293-4594

ÖZET

İletişim teknolojilerinin gelişmesi ve özellikle sosyal medyanın gündelik hayatın içine dahil olmasıyla birlikte bilgiye ulaşmak, her zamankinden daha kolay hale gelmiştir. Ele geçen enformasyonun teyit edilmeden, hızlı bir şekilde dolaştığı bu geleneksel ve yeni medya ortamlarında amaç, bir an önce enformasyonu okuyucu/izleyici kitlesine ulaştırmaktır. Enformasyonun bu denli hızlı şekilde yayılması, bazı olumsuz yanları da beraberinde getirmiştir ve bireyler doğrudan ve/veya dolaylı yoldan enformasyona maruz kalmaktadır. Örnek olarak, arama motorlarında karşımıza çıkan reklamlar, daha önce alışveriş yaptığımız sitenin/uygulamanın gün içinde telefonlarımıza gönderdiği mesajlar, yaşadığımız çevre ve ortamla alakası olmayan haberler vb. gibi durumlarla bolca karşılaşabilmemiz mümkündür. Bilginin, yerini enformasyona bırakması bireylerin zihinlerinde kirlenmeye ve kargaşaya neden olmuştur. Bu konuda, günümüz zararlı beslenme alışkanlığının sonucu olan obezlik kavramını, enformasyon toplumuna uyarlayan ve enformasyon obezitesi kavramını ortaya koyan kişi, Clay Johnson olmuştur. Etik açıdan bakıldığında enformasyonun teyit edilmeden paylaşılması çeşitli sorunları doğururken yeni iletişim araçlarının bizlere kazandırdığı hızla beraber enformasyonun hiç durmadan bireyler arasında dolaşması, doğru bilgiye ulaşmanın önemini ve enformasyon obezitesi kavramına dikkat edilmesi gerektiğini göstermiştir. Bu çalışmanın amacı, iletişim teknolojilerinin gelişmesiyle beraber karşımıza çıkan enformasyon obezitesi kavramından kaçınabilmenin mümkün olup olmadığını irdelerken bir çözüm yolu olarak enformasyon diyeti kavramını açıklamaya çalışmaktır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Enformasyon Obezitesi, Enformasyon Diyeti, Geleneksel ve Yeni Medya

THE CONCEPT OF INFORMATION OBESITY WITH THE DEVELOPMENT OF COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES AND INFORMATION DIET AS A SOLUTION

ABSTRACT

With the development of communication technologies and especially the inclusion of social media in our daily lives, accessing information has become easier than ever. The aim in these traditional and new media environments, where the obtained information circulates rapidly without being confirmed, is to deliver the information to the reader/audience mass as soon as



possible. The rapid spread of information has brought along some negative aspects and individuals are exposed to information directly and/or indirectly. For example, advertisements that appear on search engines, messages sent to our phones by the site/application we shopped before, news that have nothing to do with the environment and environment we live in, etc. It is possible to encounter many situations such as these. The fact that knowledge has left its place to information has caused pollution and confusion in the minds of individuals. In this regard, it was Clay Johnson who adapted the concept of obesity, which is the result of today's harmful eating habits, to the information society and introduced the concept of information obesity. From an ethical point of view, while sharing information without confirmation causes various problems, the fact that information is circulating non-stop among individuals with the speed brought by new communication tools has shown the importance of reaching the right information and the need to pay attention to the concept of information obesity. The aim of this study is to try to explain the concept of information diet as a solution while examining whether it is possible to avoid the concept of information obesity, which we encounter with the development of communication technologies.

Keywords: Information Obesity, Information Diet, Traditional and New Media



TÜRK SİNEMASINDA CUMHURİYET TEMALI FİLMLER

Prof. Dr. Yusuf YURDİGÜL

Atatürk Üniversitesi İletişim Fakültesi, 0000-0002-9903-4176 Öğr. Gör. Mustafa GÜLSÜN Muş Alparslan Üniversitesi Malazgirt MYO, 0000-0002-1202-6246

ÖZET

Toplumsal ve kültürel değişimlerin önemli parçalarından biri de yedinci sanat olarak bilinen sinemadır. Sinema eserleri, izleyicilere farklı toplumların yaşam tarzlarını ve değerlerini anlama fırsatı sunar. Aynı zamanda bu eserler, kültürel mirası koruma ve yayma konusunda da önemli bir rol oynar. İnsanlar sinema sayesinde duygusal bağlar kurar, dünyayı daha iyi anlar, sanatsal deneyimlerini yaratma ve geliştirme fırsatı yakalarlar. Sinemada üretilen eserlerin, geçmişten günümüze kadar geçen zaman dilimi göz önüne alındığında, her daim insanlar tarafından ilgiyle takip edildiği gerçeği aşikardır. Bu özelliğinden dolayı dünya üzerinde ki devletler tarafından farklı amaçlar doğrultusunda kullanıldığı bilinmektedir. Örneğin geçmişte Sovyetler Birliği'nde rejimin meşruluğunu kanıtlamak ve halktan destek almak amacıyla bu minvalde eserler üretilmiştir.

Ülkemizde de milli duyguları canlandırmak ve milli bir şuur oluşturmak adına bu tarz eserler üretilmiştir. Özellikle ülkece top yekun mücadele ettiğimiz ve bizler için kahramanlık duygularımızın ön plana çıktığı Çanakkale ve Kurtuluş Savaşı yıllarını konu alan filmler bizler tarafından ilgi ve heyecanla takip edilmiştir. Bu zor dönemlerin ardından büyük emek ve mücadele sonucu kurulan Cumhuriyeti anlatan sinema filmleri de merakla takip edilmiştir. Çalışmamızda, yukarıda bahsettiğimiz konular çerçevesinde çekilmiş filmler, literatür tarama yöntemi ve betimsel analiz yöntemi ele alınarak incelenecektir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Cumhuriyet, sinema, film.



CUMHURİYET DÖNEMİNİN İLK YÖNETMENİ MUHSİN ERTUĞRUL

Prof. Dr. Yusuf YURDİGÜL

Atatürk Üniversitesi İletişim Fakültesi, 0000-0002-9903-4176 Öğr. Gör. Mustafa GÜLSÜN Muş Alparslan Üniversitesi Malazgirt MYO, 0000-0002-1202-6246

ÖZET

Sinema icat edildiği ilk andan itibaren insanları büyüleyen, insanlar tarafından ilgiyle takip edilen, toplumların dönüşmesini ve değişmesini sağlayan önemli sanatlardan biridir. Tüm Dünya da ilk andan itibaren bu sanatla ilgili araştırmalar ve analizler yapılmış daha iyi eserler ortaya koyabilmek adına çaba gösterilmiştir. 1895 yılı sinema sanatının başlangıcı olarak kabul edilmektedir. Ülkemizde de bu tarihe yakın bir zaman diliminde gösteriler ve sahneler düzenlenmiş, insanlarımızın erkeden bu sanatla tanışması sağlanmıştır. 1900'lü yılların başında Osmanlı İmparatorluğu yıkılma döneminde olmasına rağmen sinemaya gereken önem verilmiş, sinema salonları kurulup filmler gösterilmiş(Palas ve Majik) ve bu dönemde sayıları fazla olmasa da birkaç film çekilebilmiştir (Ayastefanos'taki Rus Abidesi'nin Yıkılışı, Pençe). Bu dönemde sinema ile olan çalışmalar gayrimüslim vatandaşlar tarafından yapılmış, Türkler ise biraz geri planda kalmıştır. Birinci Dünya Savaşı'nın başlamasıyla birlikte tüm Dünya da olduğu gibi ülkemizde de sinema sanatına olan ilgi azalmış, çalışmalar durma noktasına gelmiştir. Savaş sonrası Osmanlı İmparatorluğu yıkılmış, yerine Gazi Mustafa Kemal Atatürk önderliğinde, tüm halk ile birlikte top yekun mücadele verilmiş ve Türkiye Cumhuriyeti Devleti kurulmuştur. Cumhuriyetin ilanıyla birlikte, sekteye uğrayan sinema sanatı ülkemizde tekrardan hareketlenmiştir. Cumhuriyet Dönemi Türk Sineması dendiğinde akıllara şüphesiz, yaklaşık yirmi yıl Tek Adam olarak anılan ve Türk Sinemasına yön veren Muhsin Ertuğrul gelmektedir. Çalışmamızda Cumhuriyet Dönemi Türk Sineması ve ilk yönetmeni Muhsin Ertuğrul'un eserleri, çalışmaları, sinemamıza getirdiği yenilikleri mercek altına alınıp analiz edilmiştir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Muhsin Ertuğrul, Sinema, Cumhuriyet



ÇEVRESEL DÜZENLEMENİN ÇEVRE KİRLİLİĞİ ÜZERİNDEKİ ETKİSİ: TÜRKİYE ÖRNEĞİ

Müge MANGA

Erzincan Binali Yıldırım Üniversitesi, İktisadi ve İdari Bilimler Fakültesi, İktisat Bölümü Erzincan Binali Yıldırım University, Faculty of Economics and Administrative Sciences,

Department of Economics

ORCID: 0000-0003-2675-2182

Esma ERDOĞAN

Osmaniye Korkut Ata Üniversitesi, İktisadi ve İdari Bilimler Fakültesi, İktisat Bölümü Osmaniye Korkut Ata University University, Faculty of Economics and Administrative Sciences,

Department of Economics ORCID: 0000-0002-7324-8512

ÖZET

Sürdürülebilir kalkınmanın öneminin artmasıyla birlikte çevre kirliliğine yönelik olarak daha geniş kapsamlı mücadele yöntemleri kullanılmaya başlanmıştır. Ülkelerin bu çerçevede kullandığı, çevre ile ilgili uyguladığı politikalardaki esneklik seviyesini gösteren önemli bir gösterge çevre politikaları sıkılık endeksidir. Mevcut literatür ağırlıklı olarak bu endeksin çevre üzerindeki etkisinin olumlu yönde olacağını ifade etmektedir. Ancak bu etkinin ne zaman ortaya çıkacağı diğer araştırılması gereken husustur. Bu çerçevede mevcut çalışmada Kuznets hipotezi çerçevesinde, çevre politikaları sıkılık endeksi ile çevre kirliliği arasındaki ilişki ele alınmaktadır. 1990-2020 dönemindeki Türkiye ekonomisinin baz alındığı çalışmada, kurulan ampirik analizde bağımlı değişken olarak çevre kirliliği göstergesi olan ekolojik ayakizi parametresi kullanılmaktadır. ARDL yönteminin kullanıldığı yöntem kısmında elde edilen bulgulara göre, çevre politikaları sıkılık endeksi ile ekolojik ayak izi arasında ters-U şeklinde bir ilişki vardır. Ayrıca kontrol değişkeni olarak modele eklenen ekonomik büyüme, ekolojik ayak izini arttırmaktadır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Çevre politikaları katılık endeksi, Ekolojik ayakizi, Türkiye



THE EFFECT OF ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION ON ENVIRONMENTAL POLLUTION: THE CASE OF TÜRKİYE

ABSTRACT

With the increasing importance of sustainable development, more comprehensive methods of combating environmental pollution have begun to be used. An important indicator that shows the level of flexibility in environmental policies used by countries within this framework is the environmental policy stringency index. Existing literature predominantly states that the impact of this index on the environment will be positive. However, when this effect will occur is another issue that needs to be investigated. In this context, the current study examines the relationship between environmental policy stringency index and environmental pollution within the framework of the Kuznets hypothesis. In the study based on the Turkish economy in the period 1990-2020, the ecological footprint parameter, which is an indicator of environmental pollution, is used as the dependent variable in the empirical analysis. According to the findings obtained in the method section where the ARDL method was used, there is an inverted-U-shaped relationship between the stringency index of environmental policies and the ecological footprint. In addition, economic growth added to the model as a control variable increases the ecological footprint.

Key words: environmental policy stringency index, ecological footprint, Türkiye



2008 FİNANSAL KRİZ SONRASI FİSHER HİPOTEZİNİN GEÇERLİLİĞİNİN TEST EDİLMESİ: TÜRKİYE ÖRNEĞİ

Esma ERDOĞAN

Osmaniye Korkut Ata Üniversitesi, İktisadi ve İdari Bilimler Fakültesi, İktisat Bölümü Osmaniye Korkut Ata University University, Faculty of Economics and Administrative Sciences, Department of Economics

ORCID: 0000-0002-7324-8512

Enflasyon ve faiz oranları arasındaki ilişki ekonomi alanında olduğu kadar toplumsal etkileri bakımından her dönem popülerliğini koruyan karmaşık ve çok yönlü bir konudur. Teorik çerçevede konuyu ele alan Fisher hipotezi, bir ülkenin enflasyon oranının, o ülkenin nominal faiz oranını etkilemediğini ve gerçek faiz oranının reel faiz oranını etkilediğini ileri sürmektedir. Türkiye ekonomisi de 2000'lerin ortalarından itibaren enflasyon hedefleme programı ile enflasyonu düşürmeye ve istikrarı sağlamaya odaklanmıştır. Bu dönemde, enflasyon oranları nispeten azalmış ve nominal faiz oranları da düşmüştür. Bu durum, Fisher hipotezinin beklendiği gibi işlediği bir dönemi yansıtır. Fakat tüm dünya da olduğu gibi 2008 küresel finans krizi sonrasında Türkiye ekonomisi de büyüme ve dalgalanma dönemleri deneyimlenmiştir. Bu süreçte, enflasyon ve faiz oranları arasındaki ilişki ekonomik kararlar için kritik bir faktör olmuştur. Zaman serilerinde yapısal kırılmaların varlığı analiz sonuçlarını önemli ölçüde etkilemektedir. Bu nedenle çalışmada yapısal kırılmanın varlığı altında enflasyon ve faiz serileri arasında bir ilişki olup olmadığı Zivot ve Andrews (1992) tarafından geliştirilen yapısal kırılmalı birim kök testi ve Gregory-Hansen eş bütünleşme test yardımı ile 2008:01-2023:09 dönemini kapsayacak şekilde analiz edilmiştir. Analiz sonucunda faiz oranı ile enflasyon arasında eşbütünleşme ilişkisinin var olduğu tespit edilmiştir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Fisher Hipotezi, Faiz, Enflasyon, Yapısal Kırılmalı Birim Kök Testi, Gregory-Hansen Eş Bütünleşme Testi



TESTING THE VALIDITY OF THE FISHER HYPOTHESIS AFTER THE 2008 FINANCIAL CRISIS: THE CASE OF TURKEY

The relationship between inflation and interest rates is a complex and multifaceted issue that remains popular in the field of economics as well as in terms of its social effects. The Fisher hypothesis, which deals with the issue in the theoretical framework, asserts that the inflation rate of a country does not affect the nominal interest rate of that country and that the real interest rate affects the real interest rate. Since the mid-2000s, the Turkish economy has also focused on reducing inflation and ensuring stability through the inflation targeting programme. During this period, inflation rates have relatively decreased and nominal interest rates have also fallen. This reflects a period in which the Fisher hypothesis worked as expected. However, as in the rest of the world, the Turkish economy experienced periods of growth and volatility after the 2008 global financial crisis. In this process, the relationship between inflation and interest rates has become a critical factor for economic decisions. The presence of structural breaks in time series significantly affects the results of the analyses. Therefore, this study analyses whether there is a relationship between inflation and interest rate series under the presence of structural breaks by using the unit root test with structural breaks developed by Zivot and Andrews (1992) and Gregory-Hansen cointegration test for the period 2008:01-2023:09. As a result of the analysis, it was found that there is cointegration relationship between interest rate and inflation.

Keywords: Fisher Hypothesis, Interest Rate, Inflation, Structural Break Unit Root Test, Gregory-Hansen Co-integration Test



AB ÜLKELERINDE İKLİM DEĞİŞİKLİĞİNE YÖNELİK UYGULANAN POLİTİKALAR

Dr. Cemalettin LEVENT

Bağımsız Araştırmacı,

ORCID ID: 0000-0001-7147-1027

Doç. Dr. Fatma Fehime AYDIN

Van Yüzüncü Yıl Üniversitesi,

ORCID ID: 0000-0002-7026-6889

ÖZET

Hava olaylarında aşırı değişimlere yol açan iklim değişikliği konusu, günümüzde küresel bir sorun olarak karşımıza çıkmaktadır. İklim değişikliği bazı ülkelerde aşırı sıcaklıklara, bazı ülkelerde aşırı yağışlara, diğer bazı ülkelerde ise şiddetli kasırga ve fırtınalara neden olmaktadır. Günümüzde çoğu ülkede olumsuz etkileri hissedilen iklim değişikliği, aynı zamanda insan sağlığı üzerinde etkili olmakta ve sosyo-ekonomik sorunları da beraberinde getirmektedir. Son yıllarda iklim değişikliği nedeniyle meydana gelen bu sorunların artmasından dolayı ülkeler bu sorunun çözümü için politikalar geliştirmeye başlamıştır. İklim değişikliğinin en önemli nedenlerinden biri sera gazlarıdır. Sera gazlarının önemli bir çoğunluğunu karbondioksit salınımı (CO2) oluşturmaktadır. Bunun yanı sıra su buharı (H2O), nitröz oksit (N2O), metan (CH4) ve ozon (O3) gazları da sera gazları içerisinde yer almaktadır. Özellikle sanayi devrimiyle birlikte atmosferdeki sera gazı salınımlarında artış olmuş bu da iklim değişikliğine neden olarak günümüz dünyasını tehdit etmeye başlamış ve bundan dolayı sera gazı salınımlarının azaltılması ülkelerin temel hedeflerinden biri haline gelmiştir. Dolayısıyla bu çalışmanın temel amacı iklim değişikliği sorununa yönelik olarak AB ülkelerinde uygulanan politikaları araştırmaktır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: AB, iklim değişikliği, sera gazları

POLICIES IMPLEMENTED TOWARDS CLIMATE CHANGE IN EU COUNTRIES **ABSTRACT**

Climate change, which leads to extreme changes in weather events, is a global problem today. Climate change causes extreme temperatures in some countries, extreme precipitation in some countries, and severe hurricanes and storms in others. Climate change, whose negative effects are felt in most countries today, also affects human health and brings socio-economic problems. Due to the increase in these problems caused by climate change in recent years, countries have started to develop policies to solve this problem. One of the most important causes of climate change is greenhouse gases. Carbon dioxide emissions (CO₂) constitute the majority of



greenhouse gases. In addition, water vapor (H_2O) , nitrous oxide (N_2O) , methane (CH_4) and ozone (O_3) gases are also included in greenhouse gases. Especially with the industrial revolution, there has been an increase in greenhouse gas emissions in the atmosphere, which has started to threaten today's world by causing climate change and therefore reducing greenhouse gas emissions has become one of the main goals of countries. Therefore, the main purpose of this study is to investigate the policies implemented in EU countries to address the problem of climate change.

Keywords: EU, climate change, greenhouse gases



DENETİM KOMİTESİ ÖZELLİKLERİNİN KARLILIĞA ETKİSİ

Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi, Tarık ERCAN

Süleyman Demirel Üniversitesi, 0000-0002-0916-8972

Prof. Dr., İsmail BEKCİ

Süleyman Demirel Üniversitesi, 0000-0002-9861-737X

Dr., Eda KÖSE

Nevşehir Hacı Bektaş Veli Üniversitesi, 0000-0002-9537-3672

ÖZET

Kurumsal yönetim firmaların; insan ve finansal kaynakları kendine yönelterek, verimli şekilde işlemesini ve bu sebeple uzun vadeli ekonomik kazançlar elde ederek, hak sahipleri ve kamuoyunun çıkarlarına zarar vermemeye odaklanan, kanunlar, yönetmelikler ve ilgili özel sektör uygulamalarının bir bileşimidir. Firmalarda kurumsal yönetim uygulamalarının yetersiz olması sonucunda finansal raporlarda manipülasyonlara neden olmaktadır. manipülasyonları önlemek ya da azaltmak için çeşitli mekanizmalar oluşturulmuştur. Bunlardan biri de firmalarda, denetim komitelerinin kurulmasıdır. Firmaların etkin bir denetim komitesi, finansal raporların güvenilir ve şeffaf olarak sunulmasına ve bu sürecin iyileştirilmesi açısından aktif rol oynamaktadır. Bu doğrultuda araştırmanın amacı, 2010-2020 yılları arasında BİST 100'de faaliyet gösteren firmaların denetim komitesi özelliklerinin karlılık üzerindeki etkisini incelemektir. Firmalara ait veriler panel veri analiz yöntemi ile tahmin edilmiştir. Araştırmadan elde edilen sonuca göre; aktif karlılıkla denetim komitesi toplantı sayısı arasında anlamlı ilişki olmadığı tespit edilmiştir. Bununla birlikte aktif karlılık ile firma yaşı arasında anlamlı bir ilişki bulunurken aktif karlılık ile firma büyüklüğü arasında bir ilişki olmadığı saptanmıştır. Araştırmanın sonuçları, hissedarların, yatırımcıların ve diğer bilgi kullanıcıların finansal raporlama süreçlerinin izlenmesinde denetim komitesi etkinliğine ilişkine kanıtlar sunarak mevcut literatüre katkıda bulunacaktır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Denetim Komitesi Özellikleri, Karlılık, Panel Veri Analizi.



THE EFFECT OF AUDIT COMMITTEE FEATURES ON PROFITABILITY

ABSTRACT

Corporate governance companies; It is a combination of laws, regulations and relevant private sector practices that focus on not harming the interests of rights holders and the public by directing human and financial resources to operate efficiently and therefore obtaining long-term economic gains. Inadequate corporate governance practices in companies lead to manipulations in financial reports. Various mechanisms have been created to prevent or reduce these manipulations. One of these is the establishment of audit committees in companies. An effective audit committee of companies plays an active role in ensuring that financial reports are presented in a reliable and transparent manner and in improving this process. In this regard, the aim of the research is to examine the effect of audit committee characteristics of companies operating in BIST 100 between 2010 and 2020 on profitability. The data of the companies were estimated by the panel data analysis method. According to the results of the research; it has been determined that there is no significant relationship between asset profitability and the number of audit committee meetings. However, while there was a significant relationship between asset profitability and firm age, it was found that there was no relationship between active profitability and firm size. The results of the research will contribute to the existing literature by providing evidence regarding the effectiveness of the audit committee in monitoring the financial reporting processes of shareholders, investors and other information users.

Keywords: Audit Committee Characteristics, Profitability, Panel Data Analysis.



DENETİM KOMİTESİ ÖZELLİKLERİNE KAVRAMSAL YAKLAŞIM

Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi, Tarık ERCAN

Süleyman Demirel Üniversitesi, ercan.tarik@gmail.com- 0000-0002-0916-8972

Prof. Dr., İsmail BEKCİ

Süleyman Demirel Üniversitesi, ismailbekci@sdu.edu.tr – 0000-0002-9861-737X

ÖZET

Son dönemlerde birçok ülkede yaşanan finansal skandallar, muhasebe kalitesi ve kurumsal yönetimin önemini ortaya çıkarmıştır. Bu yaşanan skandallar muhasebe bilgi kullanıcılarının, finansal raporlara karşı güven sorununu da beraberinde getirmiştir. Dolayısıyla yaşanan bu durumu önlemek amacıyla kurumsal yönetim ilkelerine yönelik reformlar ortaya çıkmıştır. Kurumsal yönetimin hayati bileşenlerinden biri olan denetim komitesi, finansal raporların şeffaf ve güvenilir şekilde hazırlanmasında aktif rol oynamaktadır. Denetim komitesi, firmayla ilgili olarak muhasebe bilgi kullanıcılarına hesap verilebilir, güvenilir ve şeffaf bilgi sunulmasını sağlayan kurumsal yönetim mekanizmalarından biridir. Aslında denetim komiteleri, iç ve dış denetim süreçlerinde ve finansal raporların sunulmasında gözetim komitesi görevi üstlenmektedir. Firmalarda, denetim komitesinin etkin bir şekilde görevlerini yerine getirmesi için belirli özelliklere sahip olması gerekmektedir. Denetim komitesinin özellikleri yaşanacak skandalların önlenmesi açısından firmalar için oldukça önemlidir. Bu nedenle, araştırmada denetim komitesi özellikleri kavramsal çerçevede ele alınmıştır. Bu araştırma, denetim komitesi özellikleri ile ilgili konularda literatüre katkı sağlamaktadır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Kurumsal Yönetim, Denetim Komitesi, Denetim Komitesi Özellikleri.

CONCEPTUAL APPROACH TO AUDIT COMMITTEE CHARACTERISTICS

ABSTRACT

Recent financial scandals in many countries have revealed the importance of accounting quality and corporate management. These scandals have brought about the trust problem of accounting information users towards financial reports. Therefore, in order to prevent this situation, reforms regarding corporate governance principles have emerged. The audit committee, one of the vital components of corporate governance, plays an active role in the transparent and reliable preparation of financial reports. The audit committee is one of the corporate governance mechanisms that ensures that accountable, reliable and transparent information about the company is provided to accounting information users. In fact, audit committees act as oversight committees in internal and external audit processes and in the presentation of financial reports. In companies, the audit committee must have certain characteristics in order to perform its duties effectively. The characteristics of the audit



committee are very important for companies in terms of preventing scandals. Therefore, in the research, audit committee characteristics were discussed within the conceptual framework. This research contributes to the literature on issues related to audit committee characteristics.

Keywords: Corporate Governance, Audit Committee, Audit Committee Features.



BÜTÜNLEŞİK PAZARLAMA İLETİŞİMİ DİNAMİĞİ İLE MARKA PERFORMANSI ARASINDAKİ İLİŞKİ

Ebru ERDOĞAN

İnönü Üniversitesi

- 0000-0001-6981-8335

ÖZET

Pazarın değiştiğinin ve reklamcılığın altın halesini hızla kaybettiğinin farkına varan reklam ajansları, müşterilerine reklamdan daha fazlasını sunmak amacıyla, 1970'lerin sonlarında ve 1980'ler boyunca birleşme ve satın alma çılgınlığına girmiştir. Basit şekillerde de olsa gelişim göstermeye başlayan bütünleşik çabaların gerçekleştirildiği pazarlama ve iletişim dünyasında, her geçen gün pek çok şey değişmektedir. Bütünleşik pazarlama iletişimin (IMC) günümüzdeki şekliyle ortaya çıkışı, pazarlama disiplinindeki gelişimin en önemli örneklerinden biri haline gelmiştir. Bu durum, açık rekabet ortamında rekabetin gerçekleriyle karşı karşıya olan şirketlerin yanı sıra otoriteler, devlete ait şirketler ve siyasi partiler arasındaki düşünce ve davranışları da etkilemiştir.

İletişim teknolojilerinin hızla yaygınlaşması, tüketicilerin markalarla diledikleri zaman ve yerde etkileşim kurma fırsatını büyük ölçüde artırmıştır. Bütünleşik pazarlama, birden fazla tüketici temas noktalarını, medyayı ve mesajı bir araya getirmeyi vurgulayan stratejik bir yapıdır. Bu etkileşim, gelişen teknolojilerle birlikte pazarlamacılara tüketicilerle nasıl ve hangi biçimlerde iletişim kuracaklarını uyarlama fırsatı sunmaktadır. Marka performansı ise, endüstriyel marka imajını açıklayabilecek, fiyat, ürün ve hizmet kalitesi, dağıtım ve yeterlilik gibi marka performansı özelliklerini kapsamaktadır. Bu araştırma ile, entegre pazarlama iletişimi (IMC) yeteneğinin, iletişim kampanyalarının etkinliğini ve markanın pazar bazlı performansını etkileyerek bir markanın finansal performansını nasıl yönlendirdiğini değerlendirilmeye çalışılacaktır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Bütünleşik Pazarlama İletişimi, Marka, Marka Performansı, Marka İmajı



ELEKTRONİK AĞIZDAN AĞIZA İLETİŞİMİN VE MARKA İMAJININ TÜKETİCİ SATIN ALMA DAVRANIŞINA ETKİSİ

Ebru ERDOĞAN

İnönü Üniversitesi

0000-0001-6981-8335

ÖZET

Küresel çağda, ağızdan ağıza iletişim (WOM), tüketiciler arasındaki bilgi alışverişinde en önemli iletişim kanallarından biri olmuştur. WOM, tutumları ve tüketici davranışlarını önemli ölçüde etkileyebilir ve aynı zamanda temel pazarlama araçlarından biri olarak kabul edilir. Bu tür iletişim, tüketicilerin karar vermesinde, kişisel satış ve reklam medyası gibi diğer geleneksel pazarlama araçlarından etkili olarak düşünülmektedir; çünkü bir kurum tarafından oluşturulan herhangi bir kaynak bilgisinden daha inandırıcı ve güvenilir kabul edilmektedir. Günümüzde, internetin erişim kolaylığı göz önüne alındığında, eWOM'un, tüketicilerin mal ve hizmetler hakkında fikir edinmeleri ve bilgi toplamaları için birçok fırsat sunduğu söylenebilir.

Marka imajı da, tüketicilerin olumlu bir imaja sahip olması durumunda, pazar payının ve pazar başarısının artmasına katkıda bulunarak firmanın pazarda daha iyi bir konuma sahip olmasını sağlayan şirketler için önemli bir faktördür. Elektronik ağızdan ağıza bilgi (eWOM) tüketiciler tarafından markaya ilişkin beklentileri oluşturmak için kullanılır. Bu sayede, yöneticiler, tüketicilerin bir markaya ilişkin beklentilerini doğru bir şekilde yöneterek marka imajı sorunlarını azaltabilir. Satın alma niyeti de, tüketicinin pazardaki çeşitli markalar arasından belirli bir markaya ilişkin seçim yapmasına etki etmesi dolayısıyla, tüketicinin satın alma davranışının temel bileşenlerinden biri olarak kabul edilmektedir. Bu çalışma ile, müşteriler ve potansiyel müşterilerin edinilmesini sağlayan eWOM ve marka beklentilerine yönelik marka imajının, tüketici satın alma davranışına etki edip etmediği literatüre dayanarak incelenmeye çalışılacaktır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Ağızdan Ağıza İletişim (WOM), Elektronik Ağızdan Ağıza İletişim (eWOM), Marka İmajı, Tüketici Satın Alma Davranışı



THE STAGES OF DIGITAL BANKING AND DIGITAL BANKING IN THE LIGHT OF CURRENT DEVELOPMENTS

Asst. Prof. Seher SULUK

Adıyaman University, sehersuluk119@gmail.com - 0000-0002-3253-1098

ABSTRACT

Technological development, which has changed both the daily life and business life of people has affected, changed and transformed the banking sector as well as many sectors. As a matter of fact, the use of technology in the banking sector is increasing day by day. Although digital banking is not very new, it can be said that it has become more prominent with the COVID-19 pandemic process. However, with the continuous development of technology, digital banking is expected to further develop and become widespread in the future. Digital banking can be briefly stated as the use of technology in banking services and providing bank transactions through electronic distribution channels without going to the branch. Thus, customers can carry out banking transactions via alternative electronic distribution channels such as automated teller machines (ATMs), kiosk banking, internet banking, mobile banking etc. While digital banking provides important advantages to customers such as ease of transaction and saving on time, it also has various serious disadvantages such as fraud incidents and cyber attacks, which have increased, especially recently. In this context, the aim of this study is to summarize the stages of digital banking and to reveal the status of digital banking in the world and in Turkey in the light of current developments. As a result, there is an increasing trend in the number of people using digital banking both in the world and in Turkey.

Keywords: Technological Development, Digitization, Digital Banking

DİJİTAL BANKACILIĞIN EVRELERİ VE GÜNCEL GELİŞMELER IŞIĞINDA DİJİTAL BANKACILIK

ÖZET

İnsanların hem günlük yaşamı hem de iş yaşamını değişime uğratan teknolojik gelişme birçok sektörü etkilediği gibi bankacılık sektörünü de etkilemiş, değiştirmiş ve dönüştürmüştür. Nitekim günümüzde bankacılık sektöründe teknolojinin kullanımı günden güne artmaktadır. Dijital bankacılık çok yeni olmamakla birlikte, dijital bankacılığın COVID-19 pandemisi süreci ile birlikte daha da ön plana çıktığı söylenebilir. Bununla birlikte teknolojinin devamlı gelişmesiyle dijital bankacılığın gelecekte daha da gelişmesi ve yaygınlaşması beklenmektedir. Dijital bankacılık kısaca teknolojinin bankacılık hizmetlerinde kullanılması ve banka işlemlerinin elektronik dağıtım kanalları aracılığıyla, şubeye gitmeden sağlanması olarak belirtilebilir. Böylece müşteriler otomatik vezne makineleri (ATM), kiosk bankacılığı, internet bankacılığı, mobil bankacılığı vb. gibi alternatif elektronik dağıtım kanalları üzerinden



bankacılık işlemlerini yapabilmektedirler. Dijital bankacılık müşterilere işlem kolaylığı, zamandan tasarruf gibi önemli avantajlar sağlarken; buna karşılık özellikle son zamanlarda artan dolandırıcılık olayları ve siber saldırılar gibi çeşitli ciddi dezavantajlara da sahiptir. Bu bağlamda, bu çalışmada amaç, dijital bankacılığın evrelerini özetlemek ve güncel gelişmeler ışığında dünyada ve Türkiye'de dijital bankacılığın durumunu ortaya koymaktır. Sonuç olarak hem dünyada hem de Türkiye'de dijital bankacılığı kullananların sayısında artan bir trend görülmektedir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Teknolojik Gelişme, Dijitalleşme, Dijital Bankacılık



CUMHURİYETİN 100. YILINDA TÜRKİYE'DE KADININ SOSYOEKONOMİK KONUMU

Prof. Dr. İlhan EROĞLU

Tokat Gaziosmanpaşa Üniversitesi, 0000-0003-4711-1165

Öğr. Gör. Dr. Serap BOLAYIR

Sivas Cumhuriyet Üniversitesi, - 0009-0002-4972-2787

ÖZET

2015 yılında gerçekleştirilen Birleşmiş Milletler Sürdürülebilir Kalkınma Zirvesi'nde kabul edilen "Sürdürülebilir Kalkınma 2030 Gündemi" çerçevesinde, 17 ana amaç ve bu amaçları gerçekleştirmek için 169 hedef belirlenmiştir. Toplumsal cinsiyet eşitliğini sağlamak ve tüm kadınlar ile kız çocuklarını güçlendirmek, bu 17 küresel amaçtan biridir.

Bu çalışmanın amacı; 29 Ekim 2023 itibariyle 100 yaşına girecek olan Türkiye Cumhuriyeti'nde, son 10 yılda kadınların sosyoekonomik konumlarına ilişkin betimsel bir analiz yapmaktır. Ayrıca çalışma kapsamında, "Sürdürülebilir Kalkınma Amaçları (SKA) 5: Toplumsal Cinsiyet Eşitliği" amacına yönelik alt hedeflerden de bahsedilecektir. Çalışma sonucunda; söz konusu dönemde hem yükseköğretim mezunu olan 25 ve daha yukarı yaştaki kadınların oranının hem de bu kadınların işgücüne katılım oranının arttığı, buna rağmen kadınların istihdam oranının erkeklerin yarısından daha az olduğu; bunun yanı sıra kadın büyükelçi, milletvekili ve profesör oranı ile şirketlerde üst düzey ve orta kademe yönetici pozisyonundaki kadın oranının da arttığı ve 2022 yılı itibariyle kadınların toplam nüfusun % 49.9'unu oluşturduğu tespit edilmiştir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Toplumsal cinsiyet eşitliği, kadınların sosyoekonomik konumu, kadınların işgücüne katılım oranı



SOCIAL ANTHROPOLOGY OF CONVERGENCE AND NOMADIC COMPUTING

Emilia Nercissians

Assistant Professor and Chairperson of the Department of Anthropology, Social Sciences Faculty of The University of Tehran

Abstract:

The paper attempts to contribute to the largely neglected social and anthropological discussion of technology development on the one hand, and to redirecting the emphasis in anthropology from primitive and exotic societies to problems of high relevance in contemporary era and how technology is used in everyday life. It draws upon multidimensional models of intelligence and ideal type formation. It is argued that the predominance of computational and cognitive cosmovisions have led to technology alienation. Injection of communicative competence in artificially intelligent systems and identity technologies in the coming information society are analyzed

Keywords: convergence, nomadic computing, solidarity, status.



POLITICAL FINANCE IN AFRICA: ETHIOPIA AS A CASE STUDY

Wondwosen Teshome B.

Researcher at the Department of Anthropology, University of Vienna, Austria

Abstract:

Since 1991 Ethiopia has officially adopted multi-party democracy. At present, there are 89 registered political parties in the country. Though political parties play an important role in the functioning of a democratic government, how to fund them is an issue of major concern. Political parties and individual candidates running for political office have to raise funds for election campaigns, and to survive as political candidates. The aim of this paper is to examine party funding problems in Africa by taking the case of Ethiopia as an example. The paper also evaluates the motives of local and international donors in giving financial and material support to political parties in emerging democracies and assesses the merits and de-merits of their donations.

Keywords: Africa, State funding, Ethiopia, Political finance, Political party, Western donors.



ANALYZING AND COMPARING THE ARCHITECTURAL SPECIFICATIONS AND THE URBAN ROLE OF SCIENTIFIC-TECHNOLOGICAL PARKS IN IRAN AND THE WORLD

Shahryar Shaghaghi G., Mojtaba H. Ghoshouni, Bahareh S. Ghabel

Department of Art & Architecture, Islamic Azad university Shabestar branch

Abstract:

The issue of scientific – technological parks has been proposed in several countries of the world especially in western countries since a few decades ago and its efficiency is under examination. In our county Iran, some scientific – technological parks have been established or are being established. This design would evaluate the urban role and method of architecture of these parks in order to criticize its efficiency and offer some suggestions, as much as possible to improve its building methods in Iran. The main problem of this design is that how much these parks in Iran do meet the international measurements. So for this reason, one scientific park in Iran and one from western countries would be studied and compared with each other.

Keywords: Applicability, Architectural pattern, Scientific _technological park , Urban role



COST OF ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENTS IN EGYPT

Mohamed A. Ismail, Samar M. M. Abdelmageed

Researcher at the Information and Decision Support Center (IDSC), Cairo, Egypt

Abstract:

The main objective of this paper is to estimate the cost of road traffic accidents in Egypt. The Human Capital (HC) approach, specifically the Gross-Loss-of-Output methodology, is adopted for estimation. Moreover, cost values obtained by previous national literature are updated using the inflation rates. The results indicate an estimated cost of road traffic accidents in Egypt of approximately 10 billion Egyptian Pounds (about \$US 1.8 billion) for the year 2008. In addition, it is expected that this cost will rise in 2009 to 11.8 billion Egyptian Pounds (about \$US 2.1 billion).

Keywords: Cost, Gross-Loss-of-Output, Human CapitalApproach, Road Traffic Accidents.



ISLAM AND FERTILITY REGULATIONS

Muhammad Hammad Lakhvi

Department of Islamic Studies University of the Punjab, Pakistan

Abstract:

Islam has a general principle of increase in population. But the Muslims are equally obliged to take care of health, education and the provisions etc. for their offspring and wives in the best possible way. The Muslims would have to regulate and manage the number of children, if any situation affects their duties regarding their wives or children. Islam accomplishes permissibility of temporary blockade in human fertility if someone faces any problem regarding health of mother or children. During the life of the Holy Prophet (SAW), Azl (coitus interruptus) was the only way for temporary spacing between the children. In technologically developed environment, the same can be resort through some advanced methodology or instrument of temporary blockade. Solid grounds are available in Islam that the fertility rate should be managed if any of the aspect of human quality is being affected.

Keywords: Islam, Fertility Regulations, Muslims, Our'an



MULTIPURPOSE CADASTRE, ESSENTIAL FOR URBAN DEVELOPMENT PLANS IN IRAN

Mehrshad Khalaj, Elham Lashkari

Islamic Azad University, Central Tehran Branch, Tehran, Iran

Abstract:

Majority of researches conducted on Iranian urban development plans indicate that they have been almost unsuccessful in terms of draft, execution and goal achievement. Lack or shortage of essential statistics and information can be listed as an important reason of the failure of these plans. Lack of figures and information has turned into an obvious part of the country-s statistics officials. This problem has made urban planner themselves to embark on physical surveys including real estate and land pricing, population and economic census of the city. Apart from the problems facing urban developers, the possibility of errors is high in such surveys. In the present article, applying the interview technique, it has been mentioned that utilizing multipurpose cadastre system as a land information system is essential for urban development plans in Iran. It can minimize or even remove the failures facing urban development plans.

Keywords: Multipurpose Cadastre, Urban Development Plan(UDP), Land Information System (LIS), Interview Technique



STREET NETWORK IN BANDUNG CITY, INDONESIA: COMPARISON BETWEEN CITY CENTER AND NEW COMMERCIAL AREA

Siska Soesanti, Norihiro Nakai

Department of Social Engineering, Tokyo Institute of Technology, Tokyo, Japan

Abstract:

Bandung city center can be deemed as economic, social and cultural center. However the city center suffers from deterioration. The retail activities tend to shift outward the city center. Numerous idyllic residences changed into business premises in two villages situated in the north part of the city during 1990s, especially after a new highway and flyover opened. According to space syntax theory, the pattern of spatial integration in the urban grid is a prime determinant of movement patterns in the system. The syntactic analysis results show the flyover has insignificant influence on street network in the city center. However the flyover has been generating a major difference in the new commercial area since it has become relatively as strategic as the city center. Besides street network, local government policy, rapid private motorization and particular condition of each site also played important roles in encouraging the current commercial areas to flourish.

Keywords: City center, commercial area, space syntax, street network.



TEMPORARY HOUSING RESPOND TO DISASTERS IN DEVELOPING COUNTRIES- CASE STUDY: IRAN-ARDABIL AND LORESTAN PROVINCE EARTHQUAKES

Farzaneh Hadafi, Alireza Fallahi

Department of Art and Architecture, Islamic Azad University, Science and Research Branch, Tehran, Iran

Abstract:

Natural Disasters have always occurred through earth life. As human life developed on earth, he faced with different disasters. Since disasters would destroy his living areas and ruin his life, he learned how to respond and overcome to these matters. Nowadays, in the era of industrialized world and informatics, the man kind seeks for stages and classification of pre and post disaster process in order to identify a framework in these circumstances. Because too many parameters complicate these frameworks and proceedings, it seems that this goal has not been properly established yet and the only resource is guidelines of UNDRO (1982) [1]. This paper will discuss about temporary housing as one of an approved stage in disaster management field and investigate the affects of disapproval or dismissal of this at two earthquakes which took place in Iran.

Keywords: Temporary Housing, Temporary Sheltering, Disaster Management, Iran



TOWARDS GOOD ACCOUNTABILITY: THE ROLE OF ACCOUNTING IN ISLAMIC RELIGIOUS ORGANISATIONS

Hasan Basri Afifuddin, A.K Siti-Nabiha

Fakultas Ekonomi, Universitas Syiah Kuala, Aceh, Indonesia

Abstract:

Non-profit organizations, especially religious-based institutions, have long played a very important role in society. Nevertheless, scandals such as inefficient management and the use of unlawful fundraising activities have raised questions regarding the governance and accountability of these organizations. As such, the issues have attracted considerable research interest. However, there is still limited research on accountability in religious based organizations, especially in the context of Islamic religious organizations. Hence, the purpose of this paper is to discuss the issues of accounting and accountability in religious organizations, specifically in Islamic religious establishments. The paper starts by looking at the conventional meaning and concept of accountability. This is followed by a discussion of the principles of accountability within the Islamic framework. In so doing, the history of the role of accounting within Muslim society and also the differences between the Islamic and conventional view of accountability are reviewed. Insights gained from previous research on accountability in faith based organizations are also discussed

Keywords: Accountability, accounting, Islam, religiousorganization.



AN INTRODUCTION TO METHODS AND TECHNOLOGIES APPLIED FOR REDUCTION OF ENERGY CONSUMPTION IN TRANSPORTATION SECTOR AND AIR POLLUTION IN IRAN

Eshagh Rasouli Sarabi, Mir Saeed Moosavi

Department of civil engineering, Islamic Azad University,
Shabestar Branch, Shabestar, Iran

Abstract:

In Iran, due to abundance of energy resources, energy consumption is extraordinarily higher than international standards and transportation sector is considered to be one of the major consumers of energy. Moreover, air pollution in urban areas as a result of high dependence on private vehicle and lower standards of vehicles, high subsidies spent on fuel and time waste due to traffic congestion in urban areas all have led to speculations on new strategies and policies in order to control energy consumption in transportation sector. These strategies and policies will be introduced in this paper and their consequences will be analyzed with consideration to socio-economic factors affecting the urban society of Iran. Besides, the intention is to suggest and analyze new approaches such as broader application of public transportation system, demand management in transport sector, replacement of deteriorated vehicles, quality improvement in car manufacture and introduction of substitute fuels.

Keywords: Consumption, energy, fuel, transportation.



ASPECTS REGARDING THE GENESIS OF THE CITY OF SUCEAVA, A MEDIEVAL CAPITAL OF MOLDAVIA

Denis Câprâroiu

"Valahia" University of Târgovişte, Dâmboviţa County, Romania

Abstract:

The city of Suceava, one of the most important medieval capital of Moldova, owes its urban genesis to the power center established in its territory at the turn of the thirteenth and fourteenth centuries. Freed from the effective control exercised by the Emir Nogai through Alanians, the local center of power evolved as the main representative of the interests of indigenous people in relation to the Hungarian Angevin dinasty and to their representatives from Maramures. From this perspective, the political and military role of the settlement of Suceava was archeologically proved by the discovery of extensive fortifications, unrivaled in the first half of the XIVth century-s Moldavia. At the end of that century, voivod Peter I decides to move the capital of the state from Siret to Suceava. That option stimulated the development of the settlement on specific urban coordinates.

Keywords: Moldova, Suceava, voivod, capital.



EVALUATION TECHNIQUES OF PHOTOGRAPHY IN VISUAL COMMUNICATIONS IN IRAN

Firouzeh Keshavarzi

lecturer of the art faculty in Islamic Azad University Islamshahr branch in Iran. She has a MS in Graphic Design from Islamic Azad University Center Tehran branch.

Abstract:

Although a picture can be automatically a graphic work, but especially in the field of graphics and images based on the idea of advertising and graphic design will be prepared and photographers to realize the design using his own knowledge and skills to help does. It is evident that knowledge of photography, photographer and designer of the facilities, fields of reaching a higher level of quality offers. At the same time do not have a graphic designer is also skilled photographer, but can execute your idea may delegate to an expert photographer. Using technology and methods in all fields of photography, graphic art may be applicable. But most of its application in Iran, in works such as packaging, posters, Bill Board, advertising, brochures and catalogs are. In this study, we review how the images and techniques in the chart should be used in Iranian graphic photo what impact has left. Using photography techniques and procedures can be designed and helped advance the goals graphic. Technique could not determine the idea. But what is important to think about design and photography and his creativity can flourish as a tool to be effective graphic designer in mind. Computer software to help it's very promotes creativity techniques shall graphic designer but also it is as a tool. Using images in various fields, especially graphic arts and only because it is not being documented, but applications are beautiful. As to his photographic style from today is graphics. Graphic works try to affect impacts on their audience. Hence the photo as an important factor is attention. The other hand saw the man with the extent of forgiving and understanding people's image, instead of using the word to your files, allows large messages and concepts should be sent in the shortest time. Posters, advertisements, brochures, catalog and packaging products very diverse agricultural, industrial and food could not be self-image. Today, the use of graphic images for a big score and the photos to richen the role graphic design plays a major.

Keywords: Photo, Photography Techniques, Contacts, GraphicDesigner, Visual Communications, Iran.



INTRODUCING THE MAIN FACTORS OF ACCIDENTS ON THE ROADS OF IRAN AND STUDYING ITS CAUSES AND STRATEGIES APPLIED TO DECREASE IT

Eshagh Rasouli Sarabi, Mir Saeed Moosavi

Department of Civil Engineering, Islamic Azad University, Shabestar Branch

Abstract:

Road transportation system is the most important method of transporting the goods. Considering the most suitable geographical situation of Iran to transport the goods between Europe and Asia and placement of this country in direction of international corridors (eastwest), (north-south) and Asian land transport to infrastructure development "A.L.T.I.D" and Transport corridor Europe - Caucasus - Asia "T.R.A.C.E.C.A", noticing the security of road transportation system in this country is so important. In this paper the main factors of accidents on the roads of Iran are categorized regarding the rate of accidents occurred. Then apart from studying the main reasons of accidents of every category, the main factors of these events are studied and its strategies in Iran are introduced.

Keywords: Road, Transportation, Accident, Factors



SPATIAL VARIABILITY IN HUMAN DEVELOPMENT PATTERNS IN ASSIUT, EGYPT

Associate Professor Abdel-Samad M. Ali

Rural Sociology Department, Assiut University, Assiut, 71526 Egypt,

Abstract:

Given the motivation of maps impact in enhancing the perception of the quality of life in a region, this work examines the use of spatial analytical techniques in exploring the role of space in shaping human development patterns in Assiut governorate. Variations of human development index (HDI) of the governorate-s villages, districts and cities are mapped using geographic information systems (GIS). Global and local spatial autocorrelation measures are employed to assess the levels of spatial dependency in the data and to map clusters of human development. Results show prominent disparities in HDI between regions of Assiut. Strong patterns of spatial association were found proving the presence of clusters on the distribution of HDI. Finally, the study indicates several "hot-spots" in the governorate to be area of more investigations to explore the attributes of such levels of human development. This is very important for accomplishing the development plan of poorest regions currently adopted in Egypt.

Keywords: Human development, Egypt, GIS, Spatial analysis.



DISPARITY IN SOCIO-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND ITS IMPLICATIONS ON COMMUNAL CONFLICTS: A STUDY ON INDIA'S NORTH-EASTERN REGION

Debasis Neogi

Associate Professor in the Department of Humanities & Social Sciences of National Institute of Technology Agartala, Tripura, India

Abstract:

India-s North-Eastern part, comprising of seven states, is a lowly developed, tribal population dominated region in India. Inspite of the common Mongoloid origin and lifestyle of majority of the population residing here, sharp differences exist in the status of their socioeconomic development. The present paper, through a state-wise analysis, makes an attempt to find out the extent of this disparity, especially on the socio-economic front. It illustrates the situations prevailing in health, education, economic and social cohesion sector. Discussion on the implications of such disparity on social stability finds that the causes of frequent insurgency activities, that have been penetrating the region for a long time, thereby creating communal conflicts, can be traced in the economic deprivation and disparity. In the last section, the paper makes policy prescription and suggests how by taking care of disparity and deprivation both poverty and the problem of communal conflicts can be controlled.

Keywords: Disparity, development, deprivation, communal conflicts.



USERS- MOTIVATION AND SATISFACTION WITH IS

Abbas Moshref Razavi, Rodina Ahmad

Software Engineering Department, Faculty of Computer Science and Information Technology, University of Malaya, Malaysia

Abstract:

To motivate users to adopt and use information systems effectively, the nature of motivation should be carefully investigated. People are usually motivated within ongoing processes which include a chain of states such as perception, stimulation, motivation, actions and reactions and finally, satisfaction. This study assumes that the relevant motivation processes should be executed in a proper and continuous manner to be able to persistently motivate and re-motivate people in organizational settings and towards information systems. On this basis, the study attempts to propose possible relationships between this process-nature view of motivation in terms of the common chain of states and the nearly unique properties of information systems as is perceived by users in the sense of a knowledgeable and authoritative entity. In the conclusion section, some guidelines for practitioners are suggested to ease their tasks for motivating people to adopt and use information systems.

Keywords: Information Systems, Satisfaction, Motivation



MINING IMPLICIT KNOWLEDGE TO PREDICT POLITICAL RISK BY PROVIDING NOVEL FRAMEWORK WITH USING BAYESIAN NETWORK

Siavash Asadi Ghajarloo

Postgraduate researcher, Faculty of Information Technology,
Multimedia University, Malaysia;

Abstract:

Nowadays predicting political risk level of country has become a critical issue for investors who intend to achieve accurate information concerning stability of the business environments. Since, most of the times investors are layman and nonprofessional IT personnel; this paper aims to propose a framework named GECR in order to help nonexpert persons to discover political risk stability across time based on the political news and events. To achieve this goal, the Bayesian Networks approach was utilized for 186 political news of Pakistan as sample dataset. Bayesian Networks as an artificial intelligence approach has been employed in presented framework, since this is a powerful technique that can be applied to model uncertain domains. The results showed that our framework along with Bayesian Networks as decision support tool, predicted the political risk level with a high degree of accuracy.

Keywords: Bayesian Networks, Data mining, GECRframework, Predicting political risk.



MIGRATION AMONG MULTICITIES

Ming Guan

Director of management science and engineering in Xuchang University.

Abstract:

This paper proposes a simple model of economic geography within the Dixit-Stiglitz-Iceberg framework that may be used to analyze migration patterns among three cities. The costbenefit tradeoffs affecting incentives for three types of migration, including echelon migration, are discussed. This paper develops a tractable, heterogeneous-agent, general equilibrium model, where agents share constant human capital, and explores the relationship between the benefits of echelon migration and gross human capital. Using Chinese numerical solutions, we study the manifestation of echelon migration and how it responds to changes in transportation cost and elasticity of substitution. Numerical results demonstrate that (i) there are positive relationships between a migration-s benefit-and-wage ratio, (ii) there are positive relationships between gross human capital ratios and wage ratios as to origin and destination, and (iii) we identify 13 varieties of human capital convergence among cities. In particular, this model predicts population shock resulting from the processes of migration choice and echelon migration.

Keywords: Dixit-Stiglitz-Iceberg framework, elasticity, echelonmigration, trade-off



KNOWLEDGE RELATIONSHIP MODEL AMONG USER IN VIRTUAL COMMUNITY

Fariba Haghbin, Othman Bin Ibrahim, Mohammad Reza Attarzadeh Niaki

Faculty of Information Technology, Multimedia University, Malaysia;

Abstract

With the development of virtual communities, there is an increase in the number of members in Virtual Communities (VCs). Many join VCs with the objective of sharing their knowledge and seeking knowledge from others. Despite the eagerness of sharing knowledge and receiving knowledge through VCs, there is no standard of assessing ones knowledge sharing capabilities and prospects of knowledge sharing. This paper developed a vector space model to assess the knowledge sharing prospect of VC users.

Keywords: Knowledge sharing network, Virtual community, knowledge relationship, Vector Space Model.



DYNAMICS SIMULATION APPROACH IN ANALYZING PENSION EXPENDITURE

Hasimah Sapiri, Anton Abdulbasah Kamil, Razman Mat Tahar, Hanafi Tumin

Department of Mathematics, School of Distance Education, Universiti Sains Malaysia,

Abstract:

Salary risk and demographic risk have been identified as main risks in analyzing pension expenditure particularly in Defined Benefit pension plan. Therefore, public pension plan in Malaysia is studied to analyze pension expenditure due to salary and demographic risk. Through the literature review and interview session with several officers in public sector, factors affecting pension expenditure are determined. Then, the inter-relationships between these factors are analyzed through causal loop diagram. The System Dynamics model is later developed using iThink software to show how demographic and salary changes affect the pension expenditure. Then, by using actual data, the impact of different policy scenarios on pension expenditure is analyzed. It is shown that dynamics simulation model of pension expenditure is useful to evaluate the impact of changes and policy decisions on risk particularly involving demographic and salary risk.

Keywords: Demographic and Salary risk, Pension Expenditure, Public Policy, System Dynamics.



AN ASSESSMENT OF GROUNDWATER CRISIS IN IRAN CASE STUDY: FARS PROVINCE

Mohammad Hossein Hojjati , Fardin Boustani

academic member of Islamic Azad University, Estahban Branch

Abstract:

Groundwater is one of the most important water resources in Fars province. Based on this study, 95 percent of the total annual water consumption in Fars is used for agriculture, whereas the percentages for domestic and industrial uses are 4 and 1 percent, respectively. Population growth, urban and industrial growth, and agricultural development in Fars have created a condition of water stress. In this province, farmers and other users are pumping groundwater faster than its natural replenishment rate, causing a continuous drop in groundwater tables and depletion of this resource. In this research variation of groundwater level, their effects and ways to help control groundwater levels in some plains of Fars were evaluated .Excessive exploitation of groundwater in Darab, Jahrom, Estahban, Arsanjan, Khir and Niriz plains of Fars caused the groundwater levels fall too fast or to unacceptable levels. The average drawdown of the water table in Arsanjan, Khir. Estahban and Niriz plain plains were 12,8, 9 and 6 meters during 16,11,11 and 13 years ago respectively. This not only reduces available water resources and well yields but also can saline water intrusion, reductions in river flow and in wetland areas, drying springs, and ground subsidence, considerable increase in pumping costs and a significant decline in crop yields as a result of the increasing salinity. Finally based on situation and condition of the aquifer some suggestions are recommended.

Keywords: Fars province, ground water overdraft, water table



CULTURAL EFFECT ON USING NEW TECHNOLOGIES

Nazli Ebrahimi, Sharan Kaur Garib Singh, Reza Sigari Tabrizi

University of Malaya (UM), Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia University of Malaya (UM), Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia Multi Media University, Cyber Jaya, Malaysia

Abstract:

One of the main concerns in the Information Technology field is adoption with new technologies in organizations which may result in increasing the usage paste of these technologies. This study aims to look at the issue of culture-s role in accepting and using new technologies in organizations. The study examines the effect of culture on accepting and intention to use new technology in organizations. Studies show culture is one of the most important barriers in adoption new technologies. The model used for accepting and using new technology is Technology Acceptance Model (TAM), while for culture and dimensions a well-known theory by Hofsted was used. Results of the study show significant effect of culture on intention to use new technologies. All four dimensions of culture were tested to find the strength of relationship with behavioral intention to use new technologies. Findings indicate the important role of culture in the level of intention to use new technologies and different role of each dimension to improve adaptation process. The study suggests that transferring of new technologies efforts are most likely to be successful if the parties are culturally aligned.

Keywords: Human-computer interaction, accepting new technologies, culture, behavioral intention.



GOOD URBAN PLANNING AND MANAGEMENT: NEW ASPECTS AND METHODOLOGIES

Fattaneh Daneshmand Malayeri

Islamic Azad University of Malayer, Malayer, Iran.

Abstract:

In this paper, in addition to introducing good urban planning and its effects on globalization, some new methodologies in urban management and another urban aspects has been presented. Some new concerns in increasing of urban population , metropolitans and its relations on big problems has been focused in this paper. It is very important matter that future urban planning with based on globalization will be with full of basically changes in its management and perspectives.

Keywords: Urban planning, urban management, good governance, globalization, metropolitan, strategic planning



DROWSINESS WARNING SYSTEM USING ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE

Nidhi Sharma, V. K. Banga

Amritsar College of Engineering and Technology, Amritsar, Punjab, India.

Abstract:

Nowadays, driving support systems, such as car navigation systems, are getting common, and they support drivers in several aspects. It is important for driving support systems to detect status of driver's consciousness. Particularly, detecting driver's drowsiness could prevent drivers from collisions caused by drowsy driving. In this paper, we discuss the various artificial detection methods for detecting driver's drowsiness processing technique. This system is based on facial images analysis for warning the driver of drowsiness or in attention to prevent traffic accidents.

Keywords: Neuro-Fuzzy Model, Halstead Model, Walston-FelixModel, Bailey-Basili Model, Doty Model, GA Based Model, GeneticAlgorithm.



INCREASING OF ENERGY EFFICIENCY BASED ON PERSIAN ANCIENT ARCHITECTURAL PATTERNS IN DESERT REGIONS (CASE STUDY OF TRADITIONAL HOUSES IN KASHAN)

Mehran Jamshidi, Naghmeh Yazdanfar, Masoud Nasri

Islamic Azad University, Ardestan Branch, Esfahan, Iran

Abstract:

In general architecture means the art of creating the space. Comprehensive and complete body which is created by a creative and purposeful thought to respond the human needs. Professionally, architecture is the are of designing and comprehensive planning of physical spaces that is created for human-s productivity. The purpose of architectural design is to respond the human needs which is appeared in physical frame. Human in response to his needs is always looking to achieve comfort. Throughout history of human civilization this relative comfort has been inspired by nature and assimilating the facility and natural achievement in the format of artifact patterns base on the nature, so that it is achieved in this comfort level and invention of these factors. All physical factors like regional, social and economical factors are made available to human in order to achieve a specific goal and are made to gain an ideal architecture to respond the functional needs and consider the aesthetics and elemental principles and pay attention to residents- comfort. In this study the Persian architecture with exploiting and transforming the energies into the requisite energies of architecture spaces and importing fuel products, utilities, etc, in order to achieve a relative comfort level will be investigated. In this paper the study of structural and physical specialties of traditional houses in desert regions and Central Plateau of Iran gave us this opportunity to being more familiar with important specialties of energy productivity in architecture body of traditional houses in these regions specially traditional houses of Kashan and in order to use these principles to create modern architectures in these regions.

Keywords: architecture principles, stable architecture, management, energy productivity, body, energy



INFORMAL EDUCATION AND DEVELOPING ENTREPRENEURIAL SKILLS AMONG FARMERS IN MALAYSIA

Golnaz Rezai, Zainalabidin Mohamed, Mad Nasir Shamsudin

Faculty of Agriculture, University Putra Malaysia, Malaysia

Department of Agribusiness and Information Systems, Faculty of Agriculture,

University Putra Malaysia, Malaysia.

Abstract:

The Malaysian government is promoting entrepreneurship development skills amongst farmers through informal courses. These courses will concentrate on teaching managerial skills as inevitable means for small farms to succeed by making farmers more creative and innovative. Therefore it is important to assess the effect of informal agri-entrepreneurial training in developing entrepreneurship among the farmers in Malaysia. Seven hundred and ninety six farmers (796) farmers were interviewed via structured questionnaire to define their opinion on whether the current informal educational and training establishments are sufficient to teach and develop entrepreneurial skills. Factor analysis and logic regression analysis were used to determine the motivating factors and predict their impact on the development of entrepreneurial skills. The result from the factor analysis led us to investigate the association between these factors and farmers- opinions about the development of entrepreneurial skills and traits through participating in informal entrepreneurship training or education. The outcome has shown us that the importance of informal training to promote entrepreneurship among farmers is crucial. The training should be intensified to encourage farmers to not only focus on the modern technologies but also on the fundamental changes in their attitude towards agriculture as a business. DOA: KMO: Kaiser- Meyer- Olkin Test MOA: Ministry of Agriculture NMP: Ninth Malaysia Plan NAP: Third National Agricultural Policy (2000-2010)

Keywords: Entrepreneurial skills, farmers, informal education, Malaysia



HOW DO POLITICIANS RECOVER THEIR COSTS? THE POLITICAL ECONOMY OF REPRESENTATIVE DEMOCRACY IN INDIA

Subramaniam Chandran

Vinayaka Missions University, Salem, India

Abstract:

This paper explores the features of political economy in the dynamics of representative politics in India. Politics is seen as enhancing economic benefits through acquiring and maintenance of power in the realm of democratic set up. The system of representation is riddled with competitive populism. Emerging leaders and parties are forced to accommodate their ideologies in coping with competitive politics. Electoral politics and voting behaviour reflect series of influences mooted by the politicians. Voters are accustomed to expect benefits outs of state exchequer. The electoral competitors show a changing phase of investment and return policy. Every elector has to spend and realize his costs in his tenure. In the case of defeated electors, even the cost recovery is not possible directly; there are indirect means to recover their costs. The series of case studies show the method of party funding, campaign financing, electoral expenditure, and cost recovery. Regulations could not restrict the level of spending. Several cases of disproportionate accumulation of wealth by the politicians reveal that money played a major part in electoral process. The political economy of representative politics hitherto ignores how a politician spends and recovers his cost and multiples his wealth. To be sure, the acquiring and maintenance of power is to enhance the wealth of the electors.

Keywords: Political economy, representative politics, costrecovery, electoral politics



TOWARDS A UNIFIED APPROACH OF SOCIAL JUSTICE: MERGING TRADITION AND MODERNITY IN PUBLIC POLICY MAKING IN INDIA

Subramaniam Chandran

Vinayaka Missions University, Salem, India

Abstract:

This paper explores the social and political imperatives in the sphere of public policy relating to social justice. In India, the colonial legacy and post-colonial social and political pressures sustained the appropriation of 'caste' category in allocating public resources to the backward class of citizens. For several reasons, 'economic' category could not be placed in allocating resources. This paper examines the reasons behind the deliberative exercises and formulating policies and seeks an alternative framework in realizing social justice in terms of a unified category. This attempt can be viewed as a reconciliation of traditional and modern values for a viable alternative in public policy making.

Keywords: Social justice, caste, public policy, communal quota



CITIZENS- EXPECTATIONS FROM RURAL TELECENTRES: A CASE STUDY OF IMPLEMENTATION OF COMMON SERVICE CENTRES IN MUSHEDPUR VILLAGE, HARYANA, INDIA

Charru Malhotra, Girija Krishnaswamy

Institute of Public Administration, Indraprastha Estate, India

Abstract:

Setting up of rural telecentres, popularly referred to as Common Service Centres (CSCs), are considered one of the initial forerunners of rural e-Governance initiatives under the Government of India-s National e-Governance Plan (NeGP). CSCs are implemented on public-private partnership (PPP) — where State governments play a major role in facilitating the establishment of CSCs and investments are made by private companies referred to as Service Centre Agencies (SCAs). CSC implementation is expected to help in improving public service delivery in a transparent and efficient manner. However, there is very little research undertaken to study the actual impact of CSC implementation at the grassroots level. This paper addresses the gap by identifying the circumstances, concerns and expectations from the point-of-view of citizens and examining the finer aspects of social processes in the context of rural e-Governance.

Keywords: Capacity Building, Citizens' Participation, e- Government, NeGP, PPP, Rural Telecentres



RESEARCH ON HYPERMEDIATED IMAGES IN ASIAN FILMS

Somi Nah, Timothy Yoonsuk Lee, Jinhwan Yu

School of Film & Digital Media, Hongik University, Republic of Korea

Abstract:

In films, visual effects have played the role of expressing realities more realistically or describing imaginations as if they are real. Such images are immediated images representing realism, and the logic of immediation for the reality of images has been perceived dominant in visual effects. In order for immediation to have an identity as immediation, there should be the opposite concept hypermediation. In the mid 2000s, hypermediated images were settled as a code of mass culture in Asia. Thus, among Asian films highly popular in those days, this study selected five displaying hypermediated images – 2 Korean, 2 Japanese, and 1 Thailand movies – and examined the semiotic meanings of such images using Roland Barthes- directional and implicated meaning analysis and Metz-s paradigmatic analysis method, focusing on how hypermediated images work in the general context of the films, how they are associated with spaces, and what meanings they try to carry.

Keywords: Asian Films, Hypermediated Images, Semiotics, Visual Effects



PROPOSITION OF A KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT APPROACH BASED ON THE CLOUD COMPUTING

Imane Chikhi, Hafida Abed

University of Blida, Algeria

Abstract:

The significant growth in the use of technologies in all life domains created numerous hurdles that derailed many knowledge management projects. Cloud computing choices are commencement to untangle these obstacles. Linking Cloud computing with knowledge management (KM) is a challenging task. Small amount of researches have been done regarding cloud computing and KM. In this paper, we consider Cloud-based KM as a new KM approach, and study the contribution of Cloud Computing to organizational KM. In fact, KM and cloud computing have many things in common, this similarity allows deriving very interesting features. Our approach is based on these features and focuses on the advantages of Cloud computing in the context of organizational KM. Finally, we highlight some challenges that have to be addressed when adopting a Cloud Computing approach to KM.

Keywords: Knowledge management, cloud computing, knowledge management approaches, cloud-based knowledge management.



BRAIN DRAIN OF DOCTORS; CAUSES AND CONSEQUENCES IN PAKISTAN

Muhammad Wajid Tahir, Rubina Kauser, Majid Ali Tahir

Department of Population Sciences, University of Gujrat, Pakistan Sharif Medical College, University of Gujrat, Pakistan Government Degree College Narang Mandi, Pakistan

Abstract:

Pakistani doctors (MBBS) are emigrating towards developed countries for professional adjustments. This study aims to highlight causes and consequences of doctors- brain drain from Pakistan. Primary data was collected from Mayo Hospital, Lahore by interviewing doctors (n=100) through systematic random sampling technique. It found that various socio-economic and political conditions are working as push and pull factors for brain drain of doctors in Pakistan. Majority of doctors (83%) declared poor remunerations and professional infrastructure of health department as push factor of doctors- brain drain. 81% claimed that continuous instability in political situation and threats of terrorism are responsible for emigration of doctors. 84% respondents considered fewer opportunities of further studies responsible for their emigration. Brain drain of doctors is affecting health sector-s policies / programs, standard doctor-patient ratios and quality of health services badly.

Keywords: Brain Drain, Emigration, Remuneration, Politicalinstability, MBBS doctors



KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT MODEL FOR MANAGING KNOWLEDGE AMONG RELATED ORGANIZATIONS

Mahboubeh Molaei

Master student of National University of Malaysia.

Abstract:

Transferring information developed by other peoples is an ordinary event that happens during daily conversations, for example when employees sea each other in the organization, or when they are having lunch together, or attending a meeting, they use to talk about their experience, and discuss about their current projects, and talk about their successes over some specific problems. Despite the potential value of leveraging organizational memory and expertise by using OMS and ER, still small organizations haven-t been able to capitalize on its promised value. Each organization has its internal knowledge management system, in some of organizations the system face the lack of expert people to save their experience in the repository and in another hand on some other organizations there are lots of expert people but the organization doesn-t have the maximum use of their knowledge.

Keywords: Knowledge, knowledge management.



DOES PERCEIVED ORGANIZATIONAL VIRTUOUSNESS EXPLAIN ORGANIZATIONAL CITIZENSHIP BEHAVIORS?

Neuza Ribeiro, Arménio Rego

Superior de Tecnologia e Gestão, Instituto Politécnico de Leiria, Morro do Lena – Portugal

Abstract:

The paper shows how the perceptions of five organizational virtuousness dimensions (optimism, trust, compassion, integrity, and forgiveness) explain organizational citizenship behaviors (altruism, sportsmanship, courtesy, conscientiousness, and civic virtue). A sample comprising 216 individuals from 14 industrial organizations was collected. Individuals reported their perceptions of organizational virtuousness, their organizational citizenship behaviors (OCB) being reported by their supervisors. The main findings are the following: (a) the perceptions of trust predict altruism; (b) the perceptions of integrity predict civic virtue.

Keywords: OCB, organizational virtuousness, psychological climate



BEHAVIORAL ANALYSIS OF TEAM MEMBERS IN VIRTUAL ORGANIZATION BASED ON TRUST DIMENSION AND LEARNING

Indiramma M., K. R. Anandakumar

Dept of CSE, S J B I T, Bangalore, India

Abstract:

Trust management and Reputation models are becoming integral part of Internet based applications such as CSCW, E-commerce and Grid Computing. Also the trust dimension is a significant social structure and key to social relations within a collaborative community. Collaborative Decision Making (CDM) is a difficult task in the context of distributed environment (information across different geographical locations) and multidisciplinary decisions are involved such as Virtual Organization (VO). To aid team decision making in VO, Decision Support System and social network analysis approaches are integrated. In such situations social learning helps an organization in terms of relationship, team formation, partner selection etc. In this paper we focus on trust learning. Trust learning is an important activity in terms of information exchange, negotiation, collaboration and trust assessment for cooperation among virtual team members. In this paper we have proposed a reinforcement learning which enhances the trust decision making capability of interacting agents during collaboration in problem solving activity. Trust computational model with learning that we present is adapted for best alternate selection of new project in the organization. We verify our model in a multiagent simulation where the agents in the community learn to identify trustworthy members, inconsistent behavior and conflicting behavior of agents.

Keywords: Collaborative Decision making, Trust, Multi Agent System (MAS), Bayesian Network, Reinforcement Learning.



IMPROVED AUTOMATED CLASSIFICATION OF ALCOHOLICS AND NON-ALCOHOLICS

Ramaswamy Palaniappan

Department of Computer Science, University of Essex, Colchester, CO4 3SQ, United Kingdom

Abstract:

In this paper, several improvements are proposed to previous work of automated classification of alcoholics and nonalcoholics. In the previous paper, multiplayer-perceptron neural network classifying energy of gamma band Visual Evoked Potential (VEP) signals gave the best classification performance using 800 VEP signals from 10 alcoholics and 10 non-alcoholics. Here, the dataset is extended to include 3560 VEP signals from 102 subjects: 62 alcoholics and 40 non-alcoholics. Three modifications are introduced to improve the classification performance: i) increasing the gamma band spectral range by increasing the passband width of the used filter ii) the use of Multiple Signal Classification algorithm to obtain the power of the dominant frequency in gamma band VEP signals as features and iii) the use of the simple but effective knearest neighbour classifier. To validate that these two modifications do give improved performance, a 10-fold cross validation classification (CVC) scheme is used. Repeat experiments of the previously used methodology for the extended dataset are performed here and improvement from 94.49% to 98.71% in maximum averaged CVC accuracy is obtained using the modifications. This latest results show that VEP based classification of alcoholics is worth exploring further for system development.

Keywords: Alcoholic, Multilayer-perceptron, Nearest neighbour, Gamma band, MUSIC, Visual evoked potential.



RHETORICAL COMMUNICATION IN THE COGSCI DISCOURSE COMMUNITY: THE COGNITIVE NEUROSCIENCES (2004) IN THE CONTEXT OF SCIENTIFIC DISSEMINATION

Lucia Abbamonte, Olimpia Matarazzo

Department of Psychology, Second University of Naples

Abstract:

In recent years linguistic research has turned increasing attention to covert/overt strategies to modulate authorial stance and positioning in scientific texts, and to the recipients' response. This study discussed some theoretical implications of the use of rhetoric in scientific communication and analysed qualitative data from the authoritative The Cognitive Neurosciences III (2004) volume. Its genre-identity, status and readability were considered, in the social interactive context of contemporary disciplinary discourses – in their polyphony of traditional and new, emerging genres. Evidence was given of the ways its famous authors negotiate and shape knowledge and research results – explicitly appraising team work and promoting faith in the fast-paced progress of Cognitive Neuroscience, also through experiential metaphors – by presenting a set of examples, ordered according to their dominant rhetorical quality.

Keywords: Appraisal, disciplinary discourses, experientialmetaphors, genre, identity, knowledge, readability, rhetoric, strategies, theoretical implications.



LINGUISTIC, PRAGMATIC AND EVOLUTIONARY FACTORS IN WASON SELECTION TASK

Olimpia Matarazzo, Fabrizio Ferrara

Department of Relational Sciences "Gustavo Iacono", University of Naple

Abstract:

In two studies we tested the hypothesis that the appropriate linguistic formulation of a deontic rule - i.e. the formulation which clarifies the monadic nature of deontic operators should produce more correct responses than the conditional formulation in Wason selection task. We tested this assumption by presenting a prescription rule and a prohibition rule in conditional vs. proper deontic formulation. We contrasted this hypothesis with two other hypotheses derived from social contract theory and relevance theory. According to the first theory, a deontic rule expressed in terms of cost-benefit should elicit a cheater detection module, sensible to mental states attributions and thus able to discriminate intentional rule violations from accidental rule violations. We tested this prevision by distinguishing the two types of violations. According to relevance theory, performance in selection task should improve by increasing cognitive effect and decreasing cognitive effort. We tested this prevision by focusing experimental instructions on the rule vs. the action covered by the rule. In study 1, in which 480 undergraduates participated, we tested these predictions through a 2 x 2 x 2 x 2 (type of the rule x rule formulation x type of violation x experimental instructions) between-subjects design. In study 2 – carried out by means of a 2 x 2 (rule formulation x type of violation) between-subjects design - we retested the hypothesis of rule formulation vs. the cheaterdetection hypothesis through a new version of selection task in which intentional vs. accidental rule violations were better discriminated. 240 undergraduates participated in this study. Results corroborate our hypothesis and challenge the contrasting assumptions. However, they show that the conditional formulation of deontic rules produces a lower performance than what is reported in literature.

Keywords: Deontic reasoning; Evolutionary, linguistic, logical, pragmatic factors; Wason selection task



AN INVESTIGATION INTO KANJI CHARACTER DISCRIMINATION PROCESS FROM EEG SIGNALS

Hiroshi Abe, Minoru Nakayama

Tokyo Institute of Technology, Tokyo, 152-8552, Japan

Abstract:

The frontal area in the brain is known to be involved in behavioral judgement. Because a Kanji character can be discriminated visually and linguistically from other characters, in Kanji character discrimination, we hypothesized that frontal event-related potential (ERP) waveforms reflect two discrimination processes in separate time periods: one based on visual analysis and the other based on lexcical access. To examine this hypothesis, we recorded ERPs while performing a Kanji lexical decision task. In this task, either a known Kanji character, an unknown Kanji character or a symbol was presented and the subject had to report if the presented character was a known Kanji character for the subject or not. The same response was required for unknown Kanji trials and symbol trials. As a preprocessing of signals, we examined the performance of a method using independent component analysis for artifact rejection and found it was effective. Therefore we used it. In the ERP results, there were two time periods in which the frontal ERP wavefoms were significantly different between the unknown Kanji trials and the symbol trials: around 170ms and around 300ms after stimulus onset. This result supported our hypothesis. In addition, the result suggests that Kanji character lexical access may be fully completed by around 260ms after stimulus onset.

Keywords: Character discrimination, Event-related Potential, IndependentComponent Analysis, Kanji, Lexical access.



CHAOTIC PROPERTIES OF HEMODYNAMIC RESPONSEIN FUNCTIONAL NEAR INFRARED SPECTROSCOPIC MEASUREMENT OF BRAIN ACTIVITY

Ni Ni Soe, Masahiro Nakagawa

Department of Electrical Engineering, Faculty of Engineering, Nagaoka University of Technology, Japan

Abstract:

Functional near infrared spectroscopy (fNIRS) is a practical non-invasive optical technique to detect characteristic of hemoglobin density dynamics response during functional activation of the cerebral cortex. In this paper, fNIRS measurements were made in the area of motor cortex from C4 position according to international 10-20 system. Three subjects, aged 23 - 30 years, were participated in the experiment. The aim of this paper was to evaluate the effects of different motor activation tasks of the hemoglobin density dynamics of fNIRS signal. The chaotic concept based on deterministic dynamics is an important feature in biological signal analysis. This paper employs the chaotic properties which is a novel method of nonlinear analysis, to analyze and to quantify the chaotic property in the time series of the hemoglobin dynamics of the various motor imagery tasks of fNIRS signal. Usually, hemoglobin density in the human brain cortex is found to change slowly in time. An inevitable noise caused by various factors is to be included in a signal. So, principle component analysis method (PCA) is utilized to remove high frequency component. The phase pace is reconstructed and evaluated the Lyapunov spectrum, and Lyapunov dimensions. From the experimental results, it can be conclude that the signals measured by fNIRS are chaotic.

Keywords: Chaos, hemoglobin, Lyapunov spectrum, motorimagery, near infrared spectroscopy (NIRS), principal componentanalysis (PCA).



GENDER DIFFERENCES IN SPATIAL NAVIGATION

Bia Kim, Sewon Lee, Jaesik Lee

Department of Psychology, Pusan National University, Korea

Abstract:

This study aims to investigate the gender differences in spatial navigation using the tasks of 2-D matrix navigation and recognition of real driving scene. The results can be summarized as followings. First, female subjects responded faster in 2-D matrix navigation task than male subjects when landmark instructions were provided. Second, in recognition task, male subjects recognized the key elements involved in the past driving scene more accurately than female subjects. In particular, female subjects tended to miss peripheral information. These results suggest the possibility of gender differences in spatial navigation.

Keywords: Gender differences, Spatial navigation, 2-D matrixnavigation, Recognition of driving scene.



AN ECONOMIC ANALYSIS OF PHU KRADUENG NATIONAL PARK

Chutarat Boontho

Rajamangala University of Technology, Isan Khon Kaen Campus, Thailand

Abstract:

The purposes of this study were as follows to evaluate the economic value of Phu Kradueng National Park by the travel cost method (TCM) and the contingent valuation method (CVM) and to estimate the demand for traveling and the willingness to pay. The data for this study were collected by conducting two large scale surveys on users and non-users. A total of 1,016 users and 1,034 non-users were interviewed. The data were analyzed using multiple linear regression analysis, logistic regression model and the consumer surplus (CS) was the integral of demand function for trips. The survey found, were as follows: 1)Using the travel cost method which provides an estimate of direct benefits to park users, we found that visitors- total willingness to pay per visit was 2,284.57 bath, of which 958.29 bath was travel cost, 1,129.82 bath was expenditure for accommodation, food, and services, and 166.66 bath was consumer surplus or the visitors -net gain or satisfaction from the visit (the integral of demand function for trips). 2) Thai visitors to Phu Kradueng National Park were further willing to pay an average of 646.84 bath per head per year to ensure the continued existence of Phu Kradueng National Park and to preserve their option to use it in the future. 3) Thai non-visitors, on the other hand, are willing to pay an average of 212.61 bath per head per year for the option and existence value provided by the Park. 4) The total economic value of Phu Kradueng National Park to Thai visitors and non-visitors taken together stands today at 9,249.55 million bath per year. 5) The users- average willingness to pay for access to Phu Kradueng National Park rises from 40 bath to 84.66 bath per head per trip for improved services such as road improvement, increased cleanliness, and upgraded information. This paper was needed to investigate of the potential market demand for bio prospecting in Phu Kradueng national Park and to investigate how a larger share of the economic benefits of tourism could be distributed income to the local residents.

Keywords: Contingent Valuation Method, Travel Cost Method, Consumer surplus.



THE INVESTIGATION OF THE ROLE OF INSTITUTIONS IN THE PROCESS OF GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT OF ECONOMY

Seyed Mohammad Reza Hosseini

Islamic Azad University, Aliabad Katool Branch, Iran.

Abstract:

The new institutional Economics helps generalization and expansion of new classic by adding the institution theories to Economic. It is clear that the appropriate institution is among the factors that lead to success in Economic programs. If the institutional are appropriate, the society will save the source and when we make use of time to apply the program, there will be welfare and average revenue product will also increase. In Economy, one should not expect the real manifestation of Economic programs only with a model for estimating and predicting rather institutions of the same purpose and along with production are needed to form the process of growth and development costs. In this research, the institution role in transaction costs, financial markets, distribution of revenue and capital and its influence on the process of growth and development are investigated so that handicaps and problems of Iran Economic Institutions can be recognized. In other words, incapability, non productivity and ambiguity of the institution in Iran Economic are some of the factors that handicap Economic growth and development. For example, Iran government as an important institution while having 20 ministries,83 organizations and 60 years of programming could not go along the growth and development but why?

Keywords: Institution, New institutional economics, Transaction costs.



PROPOSING A CONCEPTUAL MODEL OF CUSTOMER KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT: A STUDY OF CKM TOOLS IN BRITISH DOTCOMS

Mehdi Shami Zanjani, Roshanak Rouzbehani, Hosein Dabbagh

University of Tehran, No. 136, Jalale Ale-Ahmad Ave, Tehran, Iran

Abstract:

Although current competitive challenges induced by today-s digital economy place their main emphasis on organizational knowledge, customer knowledge has been overlooked. On the other hand, the business community has finally begun to realize the important role customer knowledge can play in the organizational boundaries of the corporate arena. As a result, there is an emerging market for the tools and utilities whose objective is to provide the intelligence for knowledge sharing between the businesses and their customers. In this paper, we present a conceptual model of customer knowledge management by identifying and analyzing the existing tools in the market. The focus will be upon the emerging British dotcom industry whose customer based B2C behavior has been an influential part of the knowledge based intelligence tools in existence today.

Keywords: Customer knowledge, customer knowledge management, knowledge management, B2C E-commerce.



DESIGN AN ELECTRONIC MARKET FRAMEWORK USING JADE ENVIRONMENT

Mohammad Ali Tabarzad, Caro Lucas

Control and Intelligent Processing, University of Tehran, Tehran, Iran

Abstract:

The daily growing use of agents in software environments, because of many reasons such as independence and intelligence is not a secret anymore. One of such environments in which there is a prominent job for the agents would be emarketplaces in which a user is able to give those agents the responsibility of buying and selling, instead of searching the emarketplace himself. Making up a framework which has sufficient attention to the required roles and their relations, is the first step of achieving such e-markets. In this paper, we suggest a framework in order to establish such e-markets and we will continue investigating the roles such as seller or buyer and the relations in JADE environment in details.

Keywords: Framework, software agents, e-commerce, e-market.



A NEW METHOD FOR COMPLEX GOODS SELECTION IN ELECTRONIC MARKETS

Mohammad Ali Tabarzad, Caro Lucas, Nassim Jafarzadeh Eslami

Center of Excellence: Control and Intelligent Processing, University of Tehran, Tehran, Iran

Center of Excellence: Control and Intelligent Processing, University of Tehran, Tehran, Iran and School of Cognitive Sciences, IPM, Iran

Collage of Goldsmiths, University of London, London, UK

Abstract:

After the development of the Internet a suitable discipline for trading goods electronically has been emerged. However, this type of markets is not still mature enough in order to become independent and get closer to seller/buyer-s needs. Furthermore, the buyable and sellable goods in these markets still don-t have essential standards for being well-defined. In this paper, we will present a model for development of a market which can contain goods with variable definitions and we will also investigate its characteristics. Besides, by noticing the fact that people have different discriminations, it-s figured out that the significance of each attribute of a specific product may vary from different people-s view points. Consequently well present a model for weighting and accordingly different people-s view points could be satisfied. These two aspects will be discussed completely throughout this paper.

Keywords: Electronic markets, selection of multi attributegoods, data infusion.



DEGENERACY OF MIS UNDER THE CONDITIONS OF INSTABILITY: A MATHEMATICAL FORMULATION

Nazar Younis, Raied Salman

Department of Information Systems, Sultan Qaboos University.

Abstract:

It has been always observed that the effectiveness of MIS as a support tool for management decisions degenerate after time of implementation, despite the substantial investments being made. This is true for organizations at the initial stages of MIS implementations, manual or computerized. A survey of a sample of middle to top managers in business and government institutions was made. A large ratio indicates that the MIS has lost its impact on the day-to-day operations, and even the response lag time expands sometimes indefinitely. The data indicates an infant mortality phenomenon of the bathtub model. Reasons may be monotonous nature of MIS delivery, irrelevance, irreverence, timeliness, and lack of adequate detail. All those reasons collaborate to create a degree of degeneracy. We investigate and model as a bathtub model the phenomenon of MIS degeneracy that inflicts the MIS systems and renders it ineffective. A degeneracy index is developed to identify the status of the MIS system and possible remedies to prevent the onset of total collapse of the system to the point of being useless.

Keywords: MIS, management theory, information technology, information systems, IS, organizational environment, organizations, degeneracy, organizational change.



DEGENERACY OF MIS UNDER THE CONDITIONS OF INSTABILITY: A MATHEMATICAL FORMULATION

Nazar Younis, Raied Salman

Department of Information Systems, Sultan Qaboos University.

Abstract:

It has been always observed that the effectiveness of MIS as a support tool for management decisions degenerate after time of implementation, despite the substantial investments being made. This is true for organizations at the initial stages of MIS implementations, manual or computerized. A survey of a sample of middle to top managers in business and government institutions was made. A large ratio indicates that the MIS has lost its impact on the day-to-day operations, and even the response lag time expands sometimes indefinitely. The data indicates an infant mortality phenomenon of the bathtub model. Reasons may be monotonous nature of MIS delivery, irrelevance, irreverence, timeliness, and lack of adequate detail. All those reasons collaborate to create a degree of degeneracy. We investigate and model as a bathtub model the phenomenon of MIS degeneracy that inflicts the MIS systems and renders it ineffective. A degeneracy index is developed to identify the status of the MIS system and possible remedies to prevent the onset of total collapse of the system to the point of being useless.

Keywords: MIS, management theory, information technology, information systems, IS, organizational environment, organizations, degeneracy, organizational change.



INVESTIGATING THE POSSIBLE USE OF SESSION INITIATION PROTOCOL FOR EXTENDING MOBILITY SERVICE TO THE BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERS

Anwar Sadat

School of Science and Technology Bangladesh Open University, Board Bazar, Gazipur 1705, Bangladesh

Abstract:

Today, the Internet based communication has widen the opportunity of event monitoring system in the medical field. There is always a need of analyzing and designing secure and reliable mobile communication between the hospital and biomedical engineers mobile units. This study has been carried out to find possible solution using SIP-based event notification for alerting the technical staff about the Biomedical Device (BMD) status and Patients treatment session. The Session Initiation Protocol (SIP) can be used to create a medical event notification system. SIP can work on a variety of devices. Its adoption as the protocol of choice for third generation wireless networks allows for a robust and scalable environment. One of the advantages of SIP is that it supports personal mobility through the separation of user addressing and device addressing. The solution for Telemed alert notification system is based on SIP - Specific Event Notification. The aim of this project is to extend mobility service to the hospital technicians who are using Telemedicine system.

Keywords: Biomedical, Mobility Service, Notify, Proxy Server, SIP, Subscribe, Telemedicine.



COGNITIVE LANDSCAPE OF VALUES – UNDERSTANDING THE INFORMATION CONTENTS OF MENTAL REPRESENTATIONS

J. Maksimainen

Department of Computer Science and Information Systems, of Jyväskylä, Finland

Abstract:

The values of managers and employees in organizations are phenomena that have captured the interest of researchers at large. Despite this attention, there continues to be a lack of agreement on what values are and how they influence individuals, or how they are constituted in individuals- mind. In this article content-based approach is presented as alternative reference frame for exploring values. In content-based approach human thinking in different contexts is set at the focal point. Differences in valuations can be explained through the information contents of mental representations. In addition to the information contents, attention is devoted to those cognitive processes through which mental representations of values are constructed. Such informational contents are in decisive role for understanding human behavior. By applying content-based analysis to an examination of values as mental representations, it is possible to reach a deeper to the motivational foundation of behaviors, such as decision making in organizational procedures, through understanding the structure and meanings of specific values at play.

Keywords: Content-based Approach, Mental Content, Mental Representations, Organizational values, Values



SERIOUS GAME FOR AUTISM CHILDREN: REVIEW OF LITERATURE

Helmi Adly Mohd Noor, Faaizah Shahbodin, Naim Che Pee Universiti Teknikal Malaysia Melaka (UTeM), Melaka, Malaysia

Abstract:

Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) is a pervasive developmental disorder which affects individuals with varying degrees of impairment. Currently, there has been ample research done in serious game for autism children. Although serious games are traditionally associated with software developments, developing them in the autism field involves studying the associated technology and paying attention to aspects related to interaction with the game. Serious Games for autism cover matters related to education, therapy for communication, psychomotor treatment and social behavior enhancement. In this paper, a systematic review sets out the lines of development and research currently being conducted into serious games which pursue some form of benefit in the field of autism. This paper includes a literature review of relevant serious game developments since in year 2007 and examines new trends.

Keywords: Serious Game, Autism, Education, Therapy



REMOTE REHABILITATION DEVELOPMENT STATUS IN CHINA-TO ELIMINATE THE DISABLED PEOPLE'S SPACE OBSTACLES

Ning Liu, Jue Wang, Zhe Li National Research Institute for Metals, Tsukuba, Japan

Abstract:

The remote diagnosis and remote medical smoked to part. In China, in accordance with the requirements of different applications of remote diagnosis and Relates to the technical difference, which can be divided into special purpose remote diagnosis and treatment system, the remote will Referral system, remote medical consultation system, remote rehabilitation technology and remote operation technology. In this article, will introduce China for the special purpose of service remote diagnosis and treatment system and technology, including: China disabled status and virtual reality technology; China 's domestic family medical care system and China 's current situation of the development of telemedicine.

Keywords: China, Remote rehabilitation, The disabled people



ANALYSIS OF DRIVING CONDITIONS AND PREFERRED MEDIA ON DIVERSION

Yoon-Hyuk Choi

Korea Expressway Corporation Research Institute, Republic of Korea

Abstract:

Studies on the distribution of traffic demands have been proceeding by providing traffic information for reducing greenhouse gases and reinforcing the road's competitiveness in the transport section, however, since it is preferentially required the extensive studies on the driver's behavior changing routes and its influence factors, this study has been developed a discriminant model for changing routes considering driving conditions including traffic conditions of roads and driver's preferences for information media. It is divided into three groups depending on driving conditions in group classification with the CART analysis, which is statistically meaningful. And the extent that driving conditions and preferred media affect a route change is examined through a discriminant analysis, and it is developed a discriminant model equation to predict a route change. As a result of building the discriminant model equation, it is shown that driving conditions affect a route change much more, the entire discriminant hit ratio is derived as 64.2%, and this discriminant equation shows high discriminant ability more than a certain degree.

Keywords: CART analysis, Diversion, Discriminant model, Driving conditions, and preferred media



DYNAMIC OF AGGRESSIVE BEHAVIOR AT THE CONTEXT OF REFLECTIVE PROCESS

Elena Chernyshkova

Economics, Moscow, Zip code 101000, the Russian Federation

Abstract:

The paper which is dedicated to describing the effect made by the "significant other", presents the new model of interrelation between self-reflection, the "significant other" phenomenon and aggression. Tendencies of direction and type frustration response developments in detail are discussed. New results have been received through designing of the original experiment. It is based on modifications of the "Picture – Frustration Study" test by S. Rosenzweig.

Keywords: Reflection, reflective process, aggression, aggressivereactions, "significant other"



HOW DOES PSYCHOANALYSIS HELP IN RECONSTRUCTING POLITICAL THOUGHT? AN EXERCISE OF INTERPRETATION

Subramaniam Chandran

Vinayaka Missions University, Salem, India

Abstract:

The significance of psychology in studying politics is embedded in philosophical issues as well as behavioural pursuits. For the former is often associated with Sigmund Freud and his followers. The latter is inspired by the writings of Harold Lasswell. Political psychology or psychopolitics has its own impression on political thought ever since it deciphers the concept of human nature and political propaganda. More importantly, psychoanalysis views political thought as a textual content which needs to explore the latent from the manifest content. In other words, it reads the text symptomatically and interprets the hidden truth. This paper explains the paradigm of dream interpretation applied by Freud. The dream work is a process which has four successive activities: condensation, displacement, representation and secondary revision. The texts dealing with political though can also be interpreted on these principles. Freud's method of dream interpretation draws its source after the hermeneutic model of philological research. It provides theoretical perspective and technical rules for the interpretation of symbolic structures. The task of interpretation remains a discovery of equivalence of symbols and actions through perpetual analogies. Psychoanalysis can help in studying political thought in two ways: to study the text distortion, Freud's dream interpretation is used as a paradigm exploring the latent text from its manifest text; and to apply Freud's psychoanalytic concepts and theories ranging from individual mind to civilization, religion, war and politics.

Keywords: Psychoanalysis, political thought, dreaminterpretation, latent content, manifest content



PROBLEM-BASED LEARNING APPROACH TO HUMAN COMPUTER INTERACTION

Oon-Seng Tan

National Institute of Education, Nanyang Technological University, Singapore

Abstract:

Human Computer Interaction (HCI) has been an emerging field that draws in the experts from various fields to enhance the application of computer programs and the ease of computer users. HCI has much to do with learning and cognition and an emerging approach to learning and problem-solving is problembased learning (PBL). The processes of PBL involve important cognitive functions in the various stages. This paper will illustrate how closely related fields to HCI, PBL and cognitive psychology can benefit from informing each other through analysing various cognitive functions. Several cognitive functions from cognitive function disc (CFD) would be presented and discussed in relation to human-computer interface. This paper concludes with the implications of bridging the gaps amongst these disciplines.

Keywords: problem-based learning, human computerinteraction, cognitive psychology, Cognitive Function Disc (CFD)



THE STRANGE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN LITERACY AND WELL-BEING: THE RESULTS OF AN INTERNATIONAL SURVEY WITH SPECIAL FOCUS ON ITALY

Federica Cornali

University of Turin, Italy

Abstract:

Does education matter to the quality of our life? The results of extensive studies offer an affirmative answer to this question: high education levels are positively associated with higher income, with more highly qualified professions, with lower risk of unemployment, with better physical health and also, it is said, with more happiness. However, exploring these relationships is far from straightforward. Aside from educational credentials, what properties distinguish functionally literate individuals? How can their personal level of satisfaction be measured? What are the social mechanisms whereby education affects well-being? Using a literacy index and several measures for well-being developed by secondary analysis of the Adult Literacy and Life Skills Survey database, this investigation examined the relationship between literacy skills and subjective wellbeing in several OECD (Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development) countries. Special attention was been addressed to Italy, and in particular to two regions representing territorial differences in this country: Piedmont and Campania.

Keywords: Cultural Divide, Literacy Index, Life Satisfaction, Subjective Well-being Index



EBEVEYNLERE GÖRE ÇOCUKLARDA EKRAN BAĞIMLILIĞI

Nergiz Sevim AĞAÇDELEN

Niğde Ömer Halisdemir Üniversitesi,
- ORCID: 0009-0005-7018-2297

Meral ARDIÇ

Niğde Ömer Halisdemir Üniversitesi, ORCID:0000-0002-8884-304X

Doc. Dr. Nezih ÖNAL

Niğde Ömer Halisdemir Üniversitesi, ORCID: 0000-0002-1103-8771

ÖZET

Gelişen teknoloji ile birlikte çocuklarda medya araçlarının kullanımlarının oldukça arttığı görülmektedir. Çeşitli görsel medya araçlarının çocukluktan itibaren giderek artan kullanımı, ekran başında geçirilen fazlaca vakit ve bu görsel medya araçlarının çocuklar üzerinde yol açtığı problemler, ekran bağımlılığını da beraberinde getirmiştir. Problemli medya kullanımının yol açabileceği sorunları erkenden tanıyıp engelleyebilmek oldukça önemlidir. Bütün bu durumlardan yola çıkarak bu araştırmanın amacı 4-11 yaş gurubu çocuklarda Problemli Medya Kullanım Ölçeği aracılığı ile medya kullanımı ve ekran bağımlılığının ne düzeyde olduğunu belirleyerek bir farkındalık ortaya koymaktır. Nicel araştırma modelinin kullanıldığı bu araştırmada uygun örnekleme yöntemi kullanılmıştır. Araştırmanın örneklem grubu Nevşehir ilinde yaşayan, 4-11 yaşları arasında çocuğa sahip anne-babalardır. Google forms ile dijital ortamda araştırmaya katılmaya gönüllü olmuş 4-11 yaş grubunda çocuğu olan 203 öğrenci velisi (anne-baba) araştırmanın örneklemini oluşturmaktadır. Verilerin analizi IBM SPSS 20 Programında değerlendirilmiştir. Ölçek maddelerine ilişkin sonuçlar incelendiğinde ölçek maddelerinin genel ortalaması "Nadiren" şeklinde olduğu tespit edilmiştir. Araştırma sonuçlarına göre ailelerin çocuklarını görsel medyadan uzaklaştırabilmek için çocuklarını sosyal faaliyetlere yönlendirmeleri, ekran başında zaman kısıtlaması getirmeleri gibi önerilerde bulunulmuştur.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Ekran bağımlılığı, Medya, Problemli medya kullanımı, Temel eğitim

SCREEN ADDICTION IN CHILDREN, ACCORDING TO PARENTS

ABSTRACT

With the developing technology, it is seen that the use of media tools by children has increased considerably. The increasing use of various visual media tools since childhood, excessive time



spent in front of the screen and the problems these visual media tools cause on children have brought about screen addiction. It is very important to recognize and prevent the problems that may arise from problematic media use early on. Based on all these situations, the aim of this research is to raise awareness by determining the level of media use and screen addiction in children aged 4-11 through the Problematic Media Use Scale. In this research, where the quantitative research model was used, appropriate sampling method was used. The sample group of the research is parents with children between the ages of 4-11, living in Nevşehir province. The sample of the research consists of 203 student parents (parents) with children in the 4-11 age group who volunteered to participate in the research digitally via Google forms. The analysis of the data was evaluated in IBM SPSS 20 Program. When the results regarding the scale items were examined, it was determined that the general average of the scale items was "Rarely". According to the results of the research, suggestions were made for families to distance their children from visual media, such as directing their children to social activities and restricting time in front of the screen.

Key Words: Screen addiction, Media, Problematic media use, Basic education



LİSE MATEMATİK ÖĞRETMENLERİNİN GEOMETRİ ÖĞRENME ALANINA YÖNELİK GÖRÜŞLERİ: YALOVA İLİ ÖRNEĞİ¹

Yüksek Lisans Öğrencisi, Meryem Dilara ATEŞ Bursa Uludağ Üniversitesi, ORCID ID 0000-0001-9719-4988

Doç. Dr. Çiğdem ARSLAN

Bursa Uludağ Üniversitesi, -ORCID ID 0000-0001-7354-8155

ÖZET

Geometri, öğrencilerin eleştirel düşünme, problem çözme, varsayımda bulunma, tümdengelimli akıl yürütme, mantıksal tartışma ve ispat becerilerini geliştirmelerine yardımcı olur. Ulusal Matematik Öğretmenleri Konseyi (NCTM) tarafından 2000 yılında yayınlanan Matematik Öğretimi için Standartlar ve İlkeler Kitabında, geometri öğretimi, matematiğin aksiyomatik yapısını açıklamak ve öğrencilere muhakeme becerileri kazandırmak için önemli bir araç olarak kabul edilmektedir. Bu çalışmanın amacı programın uygulayıcısı olan lise matematik öğretmenlerinin gözünden geometri öğrenme alanına ait görüşlerini inceleyerek alandaki durumu belirlemektir. Araştırmanın yöntemi nitel araştırma yöntemlerinden durum çalışmasıdır. Araştırmanın katılımcılarını 85 lise matematik öğretmeni oluşturmaktadır. Öğretmenlere yarı yapılandırılmış görüşme formu uygulanmış ve gerekli olduğu yerlerde mülakatlar yapılmıştır. Toplanan verilerin analizinde betimsel ve içerik analizi kullanılmıştır. Öğretmenlerin vermiş oldukları cevaplardan elde edilen bulgularda en dikkat çekici olanlardan biri öğretmenlerin %81'inin Geometri konularının Matematik dersinden ayrı okutulması gerektiğini belirtmeleridir. Bunun gerekçeleri arasında ilk sırada geometri konularının yılın son konularına kalması nedeniyle öğrenci ve öğretmen tarafından daha az önemsendiği yer almaktadır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Geometri, Matematik Dersi Öğretim Programı, Matematik Öğretmeni

¹ Bu çalışma birinci yazarın ikinci yazar danışmanlığında yürütmekte olduğu yüksek lisans tezinin bir bölümüdür.



İLKOKUL EĞİTİM ÖĞRETİM HİZMETLERİNİ DEĞERLENDİRME ÖLÇEĞİ GELİŞTİRME ÇALIŞMASI

Cem MORAN

Milli Eğitim Bakanlığı, - 0000-0001-8267-3193

Dr. Öğr. Üyesi MUSTAFA AYDIN BAŞAR

Çanakkale Onsekiz Mart Üniversitesi, - 0000-0003-3678-4647

ÖZET

Bu araştırmanın amacı ilkokulların eğitim öğretim hizmetlerini değerlendirmeye yönelik bir ölçek geliştirmektir. Ölçek geliştirme ilkeleri dikkate alınarak literatür tarama, madde havuzu oluşturma, uzman görüşü alma ve ölçek formu oluşturma aşamaları izlenmiştir. Ölçeğin hazırlanmasında literatür taraması yapılmıştır. Literatür taramasından sonra madde havuzu hazırlanmıştır. Hazırlanan maddeler uzman görüşüne gönderilmiştir. Eğitim yönetimi ve denetimi alanında uzman olan 5 öğretim görevlisi tarafından incelenmiş ve maddeler uygun bulunmuştur. Oluşturulan maddeler için pilot uygulama yapılmıştır. Pilot uygulamaya 176 İlkokul öğretmeni katılmıştır. Ölçeğin geçerlilik ve güvenirlik çalışmaları yapılmıştır. Ölçeğin Cronbach's Alfa güvenilirlik katsayısı, yüksek derecede güvenilir olarak kabul edilen α=.908 olarak bulunmuştur. Eğitim öğretim ölçeğine Açımlayıcı Faktör Analizi (AFA) analizi yapılmıştır. Ölçek 12 ifade ile KMO değeri "mükemmel" olarak kabul edilen .908 ve anlamlılık değeri .000 olarak bulunmuştur. Ölçeğe Doğrulayıcı Faktör Analizi (DFA) yapılmıştır. Ölçeğin doğrulayıcı faktör analizi sonuçları (CMIN/DF, AGFI, CFI ve RMSEA) literatürde kabul edilen değerler kapsamındadır. Araştırma sonucunda ilkokulların eğitim öğretim hizmetleri değerlendirmede kullanılmak üzere 12 maddeden oluşan geçerli ve güvenilir bir ölçek geliştirilmiştir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Eğitim öğretim, değerlendirme, kurumsal yeterlilik.



İLKOKUL OKUL GELİŞTİRME HİZMETLERİNİ DEĞERLENDİRME ÖLÇEĞI GELİŞTİRME ÇALIŞMASI

Cem MORAN

Milli Eğitim Bakanlığı, - 0000-0001-8267-3193

Dr. Öğr. Üyesi MUSTAFA AYDIN BAŞAR

Çanakkale Onsekiz Mart Üniversitesi, 0000-0003-3678-4647

ÖZET

Bu araştırmanın amacı ilkokulların okul geliştirme çalışmalarını değerlendirmeye yönelik bir ölçek geliştirmektir. Ölçek geliştirme ilkeleri dikkate alınarak literatür tarama, madde havuzu oluşturma, uzman görüşü alma ve ölçek formu oluşturma aşamaları izlenmiştir. Ölçeğin hazırlanmasında literatür taraması yapılmıştır. Literatür taramasından sonra madde havuzu hazırlanmıştır. Hazırlanan maddeler uzman görüşüne gönderilmiştir. Eğitim yönetimi ve denetimi alanında uzman olan 5 öğretim görevlisi tarafından incelenmiş ve maddeler uygun bulunmuştur. Oluşturulan maddeler için pilot uygulama yapılmıştır. Pilot uygulamaya 176 İlkokul öğretmeni katılmıştır. Ölçeğin geçerlilik ve güvenirlik çalışmaları yapılmıştır. Ölçeğin Cronbach's Alfa güvenilirlik katsayısı, yüksek derecede güvenilir olarak kabul edilen α=.943 olarak bulunmuştur. Eğitim öğretim ölçeğine Açımlayıcı Faktör Analizi (AFA) analizi yapılmıştır. Ölçek 8 ifade ile KMO değeri "mükemmel" olarak kabul edilen .908 ve anlamlılık değeri .000 olarak bulunmuştur. Ölçeğe Doğrulayıcı Faktör Analizi (DFA) yapılmıştır. Ölçeğin doğrulayıcı faktör analizi sonuçları (CMIN/DF, AGFI, CFI ve RMSEA) literatürde kabul edilen değerler kapsamındadır. Araştırma sonucunda ilkokulların okul geliştirme hizmetleri değerlendirmede kullanılmak üzere 8 maddeden oluşan geçerli ve güvenilir bir ölçek geliştirilmiştir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Okul geliştirme, değerlendirme, kurumsal yeterlilik.



5-6 VE 7. SINIF SOSYAL BİLGİLER DERS KİTAPLARINDA KARİKATÜR KULLANIMININ İNCELENMESİ

Arş. Gör. Dr. Ayşegül YILMAZER

Recep Tayyip Erdoğan Üniversitesi, -0000-0002-1331-9243

ÖZET

Eğitimde araç-gereç ve materyal kullanımı, öğretim sürecinde öğretmenin işini kolaylaştırmakla birlikte, öğrenmenin gerçekleşmesine de katkı sağlamayı amaçlamaktadır. Öğretim sürecinde kullanılan bu materyallerden biri olan karikatür, öğrenme ortamını zenginleştiren ve birden çok duyu organına hitap eden materyallerden biri olup sosyal bilgiler dersinde kullanımının faydaları daha önce çalışılan pek çok araştırmada ortaya konulmuştur. Karikatürlerin sosyal bilgiler dersinde kullanılmasının sürece ne gibi katkı sunduğu, başarı ve tutum üzerinde nasıl bir etkisi olduğu birçok kez farklı araştırmacı tarafından çalışılmıştır. Yapılan bu araştırma sonuçlarına bakıldığında, sosyal bilgiler derslerinde karikatür kullanımının öğrencilerin akademik başarılarını artırdığı, derse karşı tutumlarını olumlu yönde etkilediği, ilgilerini ve dikkatlerini artırdığı, yaratıcı ve eleştirel düşünme becerilerini geliştirdiği, karikatürlerle desteklenen eğitimin geleneksel yöntemler ile yapılan öğretime göre daha etkili olduğu görülmüştür. Öğrencilere bu kadar katkı sunduğu araştırma sonuçları ile ortaya konulmuş bir durumun uygulamada ne kadar önem gördüğünün anlaşılmasının yollarından birisi de sosyal bilgiler ders kitaplarında karikatürlere bir materyal olarak yer verilip verilmediğini öğrenmektir. Bu araştırmada 2022-2023 eğitim öğretim yılı içerisinde 5., 6., ve 7., sınıflarda okutulan sosyal bilgiler ders kitaplarında karikatürlerin yer alma durumunun incelenmesi amaçlanmıştır. Bu kapsamda 5., 6., ve 7. sınıf seviyesine ait kitaplarda kullanılan karikatür sayıları ve bu karikatürlerin öğrenme alanlarına göre dağılımları incelenmiştir. Nitel yaklaşımın benimsendiği araştırmada veriler doküman analizi tekniği ile toplanmış ve doküman olarak 5. sınıf düzeyinde dört, 6. sınıf düzeyinde üç ve 7. sınıf düzeyinde üç sosyal bilgiler ders kitabı kullanılmıştır. Betimsel analizden faydalanarak analiz edilen bulgular tablolaştırılmış ve yorumlanmıştır. Araştırma sonucunda incelenen ders kitaplarının 5'inde hiç karikatür kullanımına rastlanmazken, 5. sınıf düzeyinde 2, 6. sınıf düzeyinde 1 ve 7. sınıf düzeyinde 2 ders kitabında karikatür kullanımına rastlanmıştır. Sosyal bilgiler ders kitaplarında sınıf seviyesi olarak en çok karikatürün kullanıldığı sınıf 5. sınıf iken 6.ve 7. sınıf düzeyindeki kitaplarda kullanılan karikatür sayısı ise yok denecek kadar azdır. Öğrenme alanları içerisinde en fazla karikatür "Bilim, Teknoloji ve Toplum" öğrenme alanında kullanılmıştır. İncelenen yayınevleri arasında, ders kitaplarında karikatürlere diğer yayınevlerine oranla en çok yer veren yayınevi Milli Eğitim Bakanlığı Yayınları'dır. Daha önce yapılan araştırma sonuçlarında öğrenciye birçok katkısı ortaya konulan bir konunun ders kitaplarına yansıtılması önemli görülmektedir. Bu bağlamda sosyal bilgiler ders kitaplarında bir materyal olarak yeterince yer bulmayan karikatürlere yer verilmesi önemli görülmekte ve önerilmektedir.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Sosyal bilgiler, ders kitabı, karikatür kullanımı



OKUL ÖNCESİ ÖĞRETMENLERİNİN YOĞUNLAŞTIRILMIŞ EĞİTİM PROGRAMI ETKİNLİKLERİNE İLİŞKİN ÇEVRESEL TUTUM, ÇEVRE KİRLİLİĞİ, GERİ DÖNÜŞÜM, YENİDEN KULLANMA, AZALTMA VE ÇEVRESEL FARKINDALIKLA İLGİLİ GÖRÜŞLERİ¹

Doktora Öğrencisi, Zülfikar GÜVENİR

Uşak Üniversitesi, ORCID ID: 0000-0002- 5506-5608

Profesör, Lütfullah TÜRKMEN

Uşak Üniversitesi, ORCID ID: 0000-0002-6022-0633

ÖZET

Çalışmanın amacı araştırmacılar tarafından hazırlanan yoğunlaştırılmış eğitim programı etkinliklerinin uygulandığı anasınıflarındaki öğretmenlerinin çevreye karşı tutum, çevre kirliliği, geri dönüşüm, yeniden kullanma, gereksiz kullanımı azaltma ve çevreye karşı farkındalık oluşturma konularını kapsayan etkinliklere ilişkin görüşlerini belirlemektir. Yoğunlaştırılmış eğitim programı; azaltma, yeniden kullanma ve geri dönüşüm (3 r) çevre konularını kapsayan temel bilimsel süreç becerilerine dayanarak hazırlanan etkinliklerden oluşmaktadır. Yarı yapılandırılmış görüşme uygulanarak verilerin toplandığı çalışmada nitel araştırma yöntemi benimsenmiştir. Görüşme formundaki sorular, fen ve okul öncesi eğitimi öğretim üyeleri, fen bilimleri ve okul öncesi öğretmenleri olmak üzere toplam dört uzmana sunulmus, uzman görüslerine göre arastırmacılar tarafından gelistirilmistir. Arastırmada uygun örnekleme yöntemi kullanılmıştır Örneklem, araştırmacının görev yaptığı okul öncesi eğitim kurumundaki uygulama grubunda yer alan iki okul öncesi öğretmeninden oluşmaktadır. Çalışmanın verileri, betimsel analiz tekniğiyle çözümlenmiştir. Mülakatlardan elde edilen ses kayıtları yazıya dökülmüştür. Görüşme sorularına verilen yanıtlar araştırmanın genel amacı doğrultusunda, görüşme formunda soruların ortaya koyduğu kategorilere göre düzenlenerek verilmiş ve okul öncesi öğretmenlerin görüşleri sunulmuştur. Buna göre öğretmen görüşlerinden; çocuklarda çevreye karşı tutum, çevre kirliliği, geri dönüşüm, yeniden kullanma, gereksiz kullanımı azaltma ve çevreye karşı farkındalık oluşturma konularının yer aldığı eğitim programındaki etkinliklerin, bu konulara ilişkin okul öncesi dönem çocuklarında genel anlamda farkındalık oluşturduğu söylenebilir.

Anahtar Kelimeler : Okul Öncesi Öğretmeni, Yoğunlaştırılmış Eğitim Programı, Çevresel Tutum, Çevre Kirliliği, Geri Dönüşüm, Yeniden Kullanma, Çevresel Farkındalık

¹ Bu çalışma birinci yazarın doktora tezinden üretilmiştir.



YOĞUNLAŞTIRILMIŞ EĞİTİM PROGRAMI ETKİNLİKLERİNE İLİŞKİN OKUL ÖNCESİ ÖĞRETMENLERİNİN TEMEL BİLİMSEL SÜREÇ BECERİLERİYLE İLGİLİ GÖRÜŞLERİ¹

Doktora Öğrencisi, Zülfikar GÜVENİR

Uşak Üniversitesi, ORCID ID: 0000-0002- 5506-5608

Profesör, Lütfullah TÜRKMEN

Uşak Üniversitesi, ORCID ID: 0000-0002-6022-0633

ÖZET

Çalışmanın amacı bilimsel süreç becerileriyle ilgili araştırmacılar tarafından hazırlanan yoğunlaştırılmış eğitim programı etkinliklerinin uygulandığı anasınıflarındaki öğretmenlerinin bu becerileri içeren etkinliklere yönelik görüşlerini tespit etmektir. Yoğunlaştırılmış eğitim programı; azaltma, yeniden kullanma ve geri dönüşüm (3 r) çevre konularını kapsayan temel bilimsel süreç becerilerine dayanarak hazırlanan etkinliklerden oluşmaktadır. Nitel araştırma yönteminin kullanıldığı çalışmada veriler yarı yapılandırılmış görüşme formuyla toplanmıştır. Bu çalışmadaki görüşme formu, fen ve okul öncesi eğitimi öğretim üyeleri, fen bilimleri ve okul öncesi öğretmenleri olmak üzere toplam dört uzmana sunulmuş, uzman görüşleri dikkate alınarak araştırmacılar tarafından geliştirilmiştir. Araştırmada örneklem, örnekleme yöntemlerinden uygun örnekleme yöntemi kullanılarak belirlenmiştir. Araştırmacı, yakın ve erişilmesi kolay olan bir durumu seçmiştir. Örneklem, araştırmacının görev yaptığı okul öncesi eğitim kurumundaki uygulama grubunda yer alan iki okul öncesi öğretmeninden oluşmaktadır. Calısmadan elde edilen veriler, betimsel analizle analiz edilmis ve sorularına göre düzenlenip betimsel analiz tekniği yardımıyla yorumlanmıştır. Veriler çalışmanın araştırma sorularına göre düzenlenebileceği gibi, görüşme ve gözlem süreçlerinde kullanılan sorular ya da boyutlar dikkate alınarak da sunulabilir. Mülakatlardan elde edilen ses kayıtları yazıya dökülmüştür. Görüşme sorularına verilen yanıtlar araştırmanın genel amacı doğrultusunda, görüşme formunda soruların ortaya koyduğu kategorilere göre düzenlenerek verilmiş ve okul öncesi öğretmenlerin görüşleri sunulmuştur. Buna göre öğretmen görüşlerinden; hazırlanan eğitim programındaki etkinliklerin çocukların yaşamın erken dönemlerinde bilimsel süreç becerileriyle tanışmalarına zemin hazırladığı söylenebilir

Anahtar Kelimeler: Okul Öncesi Öğretmeni, Yoğunlaştırılmış Eğitim Programı, Temel Bilimsel Süreç Becerileri

¹ Bu çalışma birinci yazarın doktora tezinden üretilmiştir.



MULTI-VIEW NEURAL NETWORK BASED GAIT RECOGNITION

Saeid Fazli, Hadis Askarifar, Maryam Sheikh Shoaie

Authors are with Zanjan University, Iran

Abstract:

Human identification at a distance has recently gained growing interest from computer vision researchers. Gait recognition aims essentially to address this problem by identifying people based on the way they walk [1]. Gait recognition has 3 steps. The first step is preprocessing, the second step is feature extraction and the third one is classification. This paper focuses on the classification step that is essential to increase the CCR (Correct Classification Rate). Multilayer Perceptron (MLP) is used in this work. Neural Networks imitate the human brain to perform intelligent tasks [3]. They can represent complicated relationships between input and output and acquire knowledge about these relationships directly from the data [2]. In this paper we apply MLP NN for 11 views in our database and compare the CCR values for these views. Experiments are performed with the NLPR databases, and the effectiveness of the proposed method for gait recognition is demonstrated.

Keywords: Human motion analysis, biometrics, gait recognition, principal component analysis, MLP neural network.



HOW VALID ARE OUR LANGUAGE TEST INTERPRETATIONS? A DEMONSTRATIVE EXAMPLE

Masoud Saeedi, Shirin Rahimi Kazerooni, Vahid Parvaresh

Payam-e-Noor University, Isfahan, Iran. Shirin Rahimi Kazerooni is with Khorasgan Azad University, Iran. Vahid Parvaresh is with the University of Isfahan, Isfahan, Iran.

Abstract:

Validity is an overriding consideration in language testing. If a test score is intended for a particular purpose, this must be supported through empirical evidence. This article addresses the validity of a multiple-choice achievement test (MCT). The test is administered at the end of each semester to decide about students' mastery of a course in general English. To provide empirical evidence pertaining to the validity of this test, two criterion measures were used. In so doing, a Cloze test and a C-test which are reported to gauge general English proficiency were utilized. The results of analyses show that there is a statistically significant correlation among participants' scores on the MCT, Cloze, and Ctest. Drawing on the findings of the study, it can be cautiously deduced that these tests measure the same underlying trait. However, allowing for the limitations of using criterion measures to validate tests, we cannot make any absolute claim as to the validity of this MCT test.

Keywords: C-test, cloze test, multiple-choice test, validity argument.



EXPLORING LIFE MEANINGFULNESS AND ITS PSYCHOSOCIAL CORRELATES AMONG RECOVERING SUBSTANCE USERS – AN INDIAN PERSPECTIVE

Fouzia Alsabah Shaikh, Anjali Ghosh

Psychology Research Unit, Indian Statistical Institute,

Abstract:

The present study was done primarily to address two major research gaps: firstly, development of an empirical measure of life meaningfulness for substance users and secondly, to determine the psychosocial determinants of life meaningfulness among the substance users. The study is classified into two phases: the first phase which dealt with development of Life Meaningfulness Scale and the second phase which examined the relationship between life meaningfulness and social support, abstinence self efficacy and depression. Both qualitative and quantitative approaches were used for framing items. A Principal Component Analysis yielded three components: Overall Goal Directedness, Striving for healthy lifestyle and Concern for loved ones which collectively accounted for 42.06% of the total variance. The scale and its subscales were also found to be highly reliable. Multiple regression analyses in the second phase of the study revealed that social support and abstinence self efficacy significantly predicted life meaningfulness among 48 recovering inmates of a de-addiction center while level of depression failed to predict life meaningfulness.

Keywords: Perceived Life meaningfulness, Social Support, Abstinence Self Efficacy, Depression, Substance Use.

ABSTRACT BOOK



DEVELOPMENT OF ORGANIZATIONAL JUSTICE IN INCENTIVE ALLOCATION OF THE THAI PUBLIC SECTOR

Kalayanee Koonmee

National Institute of Development Administration, Bangkok 10240, Thailand.

Abstract:

An incentive for performance, as one subsystem of a new performance management system, has been implemented in the Thai public sector since 2004. This research investigates the development of organizational justice in the incentive allocation by comparing the roles of distributive and procedural justice on national personnel-s attitudinal outcomes (incentive satisfaction and job performance) between 2 periods, i.e. 2006 and 2008. The data were collected via self-administered questionnaires completed by national government officers and employees. They were stratified using multistage sampling with 2,600 usable samples or 72.0% response rate in 2006, and 1,969 usable samples or 59.3% in 2008. The findings are: (1) There is no difference in means between the two periods relating to distributive justice, procedural justice, incentive satisfaction and job performance. (2) Distributive justice and procedural justice played more important roles in predicting incentive satisfaction and job performance in 2008 than in 2006.

Keywords: Distributive justice, incentive allocation, proceduraljustice, Thai public sector.



ANALYSIS ON IRANIAN WIND CATCHER AND ITS EFFECT ON NATURAL VENTILATION AS A SOLUTION TOWARDS SUSTAINABLE ARCHITECTURE(CASE STUDY: YAZD)

Mahnaz Mahmoudi Zarandi

Assistant professor in Qazvin Islamic Azad University

Abstract:

wind catchers have been served as a cooling system, used to provide acceptable ventilation by means of renewable energy of wind. In the present study, the city of Yazd in arid climate is selected as case study. From the architecture point of view, learning about wind catchers in this study is done by means of field surveys. Research method for selection of the case is based on random form, and analytical method. Wind catcher typology and knowledge of relationship governing the wind catcher's architecture were those measures that are taken for the first time. 53 wind catchers were analyzed. The typology of the wind-catchers is done by the physical analyzing, patterns and common concepts as incorporated in them. How the architecture of wind catcher can influence their operations by analyzing thermal behavior are the archetypes of selected wind catchers. Calculating fluids dynamics science, fluent software and numerical analysis are used in this study as the most accurate analytical approach. The results obtained from these analyses show the formal specifications of wind catchers with optimum operation in Yazd. The knowledge obtained from the optimum model could be used for design and construction of wind catchers with more improved operation

Keywords: Fluent Software, Iranian architecture, wind catcher



COMPARISON OF THE GARDEN CITY CONCEPTAND GREEN BELT CONCEPT IN MAJOR ASIAN AND OCEANIC CITIES

Kayoko Yamamoto

Graduate School of Information Systems, National University of Electro-Communications Tokyo, Japan

Abstract:

The purpose of this study is to review representative cases of green space development in order to compare the Garden City concept and Green Belt concept as applied and to examine its direction in major Asian and Oceanic cities. The results of previous studies and this study show that there are two major directions in such green-oriented city planning. One direction is toward Multi-Regional Development, and the other focuses on an Environmentally Symbiotic City based on the Garden City concept. In large cities and the suburbs where extremely strong pressure to urbanize makes it impossible to keep Green Belts, it is essential to strictly control land use and adopt the Garden City concept to conserve the urban environment.

Keywords: Garden City, Green Belt, Green City, Green SpaceDevelopment, Major Asian and Oceanic Cities



DEGREE AND THE EFFECT OF ORDER IN THE FAMILY ON VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN (VAW)

Javadi Alimohammad, Javadi Maryam

Social Science Group, Payame Noor University(PNU), Iran

Abstract:

The purpose of this study attempts to emphasize the factors relating to intra-family relationships (order point of view) on violence against the women, For this purpose a survey technique on the sample size amounted 100 women of married of city of Ilam in country of Iran were considered. For measurement of violence against the women, the CTS scaled has been used .violence against the women be measured in four dimension (emotional violence, psycho violence, physical violence, neglect violence). highest violence was related to emotional violence and after are as follow respectively: physical violence and neglect violence. The results showed that women have experienced the violence more than once during the last year, degree of order in family is high. Explanation result indicated that the order variables in family including collective thinking, empathy and communal co-circumstance have significant effects on violence against the women. Via multiple regression analysis variables of empathy, religious tenet and education of husband had significant effect on violence against women. In other words relationships among family effect on violence in family.

Keywords: violence, domestic violence, violence against women, family.



SHOPLIFTING IN RIYADH, SAUDI ARABIA

Saleh Dabil

Assistant professor at King Fahad Security Collage, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

Abstract:

the research was conducted using the self report of shoplifters who apprehended in the supermarket while stealing. 943 shoplifters in three years were interviewed right after the stealing act and before calling the police. The aim of the study is to know the shoplifting characteristics in Saudi Arabia, including the trait of shoplifters and the situation of the supermarkets where the stealing takes place. The analysis based on the written information about each thief as the documentary research method. Descriptive statistics as well as some inferential statistics were employed. The result shows that there are differences between genders, age groups, occupations, time of the day, days of the week, months, way of stealing, individual or group of thieves and other supermarket situations in the type of items stolen, total price and the count of items. The result and the recommendation will serve as a guide for retailers where, when and who to look at to prevent shoplifting.

Keywords: Shoplifting, stealing, theft, supermarket.



EFFECT OF THE INTERNET ON SOCIAL CAPITAL

Safaee Safiollah , Javadi Alimohammad, Javadi Maryam Social Science Group, Payame Noor University(PNU), Iran

Abstract:

Internet access is a vital part of the modern world and an important tool in the education of our children. It is present in schools, homes and even shopping malls. Mastering the use of the internet is likely to be an important skill for those entering the job markets of the future. An internet user can be anyone he or she wants to be in an online chat room, or play thrilling and challenging games against other players from all corners of the globe. It seems at present time (or near future) for many people relationships in the real world may be neglected as those in the virtual world increase in importance. Internet is provided a fast mode of transportation caused freedom from family bonds and mixing with different cultures and new communities. This research is an attempt to study effect of Internet on Social capital. For this purpose a survey technique on the sample size amounted 168 students of Payame Noor University of Kermanshah city in country of Iran were considered. Degree of social capital is moderate. With the help of the Multi-variable Regression, variables of Iranian message attractive, Interest to internet with effect of positive and variable Creating a cordial atmosphere with negative effect be significant.

Keywords: Internet, Social Capital, social participation Social trust



SUSTAINABLE CONSTRUCTION IN MALAYSIA – DEVELOPERS- AWARENESS

Nazirah Zainul Abidin

School of Housing, Building and Planning, Science University of Malaysia

Abstract:

The creation of a sustainable future depends on the knowledge and involvement of the people, as well as an understanding of the consequences of individual actions. Construction industry has long been associated with the detrimental effects to our mother earth. In Malaysia, the government, professional bodies and private companies are beginning to take heed in the necessity to reduce this environmental problem without restraining the need for development. This paper focuses on the actions undertaken by the Malaysian government, non-government organizations and construction players in promoting sustainability in construction. To ensure that those concerted efforts are not only skin deep in its impact, a survey was conducted to investigate the awareness of the developers regarding this issue and whether those developers has absorb the concept of sustainable construction in their current practices. The survey revealed that although the developers are aware of the rising issues on sustainability, little efforts are generated from them in implementing it. More effort is necessary to boost this application and further stimulate actions and strategies towards a sustainable built environment.

Keywords: Environmental sustainability, Malaysian construction industry, Malaysian developers, Sustainable construction.



ENVIRONMENTAL AND ECONOMIC SCENARIO ANALYSIS OF THE REDUNDANT GOLF COURSES IN JAPAN

Osamu Saito

Waseda Institute for Advanced Study, Waseda University, Shinjuku, JAPAN

Abstract:

Commercial infrastructures intended for use as leisure retreats such as golf and ski resorts have been extensively developed in many rural areas of Japan. However, following the burst of the economic bubble in the 1990s, several existing resorts faced tough management decisions and some were forced to close their business. In this study, six alternative management options for restructuring the existing golf courses (park, cemetery, biofuel production, reforestation, pasturing and abandonment) are examined and their environmental and economic impacts are quantitatively assessed. In addition, restructuring scenarios of these options and an ex-ante assessment model are developed. The scenario analysis by Monte Carlo simulation shows a clear trade-off between GHG savings and benefit/cost (B/C) ratios, of which "Restoring Nature" scenario absorbs the most CO2 among the four scenarios considered, but its B/C ratio is the lowest. This study can be used to select or examine options and scenarios of golf course management and rural environmental management policies.

Keywords: golf courses, restructuring and management options, scenario analysis, Tokyo Metropolitan Area.



EVOLUTIONARY COBREEDING OF COOPERATIVE AND COMPETITIVE SUBCULTURES

Emilia Nercissians

Assistant Professor and Chairperson of the Department of Anthropology, Social Sciences Faculty of The University of Tehran.

Abstract:

Neoclassical and functionalist explanations of self organization in multiagent systems have been criticized on several accounts including unrealistic explication of overadapted agents and failure to resolve problems of externality. The paper outlines a more elaborate and dynamic model that is capable of resolving these dilemmas. An illustrative example where behavioral diversity is cobred in a repeated nonzero sum task via evolutionary computing is presented.

Keywords: evolutionary stability, externalities, neofunctionalism, prisoners' dilemma.



AN INTERACTIVE 3D EXPERIENCE FOR THE CREATION OF PERSONALIZED STYLING

Dawei Lin Assistant Professor, National PingTung University of Education, Taiwan

Abstract:

This research proposes an Interactive 3D Experience to enhance customer value in the fantasy era. As products reach maturity, they become more similar in the range of functions that they provide. This leads to competition via reduced retail price and ultimately reduced profitability. A competitive design method is therefore needed that can produce higher value products. An Enhanced Value Experience has been identified that can assist designers to provide quality products and to give them a unique positioning. On the basis of this value opportunity, the method of Interactive 3D Experience has been formulated and applied to the domain of retail furniture. Through this, customers can create their own personalized styling via the interactive 3D platform.

Keywords: Interactive 3D experience, enhanced value experience, value opportunity, personalized styling.



PERCEPTIONS OF CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY CONCEPT IN GREECE

Grigoris Giannarakis, Nikolaos Litinas, Ioannis Theotokas School of Communication Arts, Bangkok University, Bangkok, Thailand

Abstract:

This study attempts to clarify major perspectives of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) in the Greek market related to companies that have sufficient CSR. An empirical analysis was undertaken, based on literature review and previous observations and surveys, in order to provide a general analysis of the CSR concept in Greece. The results of Accountability Rating institution were used in order to identify companies that adopt an integrated social responsibility approach. Companies that responded to the survey are both regional and international and belong to different industrial fields. Some of the main survey results reveal: multiple aspects for the CSR concept, weak consensus as regards the importance of stakeholders and benefits from the CSR implementation, the important role of CSR in the decision procedure and CSR practices concerning social issues that affect mostly company-s competitiveness. Sharing companies- experience could address common social issues through CSR best practices and develop new knowledge.

Keywords: Corporate Social Responsibility, Greece, Kendall's co-efficient of concordance.



SUSTAINABLE CONSTRUCTION IN MALAYSIA – DEVELOPERS- AWARENESS

Nazirah Zainul Abidin

School of Housing, Building and Planning, Science University of Malaysia

Abstract:

The creation of a sustainable future depends on the knowledge and involvement of the people, as well as an understanding of the consequences of individual actions. Construction industry has long been associated with the detrimental effects to our mother earth. In Malaysia, the government, professional bodies and private companies are beginning to take heed in the necessity to reduce this environmental problem without restraining the need for development. This paper focuses on the actions undertaken by the Malaysian government, non-government organizations and construction players in promoting sustainability in construction. To ensure that those concerted efforts are not only skin deep in its impact, a survey was conducted to investigate the awareness of the developers regarding this issue and whether those developers has absorb the concept of sustainable construction in their current practices. The survey revealed that although the developers are aware of the rising issues on sustainability, little efforts are generated from them in implementing it. More effort is necessary to boost this application and further stimulate actions and strategies towards a sustainable built environment.

Keywords: Environmental sustainability, Malaysian construction industry, Malaysian developers, Sustainable construction.



SIMULATION OF ETHICAL BEHAVIOR IN URBAN TRANSPORTATION

Ali Reza Honarvar , Naser Ghasem Agaee Computer Engineering, University of Isfahan

Abstract:

For controlling urban transportations, traffic lights show similar behavior for different kinds of vehicles at intersections. Emergency vehicles need special behavior at intersections, so traffic lights should behave in different manner when emergency vehicles approach them. At the present time, intelligent traffic lights control urban transportations intelligently. In this paper the ethical aspect of this topic is considered. A model is proposed for adding special component to emergency vehicles and traffic lights for controlling traffic in ethical manner. The proposed model is simulated by JADE.

Keywords: Ethical traffic control, intelligent transportation, Ethical agent, Multi-agent system.



OPERATIONAL RISKS FOR HIGHWAY PROJECTS IN MALAYSIA

Farid Ezanee Mohamed Ghazali

School of Civil Engineering, Universiti Sains Malaysia (Engineering Campus), Malaysia

Abstract:

The Malaysia Highway Authority (MHA) was established by the Government in 1980 for the purpose of designing, constructing and maintaining toll highways in Malaysia that include the North-South Expressway and the Penang Bridge, which were procured using the publicly-funded traditional procurement. However following a recession in the mid 80-s, the operations of these tolledhighways had been privatized to ensure that their operational services continue through private financing as a result of long-term concession agreement concurred between the Malaysian Government and private operators. The change in the contract strategy for highway projects in Malaysia would have a great tendency to dictate a significant risk exposure towards the key parties involved, particularly the Malaysian Government as project principal, unless operational risks are clearly identified and managed via appropriate mitigation measures prior to a contract signing. This research identifies potential operational risks that have a possibility to occur in highway projects in Malaysia from the perspective of public sector clients. Since this research focuses on the operational risks for highway projects in Malaysia, the initial results acquired from literature review on the operational risks of highway projects in some Asian countries are then justified by a number of key individuals from the MHA through interviews. As a result, among key operational risks that have possibility to occur in the highway projects in Malaysia include initial toll-tariff decided by the Government, traffic congestion, change of road network and overloaded freight transportation, which could cause damage to the road surface and hence affecting the operation of a particular highway.

Keywords: Malaysia, operating highway project, operational risk.



TOWARD AN EFFICIENT FRAMEWORK FOR DESIGNING, DEVELOPING, AND USING SECURE MOBILE APPLICATIONS

Mohamed Adel Serhani, Abdelghani Benharref, Rachida Dssouli, Rabeb Mizouni
College of Information Technology at U.A.E University, UAE
College of Engineering and Computer Science at Abu Dhabi University, UAE
Concordia University, Montreal, Canada College of Information Technology at U.A.E
University, UAE

Abstract:

Nowadays, people are going more and more mobile, both in terms of devices and associated applications. Moreover, services that these devices are offering are getting wider and much more complex. Even though actual handheld devices have considerable computing power, their contexts of utilization are different. These contexts are affected by the availability of connection, high latency of wireless networks, battery life, size of the screen, on-screen or hard keyboard, etc. Consequently, development of mobile applications and their associated mobile Web services, if any, should follow a concise methodology so they will provide a high Quality of Service. The aim of this paper is to highlight and discuss main issues to consider when developing mobile applications and mobile Web services and then propose a framework that leads developers through different steps and modules toward development of efficient and secure mobile applications. First, different challenges in developing such applications are elicited and deeply discussed. Second, a development framework is presented with different modules addressing each of these challenges. Third, the paper presents an example of a mobile application, Eivom Cinema Guide, which benefits from following our development framework.

Keywords: Mobile applications, development of mobile applications, efficient mobile application, secure mobile application.



ELECTORAL VIOLENCE IN AFRICA: EXPERIENCE FROM ETHIOPIA

Wondwosen Teshome

University of Vienna, Althanstrasse 14, 1090, Vienna, Austria

Abstract:

It is impossible to think about democracy without elections. The litmus test of any electoral process in any country is the possibility of a one time minority to become a majority at another time and a peaceful transition of power. In many countries in Sub-Saharan Africa though the multi-party elections appeared to be competitive they failed the acid test of democracy: peaceful regime change in a free and fair election. Failure to solve electoral disputes might lead to bloody electoral conflicts as witnessed in many emerging democracies in Africa. The aim of this paper is to investigate electoral conflicts in Africa since the end of the Cold War by using the 2005 post-election violence in Ethiopia as a case study. In Ethiopia, the coming to power of the EPRDF in 1991 marked the fall of the Derg dictatorial military government and the beginning of a multi-party democracy. The country held multi-party parliamentary elections in 1995, 2000, and 2005 where the ruling EPRDF party "won" the elections through violence, involving intimidation, manipulation, detentions of political opponents, torture, and political assassinations. The 2005 electoral violence was the worst electoral violence in the country-s political history that led to the death of 193 protestors and the imprisonment of more than 40, 000 people. It is found out that the major causes of the 2005 Ethiopian election were the defeat of the ruling party in the election and its attempt to reverse the poll results by force; the Opposition-s lack of decisive leadership; the absence of independent courts and independent electoral management body; and the ruling party-s direct control over the army and police.

Keywords: Africa, Ethiopia, Election, Electoral violence, NEBE.



AMA ATA AIDOO'S BLACK-EYED SQUINT AND THE 'VOYAGE IN' EXPERIENCE: DIS(RE)ORIENTING BLACKNESS AND SUBVERTING THE COLONIAL TALE

Lhoussain Simour

Affiliated to the Moroccan Cultural Studies Centre, Sidi Mohameed Ben Abdellah University, Dahr Mahraz, Fez., Morocco

Abstract:

This essay endeavors to read Ama Ata Aidoo-s Our Sister Killjoy with a postocolonially-inflected consciousness. It aims at demonstrating how her work could be read as a sophisticated postcolonial revision of the colonial travel narrative whereby the protagonist-s black-eyed squint operates as 'the all-seeing-eye' to subvert the historically unbroken legacy of the Orientalist ideology. It tries to demonstrate how Sissie assumes authority and voice in an act that destabilizes the traditionally established modes of western representation. It is also an investigation into how Aidoo-s text adopts processes which disengage the Eurocentric view produced by the discursive itineraries of western institutions through diverse acts of resistance and 'various strategies of subversion and appropriation'. Her counter discursive strategies of resistance are shaped up in various ways by a feminist consciousness that attempts to articulate a distinct African version of identity and preserve cultural distinctiveness.

Keywords: Orientalism, Africaness, discursive resistance, interracial lesbianism, politics of race, the migrant intellectual.



DIGITAL HYPERTEXTS VS. TRADITIONAL BOOKS: AN INQUIRY INTO NON-LINEARITY

Federica Fornaciari with Marshall University, USA

Abstract:

The current study begins with an awareness that today-s media environment is characterized by technological development and a new way of reading caused by the introduction of the Internet. The researcher conducted a meta analysis framed within Technological Determinism to investigate the process of hypertext reading, its differences from linear reading and the effects such differences can have on people-s ways of mentally structuring their world. The relationship between literacy and the comprehension achieved by reading hypertexts is also investigated. The results show hypertexts are not always user friendly. People experience hyperlinks as interruptions that distract their attention generating comprehension and disorientation. On one hand hypertextual jumping reading generates interruptions that finally make people lose their concentration. On the other hand hypertexts fascinate people who would rather read a document in such a format even though the outcome is often frustrating and affects their ability to elaborate and retain information.

Keywords: Hypertext reading, Internet, non-linearity.



STUDY ON DIVERSIFIED DEVELOPMENTS IMPROVING ENVIRONMENTAL VALUES-IN CASE OF UNIVERSITY CAMPUS -

Kuriko Iwai, Michihiro Kita

University of Osaka, and earned a bachelor's degree of Eng. Dep

Abstract:

This study aims to clarify constructions which enable to improve socio-cultural values of environments and also to obtain new knowledge on selecting development plans. CVM is adopted as a method of evaluation. As a case of the research, university campus (CP; the following) is selected on account of its various environments, institutions and many users. Investigations were conducted from 4 points of view, total value and utility value of whole CP environments, values of each environment existing in CP or development plan assumed in CP. Furthermore, respondents- attributes were also investigated. In consequence, the following is obtained. 1) Almost all of total value of CP is composed of utility value of direct use. 2) Each of environment and development plans whose value is the highest is clarified. 3) Moreover, development plan to improve environmental value the most is specified.

Keywords: CVM, Development Plans, University Campus, Improvement of Environments Value.



INTERNET GOVERNANCE BASED ON MULTIPLE-STAKEHOLDERS: OPPORTUNITIES, ISSUES AND DEVELOPMENTS

Martin Hans Knahl

University of Applied Sciences Furtwangen, Robert-Gerwig-Platz 1, 78120 Furtwangen, Germany

Abstract:

The Internet is the global data communications infrastructure based on the interconnection of both public and private networks using protocols that implement Internetworking on a global scale. Hence the control of protocol and infrastructure development, resource allocation and network operation are crucial and interlinked aspects. Internet Governance is the hotly debated and contentious subject that refers to the global control and operation of key Internet infrastructure such as domain name servers and resources such as domain names. It is impossible to separate technical and political positions as they are interlinked. Furthermore the existence of a global market, transparency and competition impact upon Internet Governance and related topics such as network neutrality and security. Current trends and developments regarding Internet governance with a focus on the policy-making process, security and control have been observed to evaluate current and future implications on the Internet. The multi stakeholder approach to Internet Governance discussed in this paper presents a number of opportunities, issues and developments that will affect the future direction of the Internet. Internet operation, maintenance and advisory organisations such as the Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and Numbers (ICANN) or the Internet Governance Forum (IGF) are currently in the process of formulating policies for future Internet Governance. Given the controversial nature of the issues at stake and the current lack of agreement it is predicted that institutional as well as market governance will remain present for the network access and content.

Keywords: Internet Governance, ICANN, Democracy, Security



CHALLENGES OF IMPLEMENTING URBAN MASTER PLANS: THE LAHORE EXPERIENCE

Rizwan Hameed, Obaidullah Nadeem

Associate Professor at the Department of City & Regional Planning, University of Engineering & Technology, Pakistan.

Abstract:

Master plan is a tool to guide and manage the growth of cities in a planned manner. The soul of a master plan lies in its implementation framework. If not implemented, people are trapped in a mess of urban problems and laissez-faire development having serious long term repercussions. Unfortunately, Master Plans prepared for several major cities of Pakistan could not be fully implemented due to host of reasons and Lahore is no exception. Being the second largest city of Pakistan with a population of over 7 million people, Lahore holds the distinction that the first ever Master Plan in the country was prepared for this city in 1966. Recently in 2004, a new plan titled `Integrated Master Plan for Lahore-2021- has been approved for implementation. This paper provides a comprehensive account of the weaknesses and constraints in the plan preparation process and implementation strategies of Master Plans prepared for Lahore. It also critically reviews the new Master Plan particularly with respect to the proposed implementation framework. The paper discusses the prospects and pre-conditions for successful implementation of the new Plan in the light of historic analysis, interviews with stakeholders and the new institutional context under the devolution plan.

Keywords: City District Government, Implementation of plan, Lahore Development Authority, Master Planning.



BROADCASTING TO HANDHELD DEVICES: THE CHALLENGES

Nerey H. Mvungi

College of Informatics and Virtual Education, University of Dodoma, P.O. Box 259, Dodoma, Tanzania

Abstract:

Digital Video Terrestrial Broadcasting (DVB-T) allows combining broadcasting, telephone and data services in one network. It has facilitated mobile TV broadcasting. Mobile TV broadcasting is dominated by fragmentation of standards in use in different continents. In Asia T-DMB and ISDB-T are used while Europe uses mainly DVB-H and in USA it is MediaFLO. Issues of royalty for developers of these different incompatible technologies, investments made and differing local conditions shall make it difficult to agree on a unified standard in a very near future. Despite this shortcoming, mobile TV has shown very good market potential. There are a number of challenges that still exist for regulators, investors and technology developers but the future looks bright. There is need for mobile telephone operators to cooperate with content providers and those operating terrestrial digital broadcasting infrastructure for mutual benefit.

Keywords: Broadcasting to handheld, broadcasting value chain, Digital broadcasting, mobile TV.



THE ROLE OF FAITH-BASED ORGANIZATIONS IN BUILDING DEMOCRATIC PROCESS: ACHIEVING UNIVERSAL PRIMARY EDUCATION IN SIERRA LEONE

Mikako Nishimuko Institute of Education, University of London, the UK

Abstract:

This paper aims to argue that religion and Faith-based Organizations (FBOs) contribute to building democratic process through the provision of education in Sierra Leone. Sierra Leone experienced a civil war from 1991 to 2002 and about 70 percent of the population lives in poverty. While the government has been in the process of rebuilding the nation, many forms of Civil Society Organizations (CSOs), including FBOs, have played a significant role in promoting social development. Education plays an important role in supporting people-s democratic movements through knowledge acquisition, spiritual enlightenment and empowerment. This paper discusses religious tolerance in Sierra Leone and how FBOs have contributed to the provision of primary education in Sierra Leone. This study is based on the author-s field research, which involved interviews with teachers and development stakeholders, notably government officials, Non-governmental Organizations (NGOs) and FBOs, as well as questionnaires completed by pupils, parents and teachers.

Keywords: Civil society, democracy, faith-based organizations (FBOs), religious tolerance, universal primary education (UPE)



KOSOVO- A UNIQUE EXPERIMENT IN EUROPE- IN THE INTERNATIONAL CONTEXT AT THE END OF THE COLD WAR?

Raluca Iulia Iulian

University assistant at the University "Politehnica" of Bucarest, Department of Training the Teaching Staff and Socio- Humanities Sciences, Bucharest,

Abstract:

The question of interethnic and interreligious conflicts in ex-Yugoslavia receives much attention within the framework of the international context created after 1991 because of the impact of these conflicts on the security and the stability of the region of Balkans and of Europe. This paper focuses on the rationales leading to the declaration of independence by Kosovo according to ethnic and religious criteria and analyzes why these same rationales were not applied in Bosnia and Herzegovina. The approach undertaken aims at comparatively examining the cases of Kosovo, and Bosnia and Herzegovina. At the same time, it aims at understanding the political decision making of the international community in the case of Kosovo. Specifically, was this a good political decision for the security and the stability of the region of Balkans, of Europe, or even for global security and stability? This research starts with an overview on the European security framework post 1991, paying particular attention to Kosovo and Bosnia and Herzegovina. It then presents the theoretical and methodological framework and compares the representative cases. Using the constructivism issue and the comparative methodology, it arrives at the results of the study. An important issue of the paper is the thesis that this event modifies the principles of international law and creates dangerous precedents for regional stability in the Balkans.

Keywords: Interethnic and interreligious conflict, security and stability, superpower.



REFORM FRAMEWORK FOR URBAN LAND MANAGEMENT IN SERBIA IN THE PERIOD OF TRANSITION

Slavka Zeković

Institute of Architecture and Urban& Regional Planning of Serbia, Belgrade, Serbia

Abstract:

A preliminary evaluation of the urban land system is presented in the article together with the instruments of land policy in Serbia. The main reason for the analysis is demand for definition of reform framework for urban land management in Serbia in the period of transition towards market-led system. It is concluded that due to the limitations of the current regulation it will be impossible in the future to apply market principles in the urban land policy (supply and demand of land, land capitalization, investment efficiency, et al.). Based on the estimation that the urban land system and land policy are key factors of competitiveness between regions and towns in Serbia, it is necessary to initiate changes in this field. There are indicated on an option of privatization of urban public land and possible establishment of leasehold land. A comparative analysis of the possibilities of the reform urban land system in Serbia has been carried out in relation to two approaches of market systems: (a) with dominant private ownership of urban land (neo/liberal approach) and (b) with dominant public ownership of urban land (system of leasehold)whose findings can be a basis for further study of the new system in Serbia. The attanied results are part of studies matter for the making of Strategy of territorial development of Serbia.

Keywords: Urban Land System, Urban Land Management, Instruments of Land Policy, Evaluation, Market.



TRAVEL TIME EVALUATION OF AN INNOVATIVE U-TURN FACILITY ON URBAN ARTERIAL ROADWAYS

Ali Pirdavani, Tom Brijs, Tom Bellemans, Geert Wets, Koen Vanhoof Transportation Research Institute (IMOB), Hasselt University, Science Park – Building 5, B-3590 Diepenbeek, Belgium

Abstract:

Signalized intersections on high-volume arterials are often congested during peak hours, causing a decrease in through movement efficiency on the arterial. Much of the vehicle delay incurred at conventional intersections is caused by high left-turn demand. Unconventional intersection designs attempt to reduce intersection delay and travel time by rerouting left-turns away from the main intersection and replacing it with right-turn followed by Uturn. The proposed new type of U-turn intersection is geometrically designed with a raised island which provides a protected U-turn movement. In this study several scenarios based on different distances between U-turn and main intersection, traffic volume of major/minor approaches and percentage of left-turn volumes were simulated by use of AIMSUN, a type of traffic microsimulation software. Subsequently some models are proposed in order to compute travel time of each movement. Eventually by correlating these equations to some in-field collected data of some implemented U-turn facilities, the reliability of the proposed models are approved. With these models it would be possible to calculate travel time of each movement under any kind of geometric and traffic condition. By comparing travel time of a conventional signalized intersection with U-turn intersection travel time, it would be possible to decide on converting signalized intersections into this new kind of U-turn facility or not. However comparison of travel time is not part of the scope of this research. In this paper only travel time of this innovative U-turn facility would be predicted. According to some before and after study about the traffic performance of some executed U-turn facilities, it is found that commonly, this new type of U-turn facility produces lower travel time. Thus, evaluation of using this type of unconventional intersection should be seriously considered.

Keywords: Innovative U-turn facility, Microsimulation, Traveltime, Unconventional intersection design.



DEVELOPMENT, DISPLACEMENT AND REHABILITATION: AN ACTION ANTHROPOLOGICAL STUDY ON KOVVADA RESERVOIR IN WEST GODAVARI AGENCY OF ANDHRA PRADESH, INDIA

Ram Babu Mallavarapu

Research Scholar at the Centre for Regional Studies, University of Hyderabad, Hyderabad, Andhra, India

Abstract:

This paper discusses the issue of tribal development, displacement, rehabilitation and resettlement policies, and implementation in the agency (scheduled / tribal) areas of the West Godavari District, Andhra Pradesh State, India. This study is based on action anthropological approach, conducted among the displaced tribal communities i.e. Konda Reddis and Nayakapods of this region, under the 'Kovvada Reservoir' Project. These groups are traditionally shifting cultivators and popularly known as the Primitive Tribal Groups (PTGs) in the government records. This paper also focuses on the issues of tribal displacement and land alienation due to construction of the Kovvada reservoir, without proper rehabilitation and resettlement, although there are well defined guidelines, procedures and norms for the rehabilitation of Project Affected Persons (PAPs). It is necessary to begin with, to provide an overview of the issues in tribal development and policies related to displacement and rehabilitation in the Indian context as a background to the Kovvada Reservoir Project, the subject of this study.

Keywords: Tribal development, displacement, rehabilitation & resettlement policies, and practice.



AN EXPLORATION ON ON-LINE MASS COLLABORATION: FOCUSING ON ITS MOTIVATION STRUCTURE

Jae Kyung Ha, Yong-Hak Kim

Yonsei University, Department of Sociology at Sinchondong 134, Seodaemun-gu, Seoul, South Korea

Abstract:

The Internet has become an indispensable part of our lives. Witnessing recent web-based mass collaboration, e.g. Wikipedia, people are questioning whether the Internet has made fundamental changes to the society or whether it is merely a hyperbolic fad. It has long been assumed that collective action for a certain goal yields the problem of free-riding, due to its non-exclusive and non-rival characteristics. Then, thanks to recent technological advances, the on-line space experienced the following changes that enabled it to produce public goods: 1) decrease in the cost of production or coordination 2) externality from networked structure 3) production function which integrates both self-interest and altruism. However, this research doubts the homogeneity of on-line mass collaboration and argues that a more sophisticated and systematical approach is required. The alternative that we suggest is to connect the characteristics of the goal to the motivation. Despite various approaches, previous literature fails to recognize that motivation can be structurally restricted by the characteristic of the goal. First we draw a typology of on-line mass collaboration with 'the extent of expected beneficiary' and 'the existence of externality', and then we examine each combination of motivation using Benkler-s framework. Finally, we explore and connect such typology with its possible dominant participating motivation.

Keywords: On-line cooperation, typology, mass collaboration, motivation, wikinomics.



RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN COMMUNICATION EFFECTIVENESS AND THE EXTENT OF COMMUNICATION AMONG ORGANIZATIONAL UNITS

D. Charvatova

University of Hyderabad, Hyderabad, Andhra, India

Abstract:

This contribution deals with the relationship between communication effectiveness and the extent of communication among organizational units. To facilitate communication between employees and to increase the level of understanding, the knowledge of communication tools is necessary. Recent experience has shown that personal communication is critical for smooth running of companies and cannot be fully replaced by any form of technical communication devices. Below are presented the outcomes of the research on the relationship between the extent of communication among organisational units and its efficiency.

Keywords: Company meetings, corporate culture, efficiency, effective communication, form of communication, information, organizational units, quality of communication, strategy, subordinates, superiors.



TRUSTWORTHY IN VIRTUAL ORGANIZATION

Abdolhamid Fetanat, Mehdi Naghian Feshaareki

Abstract:

In open settings, the participants in virtual organization are autonomous and there is no central authority to ensure the felicity of their interactions. When agents interact in such settings, each relies upon being able to model the trustworthiness of the agents with whom it interacts. Fundamentally, such models must consider the past behavior of the other parties in order to predict their future behavior. Further, it is sensible for the agents to share information via referrals to trustworthy agents. In this article, trust is a bet on the future contingent actions of others" and enumerates six major factors supporting it: (1) reputation, (2) performance, (3) appearance, (4) accountability, (5) precommitment, and (6) contextual facilitation.

Keywords: Trustworthy, trust, virtual organization.



THE EPISTEMOLOGICAL CRISIS IN THE THEORY OF VITTORIO GUIDANO

Mauricio Otaíza Morales

Technical University, Economics Faculty, dep. of Management, Ostrava, Czech Republic

Abstract:

This work shows a basic philosophical difficulty in the constructivist foundations of the cognitive posracionalist psychology of Vittorio Guidano. This is a difficulty caused by the problem of the existential crisis. It will be analyzed how Guidano-s suggestions about this problem depend on felt experience. Then it will appear how Guidano-s philosophy and psychotherapy must turn towards a phenomenological approach. Finally, some references are given about Eugen Gendlin-s philosophy which could be considered as a radical way to confront these questions.

Keywords: Cognitive posracionalist psychology of VittorioGuidano, Epistemological crisis, Existential crisis, Experience asdirectly felt.



SWEDISH: BEING OR BECOMING? IMMIGRATION, NATIONAL IDENTITY AND THE DEMOCRATIC STATE

Hans Lödén

Dept of Political and Historical Studies, University of Karlstad, Sweden

Abstract:

This article discusses superordinate national identity as a means for immigrants integration into democratic polities. It is suggested that a superordinate national identity perceived as inclusive, by immigrants and by the native population, would be conducive to such integration. Command of the dominant language of society is seen as most important of the inclusive criteria. Other such criteria are respect of the country's political institutions and feelings of belonging to the country where you live. The argument is supported by data, showing a majority in favour of inclusive criteria for 'Swedishness', from a recent study among 1000 secondary school students of 'Swedish' and non-'Swedish' backgrounds.

Keywords: Democratic state, exclusion, immigration, inclusion, superordinate national identity, Sweden.



CULTURAL ANXIETY AND ITS IMPACT ON STUDENTS- LIFE: A CASE STUDY OF INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS IN WUHAN UNIVERSITY

Nadeem Akhtar,

Doctoral candidate at School of Journalism and Communication, Wuhan University,

Shan Ro

Wuhan, Vice dean and doctoral supervisor at School of Journalism and Communication, Wuhan University

Abstract:

This article illustrates that how non similar culture become a cause of constant anxiety among international students in China. For that, a survey was carried out among international students of Wuhan University, China. The association among non similar culture, non familiarity of Chinese culture, self finance students and food problem is looked at through a regression line, and in the light of empirical results, a model is anticipated which elucidates these results. Some suggestions were directed at the end which will help to mitigate the anxiety among prospective students in Chinese universities.

Keywords: Anxiety, international students, non similar culture, Wuhan University



STUDY ON THE RELATIONS BETWEEN ONE'S PERSONALITY DIMENSIONS AND HIS PERSONALITY JUDGMENT ABOUT FRIEND BASED ON REALITY DISTORTION

Bahareh Babaei, Hadi Bahrami Ehsan, Reza Reza-zadeh, Hossien Kaviani

Department of Psychology, University of Tehran, Iran

Abstract:

Judgment is affected by many agents and distortion in this assessment is unpreventable. Personality dimensions are among those factors that interfere with the distortion. In this research, the relations between personality dimensions of subject and his judgment on friends-personality dimensions is investigated. One-hundred friend couples completed both NEO Five Factor Inventory (NEOFFI) and Ahvaz Reality Distortion Inventory (ARDI) to make judgments about themselves and their friends. Observations show that judge-s Agreement and Neuroticism dimensions are impressed by reality distortion. On the other hand, this reality distortion interferes with one-s evaluation of his friend-s Agreement, Neuroticism, and Conscientiousness dimensions. Conscientiousness with suppressive effect on judge-s other dimensions plays the irrelevant role on personality judgment. Therefore, observer-rating tools which are used as a conventional criterion seem to be not valid because of the reality distortion due to judge-s personality dimensions.

Keywords: Personality dimensions, reality distortion, judgmental accuracy.



TREATMENT OR RE-VICTIMIZING THE VICTIMS

Juliana Panova

Director of the International Psychological Services and an associate of the Center for Psychological Services, USA

Abstract:

Severe symptoms, such as dissociation, depersonalization, self-mutilation, suicidal ideations and gestures, are the main reasons for a person to be diagnosed with Borderline Personality Disorder (BPD) and admitted to an inpatient Psychiatric Hospital. However, these symptoms are also indicators of a severe traumatic history as indicated by the extensive research on the topic. Unfortunately patients with such clinical presentation often are treated repeatedly only for their symptomatic behavior, while the main cause for their suffering, the trauma itself, is usually left unaddressed therapeutically. All of the highly structured, replicable, and manualized treatments lack the recognition of the uniqueness of the person and fail to respect his/her rights to experience and react in an idiosyncratic manner. Thus the communicative and adaptive meaning of such symptomatic behavior is missed. Only its pathological side is recognized and subjected to correction and stigmatization, and the message that the person is damaged goods that needs fixing is conveyed once again. However, this time the message would be even more convincing for the victim, because it is sent by mental health providers, who have the credibility to make such a judgment. The result is a revolving door of very expensive hospitalizations for only a temporary and patchy fix. In this way the patients, once victims of abuse and hardship are left invalidated and thus their re-victimization is perpetuated in their search for understanding and help. Keywordsborderline personality disorder (BPD), complex PTSD, integrative treatment of trauma, re-victimization of trauma victims.

Keywords: borderline personality disorder (BPD), complex PTSD, integrative treatment of trauma, re-victimization of trauma victims.



ATTACHMENT STYLES OF CHILDREN RAISED IN NURSERY VS. THOSE WHO ARE RAISED IN THE FAMILY IN IRAN

Narges Razeghi

Department of Psychology, University of Tehran, Iran

Abstract:

In studies on psychological health and children-s personality development and in researches on emotional distresses, children-s behavioral disorders associated with mother deprivation, are known as the major cause of mental disorders. Therefore, for identification of children-s attachment styles in nursery-s children are of significant importance. For this purpose, to compare the attachment styles between children of nursery with those provided care by their families, the Separation Anxiety Test (SAT) of Slough and et al was administered on 72 children (36 in nursery and 36 family-cared). The results indicated, almost half of children in both groups have insecure attachment styles. Tendency ratio of both groups of children towards Secure and Ambivalent Insecure styles are almost the same. However the avoidant style of attachment in children of nursery is more than those provided care by their families. The children under family care compared to the children of nursery, in the situations of separation from their mothers in the first day of school and sleeping in their room, have shown more self reliance.

Keywords: Attachment style, Separation Anxiety Test (SAT), Children, Nursery, Emotional and Behavioral Disorders

